
Ohio Public Utilities 
Commission 

PUCO USE ONLY -Version 1.07 
Date Received Renewal Certification 

Number 

Ob'-^'s4 
ORIGINAL CRS 

Case Number 
- GA-CRS 

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION APPLICATION 
COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS SUPPLIERS 

Please type or print all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title {Example: Exhibit 
A-16 - Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed 
applications and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may directly input information onto the form. You may also download the form by 
saving it to your local disk. 

SECTION A - APPLICANT INFORMATION AND SERVICES 

A-1 Applicant intends to renew its certificate as: (check all that apply) 

n Retail Natural Gas Aggregator Q Retail Natural Gas Broker IZI Retail Natural Gas Marketer 

A-2 Applicant information: 

Lepal Name Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

. . , 1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 4200, Houston, TX 77002 

Address 

Telephone No. 888-200-3788 Web site Address www.ContinuumEnergyServices.com 

Current PUCO Certificate No. 05-101G(5) Eff̂ .̂ ive Dates ^ug 22. 2013 to Aug 22, 2015 
A-3 Applicant information under which applicant will do business in Ohio: 

Name 
Address 

Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

11490 Westheimer Road, Suite 200, Houston, TX 77077 

Web site Address www.ContinuumEnergyServices.com Telephone No. 888-200-3788 

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America: 

Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba Continuum Energy Continuum Retail Energy Services, L.L.C. 

Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba Continuum Retail Enw^f S ^ r - v i c O 

Continuum Energy Services, L.L.C. 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters: 

Name j im Muller Title Sr. Attorney 

Business Address 1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 4200, Houston, TX 77002 
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A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints: 

Name Lindsey Margiotta Title Director, Retail Operations 

Business address ^ ^^90 Westheimer Road. Suite 200, Houston, TX 77077 

TelephoneNo. 281-582-0614 ^^^^^ 713-395-1895 Email Address >rnargiotta@continuumes.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer service address 11490 Westheimer Road. Suite 200, Houston, TX 77077 

Toll-FreeTelephone No. 888-200-3788 ^^^-^^ 713-395-1895 Email Address customerchoice@continuuQ 
^ • 6 .C<i r \ 

A-8 Provide "Proof of an Ohio Office and Employee," in accordance with Section 4929.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code, by listing name, Ohio office address, telephone number, and Web site address of the 
designated Ohio Employee 

Name ^T Corporation Xitle Registered Agent 

Business address ""̂ OO East 9th Street, Cleveland, OH 44114 

Telephone No. 888-200-3788 p^x No. 713-395-1895 g^^^ Address customerchoice@continuumes.com 

A-9 Applicant's federal employer identification number 27-002-5529 

A-10 Applicant's form of ownership: (Check one) 

I I Sole Proprietorship LJ Partnership 

D Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) 0 Limited Liability Company (LLC) 

I I Corporation L j Other 

A-11 (Check all that apply) Identify each natural gas company service area in which the applicant is 
currently providing service or intends to provide service, including identification of each customer 
class that the applicant is currently serving or intends to serve, for example: residential, small 
commercial, and/or large commercial/industrial (mercantile) customers. (A mercantile customer, as defined 
in Section 4929.01(L)(I) of the Ohio Revised Code, means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more 
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for 
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with 
Section 4929.01 (L)(2) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Mercantile customer" excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes, 
other than for residential use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within this state or 
consumes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or 
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Utilities Commission.) 
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Columbia Gas of Ohio 

Dominion East Ohio 

Duke Energy Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

/ 

/ 

/ 

tialL/J Residential • Small Commercial 

Residential m\^ Small Commercial 

Residential / | Small Commercial 

Residential I Small Commercial 

/ 

/ 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

Large Commercial i Industrial 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

A-12 If applicant or an affiliated interest previously participated in any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
Programs, for each service area and customer class, provide approximate start date(s) and/or end 
date(s) that the applicant began delivering and/or ended services. 

\Z\ Columbia Gas of Ohio 

/ Residential Beginning Date of Service March 2014 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service March 2014 

Large Commercial Beginning Date of Service March 2014 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service March 2014 0 
| / | Dominion East Ohio 

I / I Residential Beginning Date of Service August 2005 

s 
Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service August 2005 

Large Commercial Beginning Date of Service August 2005 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service August 2005 

K l Duke Energy Ohio 

Beginning Date of Service October 2014 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service October2014 

Large Commercial Beginning Date of Service October 2014 

Beginning Date of Service October 2014 

I / [Residential 

V 
I / I Industrial 

1 1 Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Residential Beginning Date of Service 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 

Large Commercial Beginning Date of Service 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date Present 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

A-13 If not currently participating in any of Ohio's four Natural Gas Choice Programs, provide the 
approximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services: 
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Columbia Gas of Ohio Intended Start Date 

I I Dominion East Ohio Intended Start Date 

Duke Energy Ohio Intended Start Date 

I I Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intended Start Date 

PROVIDE TIIE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners/' provide the names, titles, addresses and 
telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure," provide a description of the applicant's corporate structure, 
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiliate and subsidiary companies that 
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America. 

A-16 Exhibit A-16 "Companv History," provide a concise description of the applicant's company history 
and principal business interests. 

A-17 Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, provide the articles of incorporation 
filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any amendments 
thereto, only if the contents of the originally filed documents changed since the initial application. 

A-18 Exhibit A-18 "Secretarv of State," provide evidence that the applicant is still currently registered with 
the Ohio Secretary of the State. 

SECTION B - APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation," provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the 
applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the application, certified, 
licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale 
electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a current description of the applicant's experience and 
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and 
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant 
to Section 4929.22 of the Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1 -29 of the Ohio Administrafive 
Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience," provide a concise and current summary of the applicant's 
experience in providing the service(s) for which it is seeking renewed certification (e.g., number and 
types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supplied, etc.). 

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of LiabiUties and Investigations," provide a description of all existing, 
pending or past rulings, Judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory 
investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant's financial or operational 
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status or ability to provide the services for which it is seeking renewed certificafion since applicant last 
filed for certificafion. 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations," disclose whether the applicant, 
affiliate, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the applicant has been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws since applicant last filed for 
certification. 

0 No DYes 
If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection 
Violations," detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-6 Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," disclose 
whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license, or application 
to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked, 
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been terminated fi-om any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver namral gas since applicant last filed for certification. 

0 No n V e s 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial. 
Curtailment. Suspension, or Revocation," detailing such action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

^ ^ C T I O ^ ^ ^ P P U C A O T F I N ^ C I A I X 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHiVIENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to Shareholders. If 
applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide similar informafion, labeled as 
Exhibit C-I, or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings." provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does 
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the applicant does not have such 
filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with 
the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent years of 
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). If audited 
financial statements are not available, provide officer-certified financial statements. If the applicant has 
not been in business long enough to safisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified 
financial statements covering the life of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements," provide copies of the applicant's current financial 
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natural gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g., 
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.) 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted financial statements 
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant's CRNGS operation, along 
with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer. 
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C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's current credit rating as 
reported by two of the following organizafions: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information 
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organizafion. In 
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer 
of the applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report/' provide a copy of the applicant's current credit report from Experion, 
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information," provide a list and description of any reorganizations, 
protecfion from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by the applicant, a parent or 
affiliate organizafion that guarantees the obligations of the applicant or any officer of the applicant in the 
current year or since applicant last filed for certification. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or merger or 
acquisition of the applicant since applicant last filed for certification. 

mfmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmimmmmmmmmmmmmmm 
^ E C T I O ^ ^ ^ P P U C A N T T E C H N ^ ^ 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations," provide a current written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business. Please include whether the applicant's operations will include the contracting of 
natural gas pru-chases for retail sales, the nomination and scheduling of retail namral gas for delivery, 
and the provision of retail ancillary services, as well as other services used to supply natural gas to the 
natural gas company city gate for retail customers. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise." given the operational namre of the applicant's business, provide 
evidence of the applicant's current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit D-3 "Key Technical Personnel," provide the names, titles, email addresses, telephone 
numbers, and background of key personnel involved in the operational aspects of the applicant's current 
business. 

Applicant Signature and Title j ( v j L < _ * , . ^ O ^ r ' ^ ^ BY ? ^ CJFO 

Sworn and subscribed before me this p ^ day of I ̂ M-C/ Month ^ 0 ( ^ ^^^^ 

Signature of official administering oath Print Name and Title 

UNMtR ttMt Wnij 
State of Texas 

Ei(pirts:07'>28-2018 

My commission expires on LJ f I A„x5 / X-O / O 
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service 

Affidavit Form 
(Version 1.07) 

In the Matter of the Application of i t ) 
LaK«sWone £r>^<^^i " ^ ^ r v i c e S ^ L \^C cLba / 
Cor.'^*'^^^'^ ^ e - r a v l €j^er t^^ S e r v i c e ^ ) 

for a Certificate or Renewal Certificate to Provide \ 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service in Ohio. \ 

County of Harris 
State of Texas 

Case No. 05 „ 0854 -GA-CRS 

[Affiant], being duly swom/affirmed, hereby states that: 

(1) The information provided within the certification or certification renewal application and supporting information is 
complete, true, and accurate to the best knowledge of affiant. 

(2) The applicant will timely file an aimual report of its intrastate gross receipts and sales of hundred cubic feet of 
natural gas pursuant to Sections 4905.10(A), 4911.18(A), and 4929.23(B), Ohio Revised Code. 

(3) The applicant will timely pay any assessment made pursuant to Section 4905.10 or Section 4911.18(A), Ohio 
Revised Code. 

(4) Applicant will comply with all applicable rules and orders adopted by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
pursuant to Title 49, Ohio Revised Code. 

(5) Applicant will cooperate with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio and its staff in the investigation of any 
consumer complaint regarding any service offered or provided by the applicant. 

(6) Applicant will comply with Section 4929.21, Ohio Revised Code, regarding consent to the jurisdiction of the Ohio 
courts and the service of process. 

(7) Applicant will inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio of any material change to the information supplied in 
the certification or certification renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any change in 
contact person for regulatory or emergency purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer 
complaints. 

(8) Affiant further sayeth naught. 

Affiant Signature & Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me this J < ^ day of 

Ignature of Official Administering Oath 

J L A I U Month Z O l ^ Year 

Print Name and Title 

^ ^ ^ \ m Slate oriVus 
; ^^exp i res :07-2 t -201 t 

My commission expires on O f / ^ O I ^ O / G 
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Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit A-14 Principal Officers, Directors and Partners 

Jason Few - President and CEO 
Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 
1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 4200 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone: 713-341-4603 

Dan Hawk-CFO 
Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 
1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 4200 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone:713-341-4604 

Jason Garrett - Executive Vice President, Retail, Origination & Logistics 
Confinuum Energy, L.L.C. 
11490 Westheimer Road, Ste. 200 
Houston, Texas 77077 
Phone:918-477-3477 

Alex Goldberg - Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary 
Confinuum Energy, L.L.C. 
1323 East 71st Street, Suite 300 
Tulsa, OK 74136 
Phone:918-477-3497 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit A-15 Corporate Structure 

Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services is a wholly-owned, 
indirect subsidiary of Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and is a retail natural gas marketer with 
operations in Ohio. Seminole Energy Services, LLC is the majority owner of the below 
subsidiaries and affiliates: 

Subsidiaries: 
Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba Continuum Energy - Retail Gas Marketer in MI 
Continuum Energy Services, L.L.C. - Retail Gas Marketer in NE and WY 
Continuum Retail Energy Services, L.L.C. - Retail Gas Marketer in CA 

Other Affiliates: 
Vanguard Energy Services, LLC - Retail Gas and Electric Marketer in IL 

Continuum Energy, LLC 
Parent Company 

Retail Marketing Wholesale Marketing Producer Services 

Continuum Midstream, LLC 
OK, KY,TN,TX&VA 

Gas Gathering, 
Treating & Processing 

[100% ownership) 

Continuum Murphy 
Liquids Terminal, LLC 
TNNGL Rail Terminal 

[50.1% ownership] 

Continuum Crude 
Energy Services, LLC 

Crude Holding Company 
[100% ownership] 

Continuum Retail 
Energy Services, LLC 

CA. NV, UT, AZ, NIW, CO, WY,SD, NE, 
KS,OK,T)(, MN,IA,MO,AR, IA,WI, IL, 

MS,iN,MI,0H 
Commercial, Industrials Agricultural 

[100% ownership] 
Indudes Lakeshore Energy Services, 

LLC dba Continuum Energy 
Includes Lakwhore Energy Sewices, 
LLC dba CcHitinuum Retail Ener^ 

Sen/ices 

Vanguard Energy 
Services, LLC 

Illinois Commercial & Industrial 
65% ownership by Continuum 

Energy Services, LLC 

Continuum Energy 
Services, LLC 

Continuum Energy Services, LLC 
KY,TN,WV,AL,LA,WV 

AR, CO, KS, OK, NM & TX 

Includes Continuum Producer 
Services, LLC, fka Unimark, LLC 

Continuum Crude 
Transportation Services, LLC 

Crude Trucking Operations 
[100% ownership] 

Continuum Crude 
Logistics Services, LLC 

Crude Marketing Operations 
[100% ownership] 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Confinuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit A-16 Company History 

In 2014, Seminole Energy began executing a corporate and subsidiary name change to rebrand 
the company and relevant subsidiaries to the Continuum Energy brand. 

Continuum Retail Energy Services was formed as Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC in August 
2002. Our financial strengtii is provided by Continuum Energy Services, L.L.C. Continuum 
Retail Energy Services is a full-service energy marketing company providing natural gas and 
power, and related management and consulting services to approximately 500 industrial and 
40,000 residential and commercial customers throughout Michigan and to 8,000 residential and 
commercial businesses in Ohio. 

Continuum Retail Energy Services Risk Management policy is to operate with a "flat" book 
meaning that all transactions are hedged at the time they are accepted. We do not take price risk 
or speculate on market conditions. Gas is bought and sold in back to back transactions. That is, 
when a sale is made, the gas is immediately purchased. 

Continuum Energy, L.L.C. has more than 500 employees with significant industry experience in 
the pipeline, local distribution company, producer services, and midstream company segments. 
Continuum Energy is an integrated energy products and services company that serves over 500 
producers and 90,000 retail customers across 23 states. We own and operate gathering, 
processing, treating, compression and transportation assets for natural gas, crude oil and NGLs. 
And we're dedicated to delivering iimovative, quality solutions that exceed the expectations of 
its customers. 

With midstream assets in key production areas throughout the United States, more than 
44,000HP of compression, 1,000 miles of pipeline, rail terminal services, a transportation fleet, 
and marketing services, we provide comprehensive services for both natural gas and crude oil 
producers. We supply the industry fi"om wellhead to burner tip. 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit A-17 Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws 

The Operating Agreement for Lakeshore Energy Services was amended and restated on 
November 4,2014. The Amended and Restated Operating Agreement has been attached to this 
renewal application. 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit A-18 Secretary of State 

Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba Continuum Retail Energy Services is currentiy registered 
with the Ohio Secretary of State 

DME DOCUMENT 10 DeSCBiFTKMj 
OenBf2014 2O14219015B1 FICTITIOUS NAME/ORIGINAL FIUNG <NFO> 

FlUNQ Ba>ED PEMM.TY CERT COPY 
SO.O0 0.00 0.OO 0.O0 0.00 

Receipt 
This is not a bill. Please do not reuiil payment. 

THE CORPORATION SECRETARY 
ROGER 0 WIEGLEY 
8345 NW 66TH STREET 9581 
MIAMI. FL 33166 

STATE OF OHIO 
CERTIFICATE 

Ohio Secretary of State, Jon Husted 
2316685 

It is hereby certified that the Secretaiy of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for 

CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY SERVICES 

and, that said business records show Ibc filing and recording of: 

DocumeoMs) 

FICTITIOUS NAMEA>RIG[NAL FILING 
Effcctivt Date: O8/0S./2ai4 

Document Nofs"): 

201421901581 

Expiration Date: 08AW/2OI9 

LAKESHORE ENERGY SERVICES. L.LC. 

1323 EAST T l S T S n i E E T 

SUITE 300 

TULSA. OK 741 i 6 

Witness my hand and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio this 
8th day of August, A.D. 2014. 

Umted Sta«« of America 

State of Ohio 

Office of the Secrelaiv of State Ob io Secreta ry of State 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit B-1 lurisdiction of Operation 

Continuum Retail Energy Services and its affiliates are currently authorized and are doing business in all 

of the states listed below: 

Michigan 
Ohio 
California 
Nebraska 
Wyoming 
Indiana 
Nevada 
Utah 
Arizona 
Colorado 
New Mexico 
Texas 
Oklahoma 
Kansas 
South Dakota 
Mirmesota 
Iowa 
Missouri 
Arkansas 
Lousiana 
Mississippi 
Illinois 
Wisconsin 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit B-2 Experience and Plans 

Lakeshore Energy Services, L L C dba Continuum Retail Energy Services vj\\) continue the use of both our 

own in-house staff and third-party sales companies to solicit customers. The customers will be provided 

with a Continuum Retail Energy Services contract and a description of our offering. Customers enrolling 

via telephone or field sales will undergo a TPV. All customers will be provided with our toll-free number 

for ease of communication. Continuum Energy maintains an in-house customer service center dedicated 

tosupportof our retail customers. Any complaints received are addressed by our Customer Service 

organization and escalated through management, as appropriate. Response times are In compliance 

with regulatory standards. 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit B-3 Summary of Experience 

Continuum Retail Energy Services has significant experience in retail choice markets. Currently 

employing about 80 employees. Continuum serves approximately 500 industrial customers and 93,000 

Residential and Commercial Choice customers. 

Continuum Energy maintains active Choice programs in Ohio, Michigan, Nebraska, Wyoming, and 

California. In Michigan, we are active in DTE, Consumers, SEMCO, and MGU, serving approximately 11.3 

BCF. In Ohio, we are active in DEO, Duke, and Columbia, serving approximately 2.2 BCF. In California, 

we serve 1.8 BCF in PG&E, SoCal, and SDG&E. Finally, in the SourceGas programs in NE and WY, we 

serve 5.6 BCF. Including large industrial customers. Continuum Retail Energy Services serves almost 200 

BCF across 23 states. 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit B-4 Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations 

Nothing to report. 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit B-5 Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations 

Nothing to report. 

10 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit B-6 Disclosure of Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension or Revocation 

Nothing to report. 

11 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-1 Annual Report 

Not applicable. All year-end information is summarized in audited financial statements. 

12 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-2 SEC Filings 

Not applicable. All year-end information is summarized in audited financial statements. 

13 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-3 Financial Statements 

See attached Financial Statements for the years ending 2013 and 2014. 

14 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-4 Financial Arrangements 

See notes on Revolving Credit Facility In 2014 audited financial statements. 

15 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-5 Forecasted Financial Statements 

Pro Fomia Projected December 31 

Operating Results 

Total Revenue 

Total Gross Profit 

G&A 

EBITDA 

Interest expense 

Depreciation 

Amortization 

Net Income 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

% 

2015 

780.4 

35.5 

20.0 

LS.6 

0.3 

0.0 

1.7 

1:̂ .6 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S 

JS___ 

2016 

844.3 

38.1 

21.4 

16.8 

0.3 

0.0 

1.6 

14.8 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

% 

2017 

896.1 

40.4 

22.7 

17.7 

0.3 

0.0 

1.4 

15.9 

Prepared by Victor J. Howard 

Phone:281-582-0612 

Email: vhoward@continuumes.com 

The assumptions made in the preparation of these projections are that growth continues as it has during the 
last 2 years of reporting 
It also assumes not material changes in ownership via acquisition or divestures. 

16 
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Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-6 Credit Rating 

Continuum Retail Energy Services, L.L.C. does not have a credit rating. Continuum Energy Services, 

L.L.C, the parent, is rated 5A2 by D&B. Continuum Energy Services, L.LC.is not rated by Moodys, S&P, 

etc. as it has yet to issue debt instruments. 
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Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-7 Credit Report 

See attached July 1,2015 report from Dun & Bradstreet 
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Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C'8 Bankruptcy Information 

Nothing to report 
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Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-9 Merger Information 

Nothing to report. 
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Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit D'l Operations 

Continuum Retail Energy Services is a full service marketing company. We assist our customers in the 

development of energy programs and are active in the management of those programs. We typically 

purchase gas for our customers at the local distribution company "city gate" on a firm basis from 

nationally recognized major producers like BP, Coral, ClMAto name a few. The nominating and 

scheduling of the gas is handled by Continuum Energy Supply Management Department, all of whom 

have significant pipeline and distribution company experience. Accounts are monitored daily to ensure 

compliance with the distribution company tariffs. We have been providing natural gas transportation 

services to our Michigan customer base for nearly 13 years. 

21 



Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit D'2 Operations Expertise 

Please refer to the previous discussion on Exhibit B-2, B-3, and D-1. 
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Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit 0-3 Key Personnel 

Jason Garrett. Executive Vice President Retail 

A 20-year veteran of the finance and energy industry and certified six sIgma black belt, Jason is 
responsible for Continuum Energy's rapidly growing market expansion efforts in the retail energy 
business. His areas of responsibility include marketing, sales, operations, fulfillment, and product 
development of energy solutions in support of more than 90,000 residential and commercial customers 
across 23 states. Before joining Continuum Energy, he served as a senior vice president and general 
manager with Just Energy, one of North America's top retail energy companies. He also worked for 
SouthStar Energy, Entergy and First Commerce Corporation. Throughout his career he has managed a 
variety of projects that helped save millions of dollars through streamlining processes, value-creation 
initiatives and waste elimination. Jason's professional areas of focus have included business 
development, customer service, transactional financial processing, sales, marketing, regulatory efforts, 
churn reduction, operations and call-center management. Jason graduated from University of New 
Orleans with a degree in finance and MBA. 

Victor Howard. Vice President Retail Choice 

For more than 23 years, Victor has built and led growth-oriented organizations and initiatives in the 
energy, hi-tech, banking and retail industries. At Continuum Energy, Victor is responsible for leading the 
Retail Choice business including: pricing, supply and risk management; P&L management, market 
strategy, and operations strategy. Previous roles in the energy industry include VP Retail at ENCOA 
(Twin Eagle Resource Management) and Sr. Director Marketing & Customer Service at Gexa 
Energy/NextEra Energy Services. Additionally, Victor is a Six Sigma Master Black Belt and led the quality 
and business improvement organization globally for Hewlett-Packard operations. Victor is deeply 
experience in marketing, customer service, P&L management, operations, risk management, regulatory, 
pricing & product development. He graduated Texas A&M University with a B.B.A. in Marketing, and an 
M.B.A. from The University of St. Thomas. 

James Head. Vice President Marketing 

James is an accomplished 15-year professional in sales and marketing. Prior to joining Continuum Energy 
as the VP of Marketing, James was the VP of Marketing and Sales at Spark Energy and served as a 
consultant helping smaller retail energy companies enter and grow markets. He started his career in 
telecommunication and cable with marketing leadership roles at AT&T and Comcast Cable. James is 
experienced in direct sales, channel management, social media, and customer loyalty. He graduated 
from Towson University with a B.S. in Mass Communications, Business Administration. 

Lindsey Margiotta. Director of Operations 

Lindsey is a highly experienced operations leader serving as the Director of Operations for Continuum 
Energy. Prior to joining Seminole, she was the Director of Operations for Just Energy and the Regional 
Operations Manager for Aegis Mortgage. Lindsey's experience includes billing system implementation 
and conversion, customer service management, billing, regulatory, transaction management, and quality 
control. 
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AMENDED AND RESTATED 
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT 

FOR 
LAKESHORE ENERGY SERVICES, L.L.C. 

An Oklahoma Limited Liability Company 

This Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement 
{"Agreement) for Lakeshore Energy Sei-vices, L.L.C. (the ^'Company") dated as of November 
^ , 2014 (the ''Execution Date"), is made and entered into by Continuum Retail Energy 
Services, L.L.C, as sole member of the Company (the ''Member'') to become effective as of the 
Execution Date. The terms of the Agreement are as follows. 

ARTICLE I 
Company Formation 

1.1 FORMATION. The Company has been or shall be formed as a limited liability 
company under the Oklahoma Liability Company Act, 18 Okla. Stat. §2000 et seq. (2013 
Edition), as it may be amended from time to time, and any successor to such act {"Acf) by the 
filing of Articles of Organization with the Secretary of State of the State of Oklahoma, as 
amended from time to time ("Articles of Organization''), which shall be furnished to the 
Member. The rights and obligations of the Member, and the affairs of the Company, shall be 
governed first by the mandatory provisions of the Act, second by the Company's Articles of 
Organization, third by this Agreement, and fourth by the optional provisions of the Act. In the 
event of any conflict among the foregoing, the conflict shall be resolved in the order of priority 
set forth in the preceding sentence. 

1.2 NAME. The name of the Company shall be Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. 

1.3 REGISTERED AGENT AND PRINCIPAL OFFICE. The agent and principal 
office of the Company shall be as stated in the Articles of Organization, subject to change by the 
Member on filing with the Secretary of State. The Company may also maintain offices at such 
other place or places, as the Member deems advisable. 

1.4 TERM. The Company shall begin upon the filing of the Company's Articles of 
Organization with the Oklahoma Secretary of State, and shall continue thi'ough the term set forth 
in the Aiticles of Organization, unless sooner terminated as provided below: 

(a) An Event of Dissolution occurs as described under Article 9 below; or 

(b) Any other event causing dissolution of this Limited Liability Company 
under the laws of the State of Oklahoma. 

1.5 BUSINESS PURPOSE. The purposes of the Company are to carry on any 
lawful business, puipose or activity for which limited liability companies may be formed under 
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the Act. The Company shall have all of the powers to conduct such business as permitted under 
the Act. 

1.6 THE MEMBER. The Member, Continuum Retail Energy Services, L.L.C. with 
offices at 1323 East 71'^ Street, Suite 300, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136, is the sole member of the 
Company. 

ARTICLE II 
Capital Contributions 

2.1 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS. The Member has contributed the cash or 
property set forth on Exhibit 2 to this Agreement ("Capital Contributions"), which is by this 
reference incorporated into this Agreement, and in consideration for such initial Capital 
Contribution, the Member shall be the initial holder of 100% of the outstanding membership 
interests of the Company. 

2.2 CAPITAL ACCOUNTS, (a) The Company shall maintain for the Member a 
separate account ("Capital Account"). As to the Member, such Capital Account shall be 
increased by (i) the amoimt of all Capital Contributions by the Member, (ii) the net income from 
all sources determined under the accounting practices prescribed by this Agreement for Capital 
Accounts ("Income") allocated to the Member under Article 3.2, and (iii) the amount of any 
Company liabilities assumed by such Member or that are secured by any Company Property 
distiibuted to the Member, and decreased by (i) the amount of any cash and the value of any 
Company Property distributed to the Member under Article 3.1, (ii) the net loss from all sources 
determined under the accounting practices prescribed by this Agreement for Capital Accounts 
("Losses") allocated to the member under Article 3.2, and (iii) the amount of any liabilities of the 
Member assumed by the Company or that are secured by any property contributed by the 
Member to the Company. 

(b) The determination of any liability for purposes of this Article shall be 
made in accordance with Section 752(a) of fhe Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended, as in effect from time to time ("Code") and any other applicable provisions of 
the Code. Property contributed by the Member shall be credited to the Member's Capital 
Account at the fair market value of such property. No credit shall be made to the Capital 
Account for services rendered except as may be specifically set forth in this Agreement. 

(c) An Assignee of an interest will succeed to the Capital Account relating to 
the interest t"ansfen-ed. However, if the transfer causes a termination of the Company 
under Section 708(b)(1)(B) of the Code, all property owned, leased or acquired by the 
Company fi-om time to time (the "Company Property") shall be deemed to have been 
distributed in liquidation of the Company to the Member (including the transferee of an 
interest) pursuant to Article 7.2 and again contributed by the Member and transferees in 
reconstitution of the Company. The Capital Account(s) of such reconstituted Company 
shall be maintained in accordance with the principles of this Article 2.2. 

(d) At such times as may be permitted or required by Treasury Regulations 
issued pursuant to Section 704 of the Code, the Capital Account(s) shall be revalued and 
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adjusted to reflect the then fair market value of Company Property and the Capital 
Account(s) shall be maintained to comply with Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-
l(b)(2)(iv)(f). All allocations of gain resulting from such revaluation shall be made 
consistent with that regulation, and to the extent not inconsistent therewith, the income 
allocation provisions of Article 3.2 hereof. 

(e) The forgoing definition of Capital Account and certain other provisions of 
this Agreement are intended to comply with Treasuiy Regulations Section 1.704-l(b), and 
shall be interpreted and applied in a manner consistent with that regulation. Such 
regulation contains additional rules governing maintenance of capital accounts which ai'e 
incoiporated by this reference into this Agreement. 

2.3 INTEREST. No interest shall be paid by the Company on Capital Contributions, 
on balances in the Member's Capital Account, or any other funds distiibuted or distributable 
under this Agreement. 

2.4 LOANS. Loans by a Member to the Company shall not be considered Capital 
Contributions. 

ARTICLE III 
Profits, Losses and Distributions 

3.1 DISTRIBUTION OF DISTRIBUTABLE CASH. Distributions of all 
Distiibutable Cash shall be as decided by the Managers, subject to any restrictions on 
distributions pursuant to any funding agreements to which the Company or the Member is 
subject. "Distributable Cash" means, with respect to any period, the cash received from 
operations of the Company less (i) cash disbursements in operations, (ii) interest expense, (iii) 
capital expenditures, and (iv) a reasonable allowance for reserves, contingencies, and anticipated 
obligations, as determined by the Managers, The net cash realized by the Company from the sale, 
refinancing, or other disposition of all or substantially all the Company's Property, after 
retirement of existing mortgage debt and transactional expenses, shall be considered 
Distributable Cash. Any distribution of property shall be treated as a distribution of cash in the 
amount of the fair market value of such property. For each year that taxable income is allocated 
to the Member's Capital Account, a distribution in cash shall be made to the Member, and in an 
amount sufficient to provide the individual owners of the member with cash for any related 
income tax consequences. 

3.2 ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND LOSS. 

(a) Income and Loss for each taxable year shall be allocated to the Member. 

(b) All tax credits for Federal or state income tax purposes shall be allocated 
to the Member. 

Operating Agreement - 3 

521468 000003 12070056.1 



ARTICLE IV 
Management 

4.1 MANAGERS. Management of the Company shall be vested in one or more 
Managers appointed by the Member pui'suant to this Agi-eement. The powers of the Company 
shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the business and affairs of the Company shall 
be managed under the direction of, the Managers, who shall make all decisions and take all 
actions for the Company, except to the extent othervsdse provided by this Agreement. All 
reference to "Managers" in this Agreement shall be deemed a reference to the manager or 
managers of the Company, as applicable, then duly elected and serving in such capacity. 

4.2 AUTHORITY OF MANAGERS. The Managers may exercise all the powers of 
the Company whether derived from law, the Articles of Organization or this Agreement, except 
such powers as are vested solely in the Member. 

4.3 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY; OFFICERS. The Managers may from time 
to time delegate to one or more persons such authority as the Managers may deem advisable and 
may appoint one or more persons as a president, vice president, secretary, treasurer or any other 
titie of an officer ( '̂Officer") of the Company as determined by the Managers to act on behalf of 
the Company with respect to any matter or matters delegated to such person by the Managers. 
No Officer need be a resident of the State of Oklahoma. In the event the Managers appoint a 
person as an Officer of the Company, the Managers shall assign one or more titles, and may 
delegate and assign such authority, duties and responsibilities with respect to the Company, 
subject to such restrictions and limitations, as the Managers determine to be appropriate in their 
sole discretion. Unless the Managers decide otherwise, each Officer of the Company who is 
assigned one or more of the respective tides set forth below shall have the respective authority, 
duties and responsibilities set forth below in connection with the office represented by such title, 
subject to the respective restrictions and limitations set forth below, and subject in each case to 
any modification or revision which the Managers may deem advisable from time to time. 

(a) The President. The President shall have the active, executive management 
of the operations of the Company, subject however to the control of the Managers. The 
President shall, in general, perform all duties incident to the office of president and such 
other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the Managers. 

(b) The Vice President. One of more Vice Presidents shall have such powers 
and perfoim such duties as the Managers may from time to time prescribe or as the 
President may from time to time delegate to him or her. At the request of the President, 
any Vice President may temporarily act in the place of the President. In the case of the 
death, absence, or inability to act of the President, the Managers may designate any Vice 
President to perform the duties of the President. 

(c) The Secretary. The Secretaiy shall keep or cause to be kept the minutes of 
any Company meetings; shall see that all notices are duly given in accordance vidth the 
provisions of applicable law; shall be custodian of the records; and, in general, shall 
perform all duties incident to the office of the secretary and such other duties as may 
from time to time be assigned by the Managers or by the President. 
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(d) The Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be the principal financial officer of the 
Company; shall have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds of the 
Company and deposit all such funds in the name of the Company in such banks, trust 
companies or other depositories as shall be selected by the Managers; shall receive and 
give receipts for moneys due and payable to the Company from any source; and, in 
general, shall perform all the duties incident to the office of ti'easurer and such other 
duties as from time to time may be assigned by the Managers or by the President. The 
Treasurer shall render to the President and the Managers, whenever the same shall be 
required, an account of all transactions accomplished as Treasurer and of the financial 
condition of the Company. 

4.4 NUMBER, TERM AND QUALIFICATIONS. The Member shall determine 
and establish the number of Managers fi-om time to time, provided that initially there shall be 
two Managers and the persons listed on Exhibit 1 shall be the initial Managers of the Company. 
Each Manager of the Company shall be selected and appointed by the Member and shall hold 
office until a successor shall have been appointed, until his resignation, or until he is removed at 
the election of the Member. 

4.5 MANNER OF ACTING. If the Company has more than one Manager, the 
Managers shall strive in good faith to obtain consensus in all material decisions affecting the 
Company. This obligation shall not, however, impair the validity of any action by an individual 
Manager exercising his business judgment, subject to the limitations set forth in Article 4.03. If 
the Managers are unable to obtain consensus about a matter, the Member may decide the matter 
and cause such action to be taken as is necessary or appropriate. The Managers may record their 
decisions in resolutions reciting the action authorized, approved or ratified. Such resolutions may 
be adopted either by a written consent signed by the Managers or at which at least a majority of 
the Managers are present. The Managers may adopt such procedural i-ules for the taking of 
action, as they deem appropriate for the conduct of the Company's business. 

4.6 RESTRICTIONS ON MANAGERS AND OFFICERS. Without the specific 
consent of Continuum Energy, L.L.C. to the specific act in question, neither the Managers nor 
any Officer of the Company shall have any right, power or authority to do, cause or permit the 
Company or any of its Subsidiaries to do or engage in any of the acts which are subject to the 
special voting requirements of Continuum Energy, L.L.C. set forth in Section 5.3 of the limited 
liability company agreement of Continuum Energy, LL.C, as amended fi-om to time, or which 
are set forth in any successor provision or in any successor limited liability company agreement 
of Continuum Energy, L.L.C, including, without limitation, any of the following acts: 

(a) Any capital expenditure of any individual project in excess of $1,000,000; 

(b) The incun-ence of any indebtedness in excess of $ 10,000,000; 

(c) The development of any joint venture, partnership, limited liability 
company, or similar business relationship between the Company or any Subsidiary of the 
Company and any third party; 
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(d) Entering into any conti-act, agreement or understanding with a term in 
excess of one year that is not contemplated by a Capital Plan approved by Continuum 
Energy, L.L.C. and is outside the ordinary course of business; 

(e) A change in the corporate structure of the Company or any of its 
Subsidiaries; 

(f) The adoption of a Capital Plan; 

(g) Any transaction between the Company or any Subsidiary of the Company 
and a related party not in the ordhiary course of business, provided that only 
disinterested, unrelated Managers of the Company shall vote on such matters; 

(h) The detei-mination of Gross Asset Values, as defined in this Agreement; 

(i) Any investments by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in any third 
party (other than those investments that may be specified (and in such amounts as are 
specified) in a Capital Plan); 

(j) Make an assigrmient for the benefit of creditors or appoint or consent to 
the appointment of a receiver or trustee for the Company, its assets, or a substantial part 
thereof or any reorganization, liquidation or voluntary banknaptcy of the Company; 

(k) Commencing or settling any litigation where the amount sought (in the 
case of commencement) or the amount to be paid or received by the Company or any of 
its Subsidiaries (in the case of settlement) exceeds $1,000,000; 

(I) Any acquisition by the Company or any Subsidiaiy thereof of any material 
business, operation, entity or assets, in each case regardless of how structured (whether 
by merger, consolidation, shai'e or asset acquisition, joint venture or similar transaction); 
and 

(m) Any change to the accounting policies of the Company or any of its 
Subsidiaries that has the effect of materially altering the reported results of the Company 
(other than changes required by GAAP). 

(n) Any merger, reorganization, or sale of the Company or any of its 
Subsidiaries or of substantially all of the assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries, 
taken as a whole, or any divestiture by the Company or any Subsidiary thereof of any 
business^ operation, entity or significant assets, in each case regardless of how structured 
(whether by asset purchase, stock purchase, merger or otherwise); 

(o) Any changes in the senior management of the Company, the senior 
management of any of its Subsidiaries or the compensation of such individuals; 

(p) Any distribution from the Company to its Member other than distributions 
for the payment of federal or state income taxes detei-mined or estimated by the Company 
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to be payable by the Member with respect to operations of the Company with respect to 
any period; 

(q) Any transactions between the Company or any Subsidiaiy of the Company 
and a related party not in the ordinary course of business; provided that only 
disinterested, um-elated members of the Board may vote on such matters; 

(r) Any change in the purpose of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries 
which would include any purpose outside of the business purposes of Continuum Energy, 
L.L.C. set forth in Section 2.7 of the limited liability company agreement of Confinuum 
Energy, L.L.C; 

(s) A dissolution of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries; 

(t) Any tax elections by the Company or any Subsidiaries that would result in 
the Company or any Subsidiaries beuig taxed other than as a partnership for federal 
income tax purposes; and 

(u) The issuance to any Person of any interests in or other securities of the 
Company of any of its Subsidiaries, including pursuant to any incentive plans of the 
Company, or the purchase, redemption or exchange of any interests in the Company held 
by the Person, including any change, increase or reduction of the capitalization of the 
Company, a change in the rights, preferences or privileges of any Member, or the 
creation of a new class of units. 

The Managers may, from time to time, approve certain actions to be taken by the Company, or 
certain documents, instruments or agreements to be executed, delivered, filed and/or performed 
by the Managers and/or the Company, and if so approved by the Member with respect to the 
Company, such approval shall be deemed to satisfy any approval obligation otherwise required 
by the Member pursuant to this Section 4.6. 

The following terms with their initial letter capitalized in this Section 4.6 shall have the meaning 
set forth below: 

"Affiliate" means any individual, partnership, coiporation, trust or other entity or 
association, directly or indirectly, thi'ough one or more intei-mediaries, controlling, controlled by, 
or under common control with Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 

"Capital Plan" means any plan proposed or considered by the Company for raising 
additional equity funds, including the election to raise additional funds through capital 
contributions. 

"Controlled" means, with respect to a coiporation or limited liability company the right 
to exercise, directly or indirectly, more than fifty percent (50%) of the voting rights attributable 
to the controlled corporation or limited liability company, and, with respect to any individual, 
partnership, trust, other entity or association, the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power 
to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of the controlled entity. 
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"GAAP' means generally accepted accounting principals applicable in the United States 
of America as applied on a consistent basis with prior periods. 

"Gross Asset Values" means with respect to any asset, the asset's adjusted basis for 
federal income tax purposes, except as follows: 

(i) The initial Gross Asset Value of any asset contributed by a Member to the Company 
shall be the gross fair market value of such asset, as determined by the Managers, 
provided that the initial Gross Asset Values of the assets contiibuted to the Company 
pursuant to Section 6 hereof shall be as set forth in such section; 

(ii) The Gross Asset Values of all Company assets shall be adjusted to equal their 
respective gross fair market values (taking Code Section 7701(g) into account), as 
determined by the Managers, as of the following times: (A) the acquisition of an 
additional interest in the Company by any new or existing member in exchange for more 
than a de minimis Capital Contribution; (B) the distribution by the Company to a 
Member of more than a de minimis amount of Company property as consideration for an 
interest in the Company; (C) the liquidation of the Company within the meaning of 
Regulations Section 1.704-l(b)(2)(ii)(g); and (D) in connection with the grant of an 
interest in the Company (other than a de minimis interest) as consideration for the 
provision of services to or for the benefit of the Company by an existing Member acting 
in a member capacity, or by a new Member acting in a partner capacity in anticipation of 
being a Member; provided that an adjustment described in clauses (A), (B), and (D) of 
this paragraph shall be made only if the Managers reasonably determines that such 
adjustment is necessary to reflect the relative economic interests of the Members in the 
Company; 

(iii) The Gross Asset Value of any item of Company assets shall be increased (or 
decreased) to reflect any adjustments to the adjusted basis of such assets pursuant to Code 
Section 734(b) or Section 743(b), but only to the extent that such adjustments are taken 
into account in determining Capital Accounts pursuant to (A) Regulations Section 1.704-
l(b)(2)(iv)(m) and (B) to the extent an adjustment to the adjusted tax basis of any 
Company asset pursuant to Code Section 734(b) is required, pursuant to Regulations 
Section 1.704-1 (b)(2)(iv)(m)(4), to be taken into account in determining Capital 
Accounts as a result of a distribution other than in liquidation of a Member's interest in 
the Company; provided, however, that Gi-oss Asset Values shall not be adjusted pursuant 
to this subpai'agraph (iii) to the extent that an adjustment pursuant to subpai'agraph (ii) is 
required in connection with a transaction that would otherwise result in an adjustment 
pursuant to this subparagraph (iii). 

If the Gross Asset Value of an asset has been determined or adjusted pursuant to subparagraph 
(i), (ii), or (iii), such Gross Asset Value shall thereafter be adjusted by the depreciation taken into 
account with respect to such asset, for purposes of computing Income and Losses. 

"Person" means an individual, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability 
company, corporation, trust, estate, real estate investment trust association or any other entity. 
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"Subsidiary" means, as to any Person, a general partnership, limited partnership, limited 
liability company, corporation, tmst, estate, real estate investment trust association or any other 
entity, which is controlled by such Person, directly or indirectly, through one or more 
intermediaries. The term "control," as used in the immediately preceding sentence, means, with 
respect to a coiporation or limited liability company the right to exercise, directly or indirectly, 
more than fifiy percent (50%) of the voting rights attributable to the controlled corporation or 
limited liability company, and, with respect to any partnership, trust, other entity or association, 
the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the 
management or policies of the controlled entity. 

4.7 LIMITATION ON LIABILITY. No Manager of the Company shall be liable to 
the Company or its Member for monetary damages for breach of fiduciai-y duty; provided, 
however, that nothing contained in this Agreement shall eliminate or limit the liability of a 
Manager (i) for any breach of his duty of loyalty to the Company or its Member, (ii) for acts or 
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of 
the law and (iii) for any transaction from which the Manager derived an improper personal 
benefit. 

ARTICLE V 
Rights and Obligations of the Member 

5.1 LIMITATION ON LIABILITY. Except as otherwise expressly agreed in 
writing, no member of the Company (including, without limitation, the Member) shall be liable 
for any debts, liabilities, or obligations of the Company, whether to the Company or to creditors 
of the Company, beyond the Capital Account of such member, together with such member's 
share of the Property and undistributed profits of the Company. 

5.2 RIGHTS OF THE MEMBER RELATING TO THE COMPANY, (a) Subject 
to the resti-ictions of Article 5.3, this Agreement may be amended only by the Member. 

(b) In addition to other rights provided by this Agreement or by applicable 
law, the Member shall have the right on reasonable notice to demand: 

i. To obtain any and all information regarding the status of the 
business and financial condition of the Company; 

ii. Promptly after becoming available, to obtain a copy of the 
Company's Federal, state, and local income tax returns for each year; 

iii. To receive a copy of this Agreement and the Articles of 
Organization and all amendments, together with copies of any powers of attorney 
pursuant to which this Agreement, the Articles of Organization, and all 
amendments that have been executed; and 

iv. To inspect and copy any of the Company's books and records and 
obtain such other infoimation regarding the affairs of the Company during noi-mal 
business hours. 

, 5.3 SERVICES TO COMPAIVY. The Company shall reimburse the Member and 
Managers for reasonable expenses directly incuixed for the Company and shall compensate the 
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Member and Managers for services rendered. Compensation paid to the Member and Managers 
shall be reported for tax purposes on Schedule K~l to Form 1065. 

5.4 INDEMNIFICATION. 

(a) Company Indemnity. The Company shall indemnify and hold hai-mless the 
Member, its Affiliates, and Managers, employees and agents (each, an "Indemnitee") 
from and against any and all losses, claims, demands, costs, damages, liabilities, joint and 
several, expenses of any nature (including attorneys' fees and disbursements), judgments, 
fines, settiements, penalties and other expenses actually and reasonably incurred by the 
Indemnitee in connection with any and all claims, demands, actions, suits, or 
proceedings, civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, in which the Indemnitee may 
be involved, or threatened to be involved, as a party or otherwise, by reason of the fact 
that the Indemnitee is the Member or is or was a Manager of the Company or is or was an 
employee or agent of the Company, including Affiliates of the foregoing, arising out of or 
incidental to the business of the Company, provided (i) the Indemnitee's conduct did not 
constitute willful misconduct or recklessness, (ii) the action is not based on breach of this 
Agreement, (iii) the Indemnitee acted in good faith and in a maimer he or it reasonably 
believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Company and within the 
scope of such Indemnitee's authority and (iv) with respect to a criminal action or 
proceeding, the Indemnitee had no reasonable cause to believe its conduct was unlawfiil. 
The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, 
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere, or its equivalent, shall not, in and of itself, 
create a presumption or otherwise constitute evidence that the Indemnitee acted in a 
marmer contrary to that specified above. 

(b) Advancement of Expenses. The Company shall advance expenses incuired 
by an Indemnitee in defending any claim, demand; action, suit or proceeding subject to 
this Article 5.4 prior to the final disposition of such claim, demand, action, suit or 
proceeding if the Company determines that the Indemnitee will more likely than not be 
able to demonstrate compliance with the standard of conduct set forth in Paragraph (a) 
above and receives an undeitaking by the Indemnitee to repay amounts advanced if such 
person is ultimately determined to be not entitled to indemnification. The deteitnination 
shall be made by the Member or special legal counsel specifically retained for the making 
of the determination. 

(c) Non-Exclusivity. The indemnification provided by this Article shall be in 
addition to any other rights to which the Inderrmitee may be entitled under any 
Agreement, decision of the Member, as a matter of law or equity, or otherwise, and this 
indemnification shall mure to the benefit of the successors, assignees, heirs, personal 
representatives and administrators of the Indemnitee. 

(d) Insurance. The Company may purchase and maintain insurance, at the 
Company's expense, on behalf of any Indemnitee against any liability that may be 
asserted against or expense that may be incurred by an Indemnitee in connection with the 
activities of the Company regardless of whether the Company would have the power to 
indemnify such Indemnitee against such liability under the provisions of this Agreement. 
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(e) Definition of Affiliate: For purposes of this Section 5.4: "Affiliate" means 
any Person that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common 
control with, such Person; "Controf means either (i) the possession, directly or 
indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of 
a Person, whether thi'ough ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise; or (ii) 
a direct or indirect equity interest often percent (10%) or more in the entity; and "Person" 
means an individual, general paitnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, 
coiporation, trust, estate, real estate investment trust association or any other entity. 

ARTICLE VI 
Bookkeeping and Tax Matters 

6.1 BOOKS AND RECORDS. Appropriate books and records with respect to the 
Company's business, including, without limitation, all books and records necessary to provide to 
the Member any infoimation, lists and copies of documents required to be provided pursuant to 
Article 5.2, shall at all times be kept at the principal office of the Company or at such other 
places as decided by the Member. Without limiting the foregoing, the following shall be 
maintained at the Company's principal office: (i) a cuirent list of the full name and last known 
business address of each member and each Manager, (ii) a copy of the Articles of Organization, 
and any amendments, (iii) copies of the Company's Federal, state and local income tax returns 
and reports, if any, for the three most recent years, (iv) copies of the then effective operating 
agreement of the Company and all amendments thereto and copies of any previous operating 
agreements of the Company which are no longer in effect, and (v) copies of any financial 
statements of the Company for the three most recent fiscal years. Any records maintained by the 
Company in the regulai- course of its business may be kept on, or be in the form of, magnetic 
tape, photographs or any other infoimation storage device, provided that the records so kept are 
convertible into clearly legible written form within a reasonable period of time. 

6.2 ACCOUNTING. The Company shall maintain its books in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, provided that the Company may use accounting, 
methods and principles peitnitted for income tax purposes, including the cash method of 
accounting, and shall maintain the Capital Accounts in compliance with Section 704 of the Code. 

6.3 TAXABLE YEAR. If permitted by the Code, the taxable year of the Company 
shall be the calendar year, unless otherwise determined by the Member. 

6.4 TAX MATTERS PARTNER. The Member shall have the sole and complete 
duty to collect, remit, or withhold all sales, use, income, or other taxes payable by the Company, 
and shall be the "Tax Matters Partner" (as defined in Section 6231 of the Code). The Tax 
Matters Partner is authorized and required to represent the Company, at the Company's expense, 
in connection with all exammations of the Company's affairs by tax authorities, including 
resulting administrative and judicial proceedings. 

6.5 DISREGARDED ENTITY FOR FEDERAL TAX PURPOSES. The Company 
and the Member shall comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended from time to time, with respect to the Company. In this regard, so long as the 100% of 
the membership interests of the Company are owned by a single member, the Company shall be 
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disregarded for federal tax puiposes as provided in Treasury Regulations Section 301.7701-3. 
No election shall be made by the Company or the Member for the Company to be excluded from 
the application of any provision of Subchapter K, Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of the Code or from 
any similar provisions of any state tax laws. 

ARTICLE VII 
Transfers 

7.1 RESTRICTION ON TRANSFER. The Member may assign some or all of his 
share of distributions to another Person ("Assignee"); provided, however, that such assignment 
shall not entitle the Assignee to any of the other rights of the assigning Member until and unless 
the Assignee is admitted as a Member to the Company pursuant to Article 7.2 in place of and 
with all the rights of the Member ("Substitute Member"). 

7.2 TRANSFER OF INTERESTS BY A MEMBER; SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS. 

(a) A Member may transfer his membership interest in the Company under 
this Article upon satisfaction of the following conditions: 

i. The Assignee and the transferring Member shall execute and file 
with the Company all documents evidencing the terms of the transfer; and 

ii. The Assignee and the Member shall have fulfilled all other 
requirements of this Agreement. 

(b) The admission of an Assignee as a Substitute Member shall become 
effective on the date that the admission is recorded in the books and records of the 
Company. The Member shall cease to be a Member to the extent of its membership 
interest assigned to Assignee only when the Assignee is admitted as a Substitute Member. 
Until that time, the Member shall continue to have all rights and obligations of a Member 
(with respect to such assigned membership interest, as well as any remaining unassigned 
membership interest), except those rights to distiibutions, which were transferred or 
assigned. 

(c) In no event shall any interest be transfeiTed to a minor or any incompetent 
except by intestate succession or testamentary disposition, or through a decree or 
judgment from a court of competent jurisdiction. 

(d) Any holder of an interest, including a right to distributions, shall be 
deemed conclusively to have agi-eed to comply with and be bound by all terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, with the same effect as if such holder had executed an 
express acknowledgement thereof, whether or not such holder in fact has executed such 
an express acknowledgement. 

7.3 PROHIBITED TRANSFERS AND ASSIGNMENTS. No transfer or 
assignment shall be made if the transfer or assignment (i) would violate applicable Federal and 
state securities laws or regulations (ii) would materially adversely affect the classification of the 
Company as a partnership for Federal or state income tax purposes or (iii) would affect the 
Company's qualification as a limited liability company under the Act. 
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ARTICLE VIII 
Admission of Members 

8.1 ADMISSION OF ADDITIONAL MEMBERS. The Company may admit an 
additional Member by accepting Capital Contributions from such Member on such terms and 
conditions as are approved by the Member. Upon admission of any additional Member, whether 
as a result of assignment pursuant to Section 7.2 or upon acceptance of Capital Contributions 
pursuant to this Section 8.1, the Managers shall amend Exhibit 2 to reflect the Capital 
Contribution and Membership Interest of all Members. 

ARTICLE IX 
Dissolution and Liquidation 

9.1 DISSOCIATION OF MEMBER. Upon the death, dissolution or withdrawal of 
the Member (each a "Dissociation of Member Event'), the Company shall dissolve and its 
affairs shall be wound up. The Company shall thereafter conduct only activities necessary to 
wind up its affairs. 

9.2 DISSOLUTION AND LIQUIDATION. The Company shall be dissolved and 
its affairs shall be wound up upon the first to occur of the following events (an '^Event of 
Dissolution"): (i) the term of the Company stated in the Articles of Organization expires; (ii) the 
occuiTcnce of a Dissociation of Member Event, or (iii) the Member decides to dissolve the 
Company. 

9.3 METHOD OF WINDING UP. Upon dissolution of the Company pursuant to 
Article 9.2, the Company shall liquidate and wind up its affairs. The proceeds fi-om the 
liquidation and winding up shall be applied in the following order of priority: 

(a) To creditors, to the extent permitted by law, in satisfaction of liabilities of 
the Company other than liabilities to the Member on account of its Capital Contributions; 
and 

(b) The balance, to the Member in accordance vidth this Agreement. Unless 
the Member shall determine otherwise, all distributions will be made in cash, and none of 
the Company Property will be distributed in kind to the Member. 

9.4 FILING ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION. When an event set fortb in Aiticle 
9.2 occurs, the Company shall file Articles of Dissolution as required by the Act, and shall take 
whatever other action may be advisable or proper to caixy out the liquidation and wmding up of 
the Company. 

9.5 RETURN OF CAPITAL. The return of Capital Contributions shall be made 
solely from Company Property. 
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ARTICLE X 
General Provisions 

10.1 NOTICES. Any notice, demand, request or report required or permitted to be 
given or made to the Member under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
given or made when delivered in person or when sent by first class mail, overnight delivery, 
facsimile transmission, or other suitable means to the Member to the address shown on the 
records of the Company. Any notice, payment, or report to be given or sent to the Member shall 
be deemed conclusively to have been given or sent, upon posting or transmitting of such notice, 
payment, or report to the address shown on the records of the Company, regardless of any claim 
of any Person who may have an interest by reason of an assignment or otherwise. 

10.2 CAPTIONS. All article and Article captions in this Agreement are for 
convenience only. They shall not be deemed part of this Agreement and in no way define, limit, 
extend or describe the scope or intent of any provisions. Except as specifically provided 
otherwise, references to "Articles" are to Articles of this Agreement. 

10.3 PRONOUNS AND PLURALS. Whenever the context may require, any 
pronoun used in this Agreement shall include the corresponding masculine, feminine or neuter 
foims, and the singular form of nouns, pronouns and verbs shall include the plural and vice 
versa. 

10.4 FURTHER ACTIONS. The Member shall execute and deliver all documents, 
provide all information and take or refrain from taking action as may be necessary or appropriate 
to achieve the purposes of this Agreement. 

10.5 BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the Member and its permitted assignees and successors. 

10.6 AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended and modified from time to 
time only upon the written consent of the Member (which consent may be evidenced by the 
execution of an amendment and restatement of this Agi-eement). 

10.7 APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with 
and governed by the laws of the State of Oklahoma, without regard to its principles of conflict of 
laws. 

10.8 INVALIDITY OF PROVISIONS. If any provision of this Agreement is or 
becomes invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality, and enforceability 
of the remaining provisions shall not be affected. 
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The Member signs this Agreement as of the above date by execution hereof. 

MEMBER: 

SOLE MEMBER: 

CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY 
SERVICES, L.L.C., 
an Oklahoma limited liability company 

By: . ^ ^ 
Name: Alex A. Goldberg 
Title: Executive Vice President, General 
Counsel and Secretary 
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EXHIBIT 1 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT 

FOR 
LAKESHORE ENERGY SERVICES, L.L.C. 

LISTING OF MANAGERS 

As decided by the Member, the following Managers were elected to operate the Company 
pursuant to Ar tkde^ f the Agreement: 

Manage^ Ly^y^^^^^^^^^^^^T^ V-l^L^c/" 

Address: Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 
1323 East 71'* Street, Suite 300 
Tulsa, OK 74136 

Manager: 

Address: (Ilontinuum Energy, L.L.C 
1323 East 71'* Stt'eet, Suite 300 
Tulsa, OK 74136 

The above listed Manager(s) will serve in their capacities until they are removed for any reason 
by the Member as defined by Article 4 or upon their voluntary resignation. 

ti l Signed and agreed this day of November, 2014. 

SOLE MEMBER: 

CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY SERVICES, L.L.C, 
an Oklahoma limited liability company 

Name: Alex A. Goldberg 
Title: Executive Vice President, General Counsel 

and Secretary 
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EXHIBIT 2 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT 

FOR 
LAKESHORE ENERGY SERVICES, L.L.C 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

Description and 
Value of Capital Date of 

Name of Member Membership Interest Contributions Contribution 

Continuum Retail Eiiergy 100% 
Setvices, L.L,C. 
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Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Continuum Energy, 

L.L.C. (an Oklahoma limited liability company) and subsidiaries (the "Company") , which 

comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31 , 2014 and 2013, and the related 

consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), eqiuty, and cash flows for 

the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's responsibility for tlie financial statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 

financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 

States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 

ovx audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 

the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated fmancial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

consolidated fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 

presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 

also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 

of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

Grant TtKimton LLP 
U.S. member firm of Grant Thofnlon Inlsfnalional LW 

http://GrantThornton.com
http://Twitter.com/GrantThorntonUS
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries as of 
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the 
years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

Supplementary information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole. The consolidating balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and 
the consolidating statement of operations for the years then ended are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such 
supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
direcdy to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures. These additional 
procedures included comparing and reconciling the information dicectiy to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the 
consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
supplementary infomiation is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated 
fmancial statements as a whole. 

& y ^ M t / ^h^rPrt'tffyO ^ ^ ' ^ 

Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Apnl 2, 2015 

GiaimhonuonLLP 
U.S. member fi'm of Grant Thornlon Interrtalional Ltd 



Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31 , 2014 and 2013 

{Thousands of dollars) 

ASSETS 2014 2013 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable, net 

Broker margin deposits 

Derivative instruments, current 

Commodity inventories and imbalances 

Other current assets and deferred charges 

Total current assets 

Investments in joint ventures 

Propett)', plant and equipment, net 

Goodwill 

Intangible assets, net 

Derivative instruments, non-current 

Other assets and deferred charges 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES A N D EQUITY 

CURRENT LL^BILrriES: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Derivative insQXiments, current 

Long-term debt due within one year 

Deferred revenue, current 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt 

Deferred revenue, non-current 

Common units subject to repurchase 

Derivative instruments, non-current 

Total liabilities 

C O N T I N G E N T LIABILITIES A N D COMMnivIENTS (Note L) 

EQUITY: 

Common unitholders (12,494,612 units outstanding at 

December 31, 2014 and 2013) 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 

Total unitholders' equity' 

NoncontroUing interests in consolidated subsidiaries 

Total equitj' 

Total liabilities and equitj' 

6,562 S 

243,507 

55,492 

50,357 

13,947 

4,918 

374,783 

19,854 

95,300 

6,964 

38,322 

9,760 

8,894 

: 553,877 S 

11,444 

302,553 

104 

9,509 

11,960 

2,498 

338,068 

21,290 

86,995 

9,499 

45,431 

1,321 

8,871 

511,475 

223,673 S 

46,257 

4,850 

1,043 

275,823 

106,030 

12,041 

3,934 

9,555 

407,383 

292,823 

13,066 

4,072 

1,043 

311,004 

28,020 

13,084 

3,934 

1,396 

357,438 

138,933 

(322) 

138,611 

7,883 

146,494 

553,877 S 

146,284 

(81) 

146,203 

7,834 

154,037 

511,475 

T h e accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated fmancial statements. 



Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 

Yeats ended December 3 1 , 2014 and 2013 

(Thousands of doUars) 

2014 2013 

REVENUES: 

Commodity sales 

Gathering, transportation and treatii^ fees 

Other revenues 

Total revenues 

COSTS A N D EXPENSES: 

Purchases and operating expenses 

General and administrative expenses 

Goodwill impairment 

Impairment of long-lived assets 

Depredation and amortization 

Total costs and expenses 

O P E R A T I N G I N C O M E (LOSS) 

O T H E R I N C O M E (EXPENSE): 

Equity in earnings of joint ventures 

Interest income 

Interest expense 

Loss on early extingmshment of debt 

Other income, net 

Total other income (expense) 

N E T I N C O M E (LOSS) FROM CONTUSIUING OPERATIONS 

Impairment loss on discontinued operations 

N E T I N C O M E (LOSS) 

Less: net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 

N E T I N C O M E (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE T O C O N T I N U U M E N E R G Y , LL .C . 

3,184,152 fl 

33,672 

2,112 

3,219,936 

3,138,739 

52,811 

4,538 

4,824 

19,245 

3,220,157 

; 2,070,660 

20,073 

2,058 

2,092,791 

2,022,729 

46,197 

-
1,260 

14,968 

2,085,154 

(221) 7,637 

411 

563 

(4,193) 

(218) 

182 

(3,255) 

(3,476) 

-

(3,476) 

1,387 

: (4,863) $ 

605 

320 

(2,210) 

-
878 

(407) 

7,230 

(2,088) 

5,142 

3,232 

1,910 

T h e accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (JLoss) 

Years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 
(Thousands of dollars) 

2014 2013 

Netiacome (loss) $ (3,476) S 5,142 

Other comprehensive loss 

Change in unrealized value of derivative hedging instruments 

Reclassification into earnings on setdements of derivative instruments 

Total other comprehensive loss 

Comprehensive income (loss) 

Less: comprehensive income attributable to noncontroUii^ interests 

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 

Tlie accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

(556) 

315 

(241) 

(3,717) 

1387 

(5,104) $ 

(61) 

(144) 

(205) 

4,937 

3,232 

1,705 



Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

ConsoUdated Statements of Equity 

Years ended December 3 1 , 2014 and 2013 
(Thousands of dollars) 

C O M M O N U N I T H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y : 

Beginning balance 

Contributions from unitholders 

Unit-based compensation expense (income) 

Distributions to unitholders 

Ne t income (loss) attributable to Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 

Ending balance 

A C C U M U L A T E D O T H E R C O M F R E H E N S I V E I N C O M E (LOSS): 

Beginning balance 

Ne t losses on cash flow hedges 

Ending balance 

T O T A L U N I T H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y 

N O N C O N T H O L L I N G INTERESTS: 

Beginning balance 

Contributions from noncontrolling interests 

Distributions to noncontrolling interests 

Ne t income attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Ending balance 

T O T A L E Q U I T Y 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

2014 2013 

146,284 $ 

-
(182) 

(2,306) 

(4,863) 

138,933 

(81) 

(241) 

(322) 

138,611 

7,834 

-
(1,338) 

1,387 

7,883 

; 146,494 $ 

148,439 

6,558 

351 
(10,974) 

1,910 

146,284 

124 
(205) 

(81) 

146,203 

7,727 

738 
(3,863) 

3,232 

7,834 

154,037 



Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 
(Thousands of dollars) 

2014 2013 
OPERATING ACTIVITIKS: 

Net income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by 

(used in) operating activities; 

Depreciati<:>n and amortization 

Amortization of deferred loan costs 

Amortization of deferred revenue 

Equit)' in earnings of joint ventures 

Distributions received from joint ventures 

Provision for doubtful accounts 

Unit-based compensation expense (income) 

Contingent note recorded as compensation expense 

Goodwill impairment 

Impairment of long-lived assets 

Gains on. sale of assets 

Unrealized (gain) loss on derivative instruments 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions: 

Accounts receivable 

Broker margin deposits 

Commodiit)' inventories and imbalances 

Other assets and deferred charges 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

INVESTING AcnvrriHS: 
Proceeds from sale of assets 

Purchased of property and equipment and long-lived assets 

Invcstmciits Jn joint ventures 

C'ash paid for acquisition 

Net cash used in investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Proceeds from credit facilities 

Repayments of credit facilities 

Proceeds from long-term debt 

Repayments of long-term debt 

Contributions from noncontrolling interests 

Distributions paid to noncontrolling interests 

Distributions paid to unitholders 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

(3,476) S 5,142 

19,254 

453 

(1,043) 

(411) 

1,501 

60 
(182) 

2,000 

4,538 

4,824 

(184) 

(8,178) 

58,987 

(55,388) 

(1,987) 

(2,911) 

(71,227) 

(53,370) 

533 
(25,189) 

-
-

(24,656) 

257,700 

(181,000) 

4,406 

(4,318) 

-
(1,338) 

(2,306) 

73,144 

(4,882) 

11,444 

; 6,562 S 

15,019 

489 

(1,106) 

(605) 

588 

235 
351 

-
-

3,348 

(982) 

4,325 

(110,411) 

5,312 

(744) 

(4,195) 

102,829 

19,595 

5,487 

(21,539) 

(720) 

(11,496) 

(28,268) 

40,000 

(20,000) 

963 

(3,041) 

738 

(3,863) 

(10,974) 

3,823 

(4,850) 

16,294 

11,444 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Years ended December 31,2014 and 2013 

A - OPERATIONS AND ORGANIZATION 

1. Corporate Reorganization 

Continuum Energ}', L.L.C. ("Parent", "Continuum" or ''Company") (a Delaware limited liability company) 
was formed on June 12, 2014, for the purpose of acquiring all of the outstanding membership units of 
Continuum Energy Services, L.L.C. ("CES") (an Oklahoma limited liability company). On November 4, 
2014, Parent acquired CES through a reverse merger ("the Merger") in which Parent's whoUy-owned 
subsidiary, CES Acquisition Company, LLC merged with and into CES with CES remaining as the surviving 
limited liabilit)'̂  company and wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent. At the tinrve of the Merger, all of the 
outstanding membership units of each class and series of CES, including CES Class B units, were converted 
into the same designated class and series of membership units in Parent with the same rights and privileges. 
Each Class B unit of Parent is subject to the terms of any vesting schedule or award agreement applicable to 
the corresponding CES Class B unit at the time of the Merger. In addition, aU treasury units in CES were 
canceled and retired at the time of the Merger. At December 31, 2014, the Company is privately owned, with 
thirty-three urtitholders owning a total of 12,494,612 common units. 

Immediately following the Merger, CES assigned, transferred and distributed all of its membership units and 
other ownership interests in Continuum Midstream, L.L.C. (an Oklahoma limited liability company) and 
Continuum Retail Energy Services, L.L.C. (an Oklahoma limited liability company) to Parent. All subsidiaries 
of CES became sister companies of CES or subsidiaries of CES, as applicable, through transactions 
concurrent with the Merger. 

In contemplation of the Merger and in an effort to unify the Company's branding and name recognition in 
the marketplace, several of the Company's and CES' subsidiaries underwent name changes in 2014 as 
follows: 

Prior Name New Name 

Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. Continuum Energy Services, L.L.C. ("CES") 

Seminole Gas Company, L.L.C. Continuum Midstream, L.L.C. ("Continuum Midstream") 

Seminole Retail Energy Services, L.L.C. Continuum Retail Energy Services, L.L.C. ("Continuum 
Retail") 

North American Crude Energy Services, LLC Continuum Crude Energy Services, L.L.C. ("CCES") 

North American Crude Transportation Services, LLC Continuum Crude Transportation Services, L.L.C. 

North American Crude Logistics Services, LLC Continuum Crude Logistics Services, L.L.C. 

Seminole Murphy Liquids Terminal, LLC Continuum Murphy Liquids Terminal, L.L.C. ("CMLT") 

2. Nature of Operations 

Continuum and subsidiaries are involved in three primary business activities: natural gas marketing, producer 
services and midstream. The natural gas marketing takes place in the wholesale market as well as the retail 
market to commercial and industrial consumers in deregulated markets. The Cotnpany's marketing 
operations are principally conducted in Arkansas, California, Colorado, Illinois, Kansas, Kentucky, Michigan, 
Missouri, Nebraska, Oklahoma, Texas and Wyoming. The producer services operations include well-head 
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purchase contracts, risk management services, gas balancing, payment of production taxes and distribution of 
revenues to well owners primarily in die Mid-Continent and Mid-Atlantic regions. The midstream 
operations include gas gathering, compression and gas processing services in Kansas, Kentucky, Oklahoma, 
Tennessee, Texas and Virgiaia. In September 2013, the Company's midstream business expanded into the 
marketing and transportation of crude oil in Ohio, Oklahoma and Texas, with the acquisition described in 
Note C. 

3. Financial Statement Presentation 

The consoEdated financial statements include the accounts of Continuum; its wholly-owned subsidiaries — 
CES, Continuum Retail, Continuum Midstream, Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C., CCES, Unimark, L.L.C., 
and Nebraska Resources Company, L.L.C.; and its majority-owned subsidiaries — CMLT, San Bois Treating 
Facility, L.L.C., and Vanguard Energy Ser\tices, L.L.C. Investments in affiliates are accounted for using the 
equity method of accounting if we have the ability to exercise significant influence over operating and 
financial policies of our investee. All sigitificant intercompany transactions and balances have been 
eliminated in consolidation. The Company and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to in this report as 
"we," "us," "Continuum," or the "Company." 

The consolidated results of operations of the Company following the completion of the Merger on 
November 4, 2014, are presented together with the consolidated results of operations pertaining to CES and 
its subsidiaries prior to the Merger. The Merger of CES into the Parent was accounted for as a combination 
of entities under common control with assets and liabilities transferred at their carrying amounts in a manner 
similar to a pooling of interests. For periods prior to the Merger, the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements and related notes thereto represent the consolidated financial position, results of operations, 
comprehensive income (loss), cash flows and changes in equity of CES and its subsidiaries and, for periods 
on and after the Merger, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto 
represent the consolidated financial position, results of operations, comprehensive income, cash flows and 
changes in equity of the Company. 

B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") requires management to make 
estimates atid assunaptions that may affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and 
accompanying notes. 

Significant estimates and assun^ptions include, but are not limited to the following: 

• Commodity inventory valuation; 

• Impairment assessments of investments, long-lived assets and goodwill; 

• Depreciable lives of fixed assets and usefial lives of amortizable intangibles; 
• Valuation of assets and liabilities acquired in business combinations; 

• Unbilled commodity revenues for gas delivered but for which meters have not been read; 

• Cost of gas purchases for which no invoice has been received; 
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• Allowance for doubtful accounts; 

• Probabilit)' and amount of litigation-related contingencies; 
• Fair value of financial instruments and forward physical commodity purchase and sale contracts; and 

• Fledge accounting correlations and probability of occurrence of forecasted transactions. 

We evaluate these estimates on an ongoing basis using historical experience, consultation with experts and 
utilizing other methods we consider reasonable based on the particular circumstances. Nevertheless, actual 
results and values may differ from the estimates. Any effects on our consolidated financial position or results 
of operations from revisions to these estimates are recorded in the period when the facts that give rise to the 
revisions become known. Such changes and refinements in estimation methodologies are reflected in 
reported consolidated results of operations, and if material, the effects of changes in estimates are disclosed 
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

2. Revenue Recognition 

Natural gas marketing revenues for the sales of natural gas and natural gas liquids are recognized at the time 
of deliver)' of the product to the customer. Producer services revenues from service labor, treating, 
compression and gas gathering are recognized upon completion of the service. Midstream revenues from 
transportation capacity payments are recogitized when earned in the period the capacity is made available. 

Results from our marketing activities are primarily generated through the purchase of natural gas from 
natural gas producers, wholesale suppliers and other supply points and the sale of that natural gas to 
commercial customers, thereby generating gross margins based upon the difference between the purchase 
and resale prices. 

Results from our producer services activities are primarily generated through the purchase of natural gas 
from natural gas producers, wholesale suppliers and other supply points and the sale of that nattiral gas to 
other marketers and pipeline comparties, thereby generating gross margins based upon the difference 
between the purchase and resale prices. We also offer producers risk management sendees, gas balancing, 
payment of production taxes and distribution of revenues through fee-based arrangements. 

Results from our midstream field services activities are determined primarily by the volumes of natural gas 
gathered, compressed, treated, processed, purchased and sold through our pipeline and gathering systems 
and the level of natural gas and natural gas liquids prices. We generate these midstream revenues and gross 
margins under three different methods: (1) Fee-based arrangements — under which we receive a fee for 
natural gas gathering, compressing, treating or processing services, for which the revenue earned is directly 
related to the volume of natural gas that flows or capacity provided through our systems and is not directiy 
dependent on commodity prices; (2) Percent-of-Index-Price arrangements — under which we purchase 
natural gas at a percentage discount to a specified index price and then sell the resulting natural gas to third 
parties; and (3) Percentage-of-Proceeds arrangements - under which we gather and process natural gas on 
behalf of producers, seU the residue gas and natural gas liquids volumes at market prices and remit to 
producers an agreed upon percentage of the proceeds based on an index price. Midstream revenues and 
gross margins from the crude oil trading and transportation activities are generated by the purchase and sale 
of crude oil at the wellhead or plant tailgate and the transportation of producer-owned crude oil. 

10 
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Midstream revenues and gross margins from the crude oil trading and transportation activities are generated 
by the purchase and sale of crude oil at the wellhead or plant tai^ate and the transportation of producer-
owned crude oil. Gross margins from crude oil sales are primarily generated under index price arrangements 
under which we purchase cmde oil at a discount to a specified index price and then sell the crude oil to third 
parties at a specified index price plus an adder. We recognize revenue from crude oil sales when title transfers 
to the purchaser at the deKvery point. We recognize revenue from the transportation of producer-owned 
crude oil when the services are provided. 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Our cash and cash equivalents balance includes all highly liquid investments which are readily convertible 
into cash and have original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date. At times, our cash 
and cash equivalents may be uninsured or in deposit accounts that exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation insurance limit. 

4. Accounts Receivable. Net 

Accounts receivable are carried on a gross basis, with no discounting, less an allowance for doubtfiil 
accounts. These balances principally consist of amounts due from the sale of commodities or the delivery of 
services to customers. Accounts receivable are uncoUateraUzed obligations due under normal trade terms 
requiring payment upon receipt of the invoice. Although we do not charge interest on past due accounts, we 
do charge late fees once an account becomes past due. We estimate the allowance for doubtful accounts 
based on existing economic conditions, the financial conditions of our customers and the amount and age of 
past due accounts. Accounts are written off and charged to the allowance for doubtful accounts only after 
collection attempts have been exhausted. Accounts receivable, net is stated net of the allowance for doubtful 
accounts of approximately $0.3 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

5. Broker Margin Deposits 

In connection with our risk-management and hedging activities we are required to provide certain brokers 
with cash deposits as collateral to cover the credit risk associated with otir net derivative liability positions. 

6. Commodity Inventories and Imbalances 

The value of commodity inventories in storage is determined using the lower of weighted-average cost or 
market method. Commodity imbalances are valued at market or their contractually stipulated rate. 
Commodity imbalances are settied in cash or made up in-kind, subject to the terms of the agreements. 

7. Property. Plant and Equipment 

Our properties are carried at either cost, or at their estimated acquisition date fair value for business 
combinations. All acqiusirions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting 
which requires, among other things, that assets acquired be recognized at their estimated fair values as of the 
acqitisition date. Transaction costs related to the acquisition of businesses are expensed as incurred. When 
the Company acquires net assets that do not constimte a business under GAAP, acquired assets are recorded 
at cost. 

11 
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Our properties are depreciated using straight-line and accelerated methods over their estimated usefial lives. 
We periodically conduct depreciation evaluations to assess the economic lives of our assets, and if it is 
determined that the estimated economic life changes, then the changes are made prospectively. Changes in 
the estimated lives of our properties could have a material effect on our consolidated financial position or 
results of operations. Material expenditures that enhance the functionality or extend the useful lives of our 
assets are capitalized. The costs of property, plant and equipment that are sold or retired, and the related 
accumulated depreciation, are removed from the ConsoUdated Balance Sheets, and any associated gain or 
loss is reflected in current period earnings. Ordinary maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred. 
None of the Company's property, plant and equipment has legal retirement obligations requiring recognition 
in the consolidated financial statements. See Note E for disclosures of our property, plant and equipment. 

8. Goodwill 

Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration exchanged over the fair value of net assets acquired in a 
business combination. Goodwill is evaluated at least annually for impairment at the reporting unit level. In 
performing that evaluation, we first assess qualitative factors in determining whether it is more likely than not 
that the reporting unit's fair value is less than its carrying amount. If the qualitative factors indicate it is more 
likely than not that a reporting unit's carrying value exceeds its fair value, we compare our estimate of the fair 
value of a reporting unit with its carrying value, including goodwill. If the fair value is less than the carrying 
value, a potential impairment is indicated, and we perform a test to measure the amount of the impairment. 
That test calculates the implied fair value of the goodwill by deducting the fair value of all tangible and 
intangible assets and liabilities of the reporting unit from the estimate of fair value. If the carrying value of 
the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of the goodwill, we will record an impairment charge. 

We use an income valuation approach to estimate the fair value of our reporting units. Under the income 
approach, we use anticipated cash flows over a period of years and discount these amounts to their present 
value using rates of return that are consistent with a market participant's perspective. Judgments and 
assumptions are inherent in our estimate of future cash flows used to determine the estimate of the reporting 
unit's fair value. See Note F for disclosures of our goodwill. Additionally, see Note C for discussion of 
goodwill recorded in conjunction with acquisitions. 

9. Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets consist of contractual customer relationships, existing customer contracts and producer 
contracts acquired in business combinations. Intangible assets are amortized using straight-line and 
accelerated methods over their estimated useful lives. We periodically conduct evaluations to assess the 
economic lives of our intangible assets, and if it is determined that the estimated economic life changes, then 
the changes are made prospectively. Changes in the estimated lives of our intangible assets could have a 
material effect on our financial position or results of operations. Intangible assets are assessed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that theit: carrying value may exceed their 
estimated fair value, based on the sum of the undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the use 
and eventual disposition of the assets. See Note F for disclosures of our intangible assets. In addition, see 
Note C for intangible assets recorded in conjunction with acquisitions. 

12 
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10. Other Assets and Deferred Charges 

Other assets and deferred charges mchxd&s $1.9 million in surplus midstream and pipeline assets not currendy used 
in operations. These assets are not being depreciated and are being held for future use in operations or sale, 
as circumstances permit. The remaining balance of Other assets and deferred charges includes $1.7 million in 
long-term accounts receivable, $1.5 million in long-term deposits, $2.2 million in deferred loan origination 
fees and $1.6 million other deferred charges which will be amortized into earnings in future periods. 

11. Advertising Costs 

Customer Acquisition Costs 

The Company has retail natural gas customer acquisition costs, net of $2.1 million and $1.1 million recorded 
in Other current assets and deferred charges representing direct response advertising costs as of December 31, 2014 
and 2013, respectively. Amortization of customer acquisition costs, recorded in Purchases and operating expenses 
in the Consolidated Statements of Operations, was $2.7 million and $1.0 million for the years ended 
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Capitalized direct response advertising costs consist primarily of 
hourly and commission based telemarketing costs, door-to-door agent commissions and other direct 
advertising costs associated with proven customer generation, and are capitalized and amortized over the 
estimated three-year average life of a customer. 

Recoverability of customer acquisition costs is evaluated based on a comparison of the carrying amount of 
the customer acquisition costs to the future net cash flows expected to be generated by the customers 
acquired, considering specific assumptions for customer attrition, per unit gross profit, and operating costs. 
These assumptions are based on forecasts and historical experience. There were no impairments of customer 
acquisition costs for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

Non-direct response advertising costs, consisting primarily of direct mailing and media broadcast, are 
expensed as incurred and were $0.5 million in 2014 and $0.4 million in 2013. 

12. Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Investments in Joint Ventures 

We evaluate our long-lived assets and investments in joint ventures and equity-method investees for 
impairment when events or changes in circumstances int^cate, in our judgment, that the carrying value of 
such assets may not be recoverable. When an indicator of impairment has occurred, we compare our 
estimate of undiscounted fiiture cash flows attributable to the assets to the carrying value of the assets to 
determine whether the asset is recoverable. We apply a probability-weighted approach, where appropriate, to 
consider the likelihood of different cash flow assumptions in determining the undiscounted cash flows. If an 
impairment of the carrying value has occurred, we determine the amount of the impairment recognized in 
the consolidated financial statements by estimating the fair value of the assets and recording a loss for the 
amount that the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value. 

For assets considered held for sale, we compare the carrying value to the estimated fair value less the cost to 
sell to determine if recognition of an impairment is required. Impairment tests are performed when events 
or citcumstances indicate the assets may have been impaired. 

13 
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We also evaluate our investments in joint ventures and equity method investees for impairment when events 
or changes in circumstances indicate, in our judgment, that the carrying value of such investments may have 
experienced an other-than-temporary decline in value. When evidence of a loss in value has occurred, we 
compare our estimate of the fair value of the investment to the carrying value of the investment to determine 
whether an impairment loss has occurred. If the estimated fair value is less than the carrying value and we 
consider the decline in value to be other-than-temporary, the excess of the carrying value over the fair value 
is recognized in our consolidated financial statements as an impairment loss. 

Judgments and assumptions are inherent in our estimate of undiscounted future cash flows and an asset's fair 
value. Additionally, judgment is used to determine the probability of sale with respect to assets considered 
for disposal. The use of alternate judgments and/or assumptions could result in the recognition of different 
levels of impairment charges in the consolidated financial statements. 

13. Contingencies 

Our accounting for contingencies primarily addresses contingencies for legal exposures. We accrue these 
contingencies when our assessments indicate that it is probable that a liability has been incurred or an asset 
will not be recovered, and an amount can be reasonably estimated. We base our estimates on currentiy 
available facts and our estimates of the ultimate outcome or resolution. Actual results may differ from our 
estimates resulting in an impact, positive or negative, on earnings. See Note L for additional information 
about our contingencies. 

14. Transportation Costs 

As part of our normal operations, we charge customers transportation costs related to physical commodity 
sales. We report this revenue on a gross basis because the revenue has been earned for the transportation 
services provided, since we are responsible for collecting the sales price from a customer, but must pay the 
amount owed to the transportation provider, thereby assuming credit risk. We report these transportation 
revenues and related transportation costs separately in both Commodity sales and Purchases and operating expenses., 
respectively. 

15. Sales Taxes 

As part of our normal operations, we coUect certain sales, use and other taxes firom our customers and remit 
such taxes to the proper taxing authorities. We report these taxes on a "net basis," meaning such amounts 
are not reported separately in both Commodity sales and Purchases and operating expenses. 

16. Derivative Instruments, Fledging, and Risk-Management Activities 

We use derivatives to manage our commodity price risk related to our purchase and sales commitments to 
achieve more predictable cash flows. The majority of our derivatives are accounted for using mark-to-
market accounting; therefore, commodity price volatility may have an impact on our earnings for a given 
period. These derivative instruments consist primarily of futures contracts, option or swap transactions, and 
forward contracts involving purchases and sales of a physical energy commodity. 

We report the fair value of derivatives in the Consolidated Balance Sheets in Derivative instruments as assets 
and liabilities, and as either current or non-current. Our derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net 
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basis in circumstances where a legally enforceable master netting arrangement exists between us and the 
counterparty to a derivative contract. We determine the current and non-current classification based on the 
timing of expected fiiture cash flows of individual contracts. The accounting for changes in the fair value of 
a derivative instrument depends on whether the derivative instrument has been designated and qualifies as 
part of a hedging relationship. 

The table below summarizes the methods in which we account for our derivative instruments and the impact 
on our consolidated financial statements: 

Account ing T t e a t m e n t 
Mark-to-market 
Cash flow hedge 

'Recognition and Measurement 

Balance Sheets 
- Recorded at fair value 
- Recorded at fair value 

- Effective portion of the gain 
or (loss) on the derivative 
instrument is reported initially 
in Accumulated other comprehensive 
income (loss) 

Sta tements of Opera t ions 
- Changes in fair value recognized in earnings 
- Ineffective portion of the gain or loss on the 
derivative instrument is recognized in earnings 
- Effective portion of the gain or loss on the 
derivative instrument is reclassified out of 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into 
earnings when the forecasted transaction 
affects earnings 

We utilize derivatives to reduce commoditj' price uncertaint)' and increase cash flow predictabilit}' associated 
with our purchase and sales commitments. Additionally, we engage in hedging activities to reduce 
commodity price uncertaint}'^ and increase cash flow predictability relating to the marketing of our anticipated 
natural gas purchases. 

We document all required relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as our risk-
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking 
all cash flow derivative instruments to the forecasted transactions. We also assess, both at the hedge's 
inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivative instruments that are used in hedging transactions 
are highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flows of hedged items. We also regularly assess whether the 
hedged forecasted transaction is probable of occurring. If a derivative ceases to be or is no longer expected 
to be highly effective, or if we believe the likelihood of occurrence of the hedged forecasted transaction is no 
longer probable, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively, and future changes in the fair value of the 
derivative are recognized currendy in Purchases and operating expenses. Any unrealized gain or (loss) remaining in 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at the time we discontinue hedge accounting is recognized 
prospectively into earnings over the remaining period(s) affected by the underlying derivative. 

17. Income Taxes 

The Company is a limited liability company and therefore not generally subject to federal and state income 
taxes. All earnings or losses of the Company are generally taxable to its members, and accordingly, no 
provision for income taxes has been included in our consolidated financial statements. 

We evaluate tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing our tax returns and 
disallow the recognition of tax positions not deemed to meet a "more-likely-than-not" threshold of being 
sustained by the applicable tax authority. Management does not believe it has any tax positions taken within 
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its consolidated financial statements that would not meet this threshold. We have not recognized any 
potential interest or penalties in our consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014. 

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal and various state jurisdictions. We are no longer subject to 
income tax examinations by major tax authorities for years prior to 2010. The Company is not currently 
being examined by any jurisdiction and is not aware of any potential examinations as of December 31, 2014. 

18. Subsequent Events 

The Company has evaluated our subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through April 2, 2015, the 
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued; and we have determined that no events 
req\.iire adjustments to, or disclosures in, the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 

19. Recendy Issued Accounting Standards Updates 

Comprehensive Income - In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued 
Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2011-05, Presentation of Comprehensive Income. Under ASU 2011-05, 
entities are provided the option to present the total of comprehensive income, the components of net 
income, and the components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous statement of 
comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements. In both choices, an entity is required 
to present each component of net income along with total net income, each component of other 
comprehensive net income along with total other comprehensive net income, and a total amount for 
comprehensive income. This update eliminates the option to present the components of other 
comprehensive income as part of the statement of stockholders' equity. For nonpublic entities, the 
amendments were effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2012, and interim and annual 
periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-12, Deferral 
of the Effective Date for Amendments to the Presentation of 'declassifications of Items Out of Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive Income in Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-OJ. This update effectively deferred 
implementation of only those changes made in ASU 2011-05 related to the presentation of reclassification 
adjustments made out of accumulated other comprehensive income. This update was effective at the same 
time as ASU 2011-05, and aU otiier provisions of ASU 2011-05 were unaffected. In February 2013, the FASB 
issued ASU 2013-02, Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. The 
requirements in this update superseded and replaced the presentation requirements for reclassifications out 
of accumulated other comprehensive income in ASU 2011-05 and ASU 2011-12 for public and nonpublic 
entities. These requirements seek to improve the reporting of reclassifications out of accumulated other 
comprehensive income by requiring an entity to report and disclose additional information. For nonpublic 
entities, these requirements were effective prospectively for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 
2013- We adopted the new requirements as of January 1, 2014, and the new requirements therein did not 
have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements or the accompanying footnotes. 

Discontinued Operations - In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08, Reporting Discontinued Operations 
and Disclosures of Disposals of Components of an Entity. The amendments in ASU 2014-08 change the criteria for 
reporting discontinued operations and enhance disclosure requirements. In accordance with the new criteria, 
only disposals representing a strategic shift in operations should be presented as discontinued operations. 
Those strategic shifts should have a major effect on the organization's operations and financial results. The 
newly enhanced disclosure requirements will provide financial statement users with more information about 
the assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to discontinued operations. For nonpublic entities, these 
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requirements are effective prospectively for annual reporting periods beginning on or after December 15, 
2014. We have elected to early adopt these requirements for the annual reporting period ending 
December 31, 2014, as permitted under ASU 2014-08. During the year ended December 31, 2014, we did 
not dispose of any assets that represented a strategic shift in the Company's operations, nor had any 
disposals of an individually significant component requiring disclosure. 

Revenue Recognition — In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, 
which supersedes the current revenue recognition requirements. Under this new guidance, entities should 
recognize revenues to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that 
reflects the consideration the entity expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. ASU 2014-09 
also requires enhanced disclosures. The amendments in this ASU are effective for non-public entities for 
annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is permitted, but no earlier 
than annual reportii^ periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Retrospective and modified retrospective 
application is allowed. We are currently assessing the impact of this amendment on our consolidated 
financial statements. 

Going Concern - In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-15, Presentation of'financial Statements-Going 
Concern (Subtopic 205-40): Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern. Under 
this new guidance, management is required to perform interim and annual assessments of an entit)''s abilitj' 
to continue as a going concern within one year of the date the financial statements are issued (or available to 
be issued when applicable). Additionally, the entity must provide certain disclosures if conditions or events 
raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. The amendments in this update are 
effective for annual periods ending after December 15, 2016, and interim periods thereafter. Early adoption 
is permitted. The application of this amendment is not expected to have a material impact on our 
consolidated financial statements. 

Consolidations — In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-02, Consolidation (Topic 810), which changes 
the analysis that an entity must perform to determine whether it should consolidate certain types of legal 
entities. The new guidance is effective for annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2015. 
We are in the process of evaluating the impact of the new guidance on our consolidated financial statements. 

C - ACQUISITIONS 

Acquisition of Native American Marketing, LLC —Effective September 18, 2013, the Company acquired 
the crude oil marketing and transportation assets and contracts of Native American Marketing, LLC ("Native 
American"). We entered into this transaction as a means of expanding our product offering to existing 
customers that also engage in crude oil activities, as well as expand into new markets not currendy being 
served. The activities are included in our Midstream business and conducted in the name of CCES. CCES is 
headquartered in Houston, Texas, with crude oil marketing and transportation operations in Ohio, 
Oklahoma and Texas. We acquired assets including traders, trucks, crude stations, vehicles, land, contracts, 
supplier relationships and an assembled workforce. 

We used the acquisition method to account for this business combination, and accordingly, the new 
accounting basis was established using the fair value of the underlying assets. The tangible assets were 
valued utilizing the cost approach, and the intangible assets were valued using the income approach. The 
assumptions used to estimate the fair values reflect the best estimate of how we believe market participants 
would benefit from the use of the assets being valued. This valuation considered our expected growth plans 
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made possible by our broader capital base that would permit us to broaden and better service the existing 
customer base, resulting in the recognition of goodwill, as the consideration paid exceeded the fair value of 
the assets acquired. The allocations of the estimated fair value of the Native American business combination 
are noted below. In addition, $0.8 million of consulting and legal expenses were incurred in conjunction 
with the acquisition, and these costs are reported in General and administrative expenses in the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2013. During the year ended December 31, 2014, 
we obtained new information concerning the assets and liabilities that existed at the acquisition date and 
made a $2.0 million adjustment to those liabilities and goodwill based on the new information. Because we 
do not consider the adjustment to be material to our consolidated financial position, we have not adjusted 
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2013. 

Fair Value 
(Thousands of dollars) 

Cash $ 11,496 
Class A units 10,000 
Promissory note 1,500 
Truck loans assumed 1,297 
Other liabilities 2,003 

Consideration paid $ 26,296 

Trailers $ 4,493 
Trucks 3,139 
Crude stations 1,182 
Vehicles 252 
Land 20 
Supplier relationships 12,500 
Crude inventory 598 

Net assets acquired % 22,184 

Goodwill $ 4,112 

Consideration paid included 417,885 Class A units in the Company. The fair value of the uitits issued in 
connection with this acquisition was $10,0 million. Consideration paid also included a five-year promissory' 
note with a face value of $1.5 million, bearing interest at the higher of 4% per annum or the maximum rate 
allowed under Texas law (4% at December 31, 2014). 

Employment-Related Provisions of Native American Acquisition 

In addition, there were an additional 62,683 Class A units in the Company issued in connection with this 
acquisition which are forfeitable if certain performance targets are not met within the five year term specified 
in the purchase agreement. The fair value of these additional units was estimated to be $0.5 million. This 
amount has been included in Other assets and deferred charges in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and will be 
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amortized as compensation expense, due to the contractual service period, and be included in General and 
administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

There was also a contingent note issued in connection with this acqitisition in the face amount of $3.0 
million. The payout of any amounts due under the terms of this note are tied to annual and cumulative 
performance targets over the next five years. The range of payment due under this note is from zero to $3.0 
million, plus interest. We determined the fair value of this note to be $1.0 million at the acqitisition date 
using an income approach. The fair value of this contingent consideration has been classified as 
compensation expense, due to the contractual service period, and is included in General and administrative 
expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. During the year ended December 31, 2014, we 
adjusted the carrying value of the contingent note to $3.0 million based on the expected performance of the 
crude operations during the five year evaluation period. Because the contingent note is considered 
compensation to the prior owners, the adjustment of $2.0 million is included in General and administrative 
expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Other — During the year ended December 31, 2014, we acquired assets consisting of equipment and 
customer contracts in three separate, unrelated transactions for a total of $1.0 million. Each transaction was 
individually immaterial to the Company's consolidated financial position and results of operations. 

D - INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES 

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the Company's investments we account for 
using the equity method: 

Equity 

Investment 

Kclton Gas Services, LP 

Potato Hills Gathering System 

Foss Gathering System 

Warrel Gathering System 

Net 

Ownership % 

40.0% $ 

49.0% 

30.0% 

43.7% 

%_ 

Investment at December 3 1 , 

2014 

14,957 $ 

4,345 

381 

171 

19,854 % 

2013 

Equitv in Earnings 

2014 

(Thousands of do/tars) 

15,884 % 

A,6?>1 

567 

202 

21,290 % 

159 % 

279 

(33) 

6 

411 % 

2013 

249 

357 

(35) 

34 

605 

At December 31, 2014, we have $1.0 million of remaining additional carrying value in our equity method 
investments in excess of the underlying equity in the net assets of our investments. The excess investment 
balances are being amortized using accelerated methods over their estimated useful lives ranging from six to 
ten years. We recognized $0.3 million and $0.4 million of amortization expense related to our excess 
investment balances in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Future amortization expense for our excess investment 
balances is currently expected to be: $0.3 million in each of the years 2015 and 2016 and $0.1 million in each 
of the years 2017 through 2019 and thereafter. 
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Summarized unaudited combined financial information on the Company's equity method investments is as 
follows: 

Balance Sheet 

Current assets 

Property, plant and equipment, net 

Current liabilities 

Equity 

December 3 1 , 

2014 2013 

(Thousands of dollars) 

2,805 $ 5,936 

44,619 44,937 

2,362 3,215 

45,124 47,778 

Income Statennent 

Operating revenues 

Operating expenses 

N e t income 

Cash distributions received 

Years ended December 3 1 , 

2014 2013 

(Thousands of dollars) 

30,720 $ 29,936 

(30,102) (28,624) 

846 1,313 

1,501 588 

E - P R O P E R T Y , P L A N T A N D E Q U I P M E N T 

T h e following table sets forth our property, plant and equipment by property type, for the periods indicated: 

Type of Property' 

Gathering pipelines and related equipment 

Treating and processing plants and eclated equipment 

Rail terminal facility and storage equipment 

Computer and software costs 

Office equipment and leasehold improvements 

Crude trucking and storage equipment 

Property, plant and equipment 

Accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation expense recorded for the year ended 

December 31, 

2014 2013 

(Thousands oJ dollars) 

; 78,763 S 

10,217 

12,473 

18.114 

2,200 

23,669 

79,769 

7,008 

10,510 

13,363 

1,654 

13,996 

S 

s 

145,436 
(50,136) 
95,300 

11,674 

S 

s _ 

5 _ 

126,300 
(39,305) 
86,995 

8,667 

O u r property, plant and equipment are depreciated using straight-line and accelerated methods over their 
estimated depreciable lives ranging from three to thirty-nine years. 
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During 2014, management determined the carrying value of a gathering pipeline system and related 
equipment was not supported by the estimated future cash flows, and we recorded an impairment 
adjustment of $4.3 million. These assets were classified as Property, plant and equipment, net'in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

During 2013, management determined the carrying value of a small gathering pipeline system and related 
equipment was not supported by the estimated future cash flows, and we recorded an impairment 
adjustment of $0.9 million. These assets were classifled as Property, plant and equipment in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. Also during 2013, an impairment adjustment of $0.4 million was recorded to the carrying 
value of certain surplus pipeline assets, based on management's estimate of the current realizable value of 
those assets. This surplus equipment is recognized in Other assets and deferred charges in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. See Note Q for information regarding an additional impairment adjustment related to a 
discontinued operation. 

F - GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Goodwill — Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration exchanged over the fair value of net assets 
acquired in a business combination. The Company's carrying value for goodwill was approximately $7.0 
million and $9.5 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. During 2014 we recorded an 
additional $2.0 million of goodwill related to the Native American business acquisition (Note C). 

During the year ended December 31, 2014, management concluded there had been an impairment of the 
goodwill associated with our 2007 acquisition of North American Energy Corporation ("North American 
Energy") due to a downturn in the business associated with the North American Energy acquisition, and we 
recorded an impairment loss of $4.5 million reducing the associated goodwill to zero. There were no 
impairment losses resulting from our 2013 goodwill impairment tests. 

Intangible Assets — The following table summarizes the Company's gross carrying amount and 
accumulated amortization of intangible assets for the periods presented: 

Remaining Estimated 

Type of Intangible Asset 

Customer relationships and producer contracts, gross 

Accumulated amortization 

Gathering contract, gross 

Accumulated amortization 

Supplier relationships, gross 

Accumulated amortization 

Total intangible assets, net of amortization 

Amortization expense recorded for the year ended 

Impairment adjustment recorded for the year ended 

21 

Weighted-A^ 

Useful Lives 

9.3 

22.0 

8.7 

peerage 

(Yrs.) 
— 

$ 

$^ 

$^ 

$~ 

December 31 , 

2014 2013 

(Thousands of dollars) 

38,362 $ 

(23,353) 

19,185 

(5,682) 

12,500 

(2,690) 

38,322 $ 

7,571 $ 

642 $ 

41,715 

(22,774) 

19,185 

(4,605) 

12,500 

(590) 

45,431 

5,850 
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Our intangible assets relate primarily to: (1) customer relationships, retail contracts, producer relationships or 
supply contracts acquired or created through business acquisitions; (2) supplier relationships obtained 
through the Native American acquisition in 2013; and (3) a gathering contract created through a business 
combination in 2009. 

These intangible assets are being amortized using straight-line and accelerated methods over their estimated 
useful lives ranging from six to twenty-seven years. Future amortization expense for intangible assets is 
currentiy expected to be: $6.2 million in 2015; $5.5 million in 2016; $4.9 million in 2017; $3.7 million in 2018; 
and $2.8 million in 2019. 

G - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

Fair value is the amount received to sell an asset or the amount paid to transfer a Uabilit)' in an orderly 
transaction between market participants (an exit price) at the measurement date. Fair value is a market-based 
measurement considered from the perspective of a market participant. We use market data or assumptions 
that we believe market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about 
risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation. These inputs can be readily observable, market 
corroborated, or unobservable. We apply both market and income approaches for recurring fair value 
measurements using the best available information while utilizing valuation techitiques that maximize the use 
of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, giving the highest priority to quoted 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to 
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). We classify fair value balances based on the observability of 
those inputs. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

• Level 1 — Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that we have the abilit}' 
to access. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient 
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Our Level 1 
measurements primarily consist of derivative instruments that are exchange-traded. 

Level 2 — Inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are 
either directiy or indirectiy observable. These inputs are either directiy observable in the 
marketplace or indirectiy observable through corroboration with market data for substantially the 
full contractual term of the asset or UabiKty being measured. Our Level 2 measurements primarily 
consist of forward physical commodity purchase and sale contracts, as well as over-the-counter 
("OTC") derivative instmments such as forwards, swaps and options. 

• Level 3 — Inputs that are not observable for which there is Uttie, if any, market activity for the 
asset or liability being measured. These inputs reflect management's best estimate of the 
assumptions market participants would use in determirting fair value. We have no Level 3 derivative 
instruments in our portfoUo. 

In valuing certain assets or liabilities, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the 
fair value hierarchy. For disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety in the fair 
value hierarchy level based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the overall fair value 
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tneasurement. Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires 
judgment and may affect the placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. 

The following table presents, by level within the fair value hierarchy, our derivative assets and liabilities that 
are measured on a recurring basis: 

Fair Value Measurements Using: 

Assets: 

Derivative instruments 

liabilities: 

Derivative instruments 

December 31, 2014 December 31,2013 
I-cvcl 1 Jx^cl 2 I-cvcl 3 

{Millions of dollars) 

S 22.5 S 66.3 S 

Total IJ:VC1 1 Ixrvel 2 Ix^cl 3 "I'otal 
{Millions of dollars) 

72.9 S 11.6 S 84.5 

s 

s 

9.9 

5.7 

S 

s 

9.6 

17.4 

S 

S 

_ s_ 

_ i_-

19.5 

23.1 

Derivative instruments include commodity-based natural gas exchange-traded contracts and OTC contracts. 
Exchange-traded contracts include futures and swaps, whereas OTC contracts include forwards, swaps and 
options. The information included in the above table is presented on a gross basis before netting amounts 
by counterparty. The net amounts for derivative instrument assets and liabilities above are consistent with 
the net amounts for derivative instruments presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. We do not elect 
the normal purchases and normal sales exception for our physical derivative contracts. 

We utilize forward settlement prices published by the Chicago Mercantile Exchange Group to determine the 
fair value of our derivative instruments. The determination of fair value for our assets and liabilities also 
incorporates the time value of money and various credit risk factors which can include the credit standing of 
the counterparties involved and the impact of credit enhancements (such as cash collateral posted) and our 
nonperformance risk on our own liability positions. The impact on the overall fair value of the credit 
considerations of our derivatives was not material. Our derivative instruments are presented on a net basis 
when a legally enforceable master netting arrangement exists between us and the counterparty to a derivative 
contract. 

Exchange-traded contracts include New York Mercantile Exchange ("NYMEX") and Intercontinental 
Exchange contracts and are valued based on quoted prices in these active markets and are classified within 
Level 1. Forward, swap and option contracts included in Level 2 are valued using an income approach, 
including present value techitiques. Sigmficant inputs into our Level 2 valuations include commodity prices, 
basis prices, and interest rates, as well as considering executed transactions or broker quotes corroborated by 
other market data. In certain instances where these inputs are not observable for all periods, relationships of 
observable market data and historical observations are used as a means to estimate fair value. Where 
observable inputs are available for substantially the fuU term of the asset or liability, the instrument is 
categorized in Level 2. We have no derivative instruments categorized as Level 3 valuations. 
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T h e following tables present certain assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value on a 
nonrecurring basis within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 
2013. 

For the Year Ended 

December 31, 2014 

Fair Value 

Valuation 

Gain/(Loss) 

Impairment Provisions: 

Goodwill 

Customer relationships 

Gathering pipeline system and related equipment 

(a) J ^ 
(b) $ 

(c) $ 

pillions of dollars) 

- (a) $ (4.5) 

- (b) $ (0.6) 

0.8 (c) $ iisi 
(a) Fair value was measured at December 31, 2014 
(b) Fair value was measured at December 31, 2014. These assets are classified in Intangible assets, netm the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets. 
(c) Fair value was measured at December 31, 2014. This asset is classified in Property, plant and equipment, net in the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

For the Year Ended 

December 31, 2013 

Acquisition: 

Native American net assets acquired 

Native American notes payable 

Continuum Class A units 

Impairment Provisiotis: 

Gathering pipeline system and related equipment 

Armine treating unit 

Pipeline assets 

(a) 

(b), 

(c) 

(d). 

(e) 

(e) 

Valuation 

Fair Value Gain/ (Lo ss) 

(Millions of dollars) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
f 
$ 

22.2 (a) $ 

2.5 (b) $ 

10.5 (c) $ 

- (d) $ 0.9 

1.5 (e) $ 2.1 

1.3 (e) $ 0.4 

(a) Fair value was measured at the acquisition date, September 18, 2013. These assets are classified in Properly, plant and 
equipment, net, Goodwill, and Intangible assets, net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(b) Fair value was measured at the acquisition date, September 18, 2013. These liabilities are classified in hong-term debt 
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2013, with $0.3 million due within one year. 

(c) Fair value was measured at the acquisition date, September 18, 2013. These equity instruments are classified in 
Common units subject to repurchase and Common unitholders' equity in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(d) Fair value was measured at December 31, 2013. This asset is classified in Property, plant and equipment, net in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(e) Fair value was measured at December 31, 2013. These assets are classified in Other assets and deferred charges in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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Other Financial Instruments ~ The approximate fair values of all other financial instruments, including 
cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and borrowings under the credit facilities, 
approximate their carrying values, due to their short-term nature. 

H - RISK MANAGEMENT DERIVATR^E INSTRUMENTS 

Risk Management Activities — We are exposed to market risk from changes in namral gas prices within 
our operations. We utilize derivatives to manage our exposure to the variability in expected future cash flows 
from forecasted and contractually committed purchases and sales of natural gas attributable to commodity 
price risk. Certain of these derivatives utilized for risk management purposes have been designated as cash 
flow hedges, while other derivatives have not been designated as cash flow hedges or do not qualify for 
hedge accounting, despite hedging our future cash flows on an economic basis. 

Continuum buys and sells natural gas at different locations throughout the United States. To reduce 
exposure attributable to fluctuations in natural gas market prices, we enter into natural gas futures contracts, 
swap agreements and financial option contracts to mitigate the price risk on fixed price contractual sales and 
purchases of natural gas. We have also entered into basis swap agreements to reduce the locational price risk 
associated with the sales and purchase of natural gas at specific locations. We provide marketing and risk 
management services, which include marketing the gas purchased from wholesale suppliers and producers. 
Additionally, we enter into forward contracts to buy and sell natural gas to maximize the economic value of 
transportation agreements and storage capacity agreements. 

To reduce exposure to a decrease in margins from fluctuations in natural gas market prices, we may enter 
into futures contracts and swap agreements to mitigate the price risk associated with our anticipated sales of 
forecasted natural gas purchases. These contracts are designated as cash flow hedges and are expected to be 
highly effective in offsetting cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during the term of the hedge. 
However, ineffectiveness may be recognized primarily as a result of locational differences between the 
hedging derivative and the hedged item. 

See Note B for further discussion of our accounting for derivative instruments and hedging accounting 
policies. 

Derivative Volumes — Our derivative instruments are comprised of both contracts to purchase the 
commodities (long positions) and contracts to sell the commodities (short positions). Derivative 
transactions are categorized into four types: 

• Fixed Price: Includes physical and financial derivative transactions that setfle at a fixed price 

(NYMEX); 

• Basis: Includes physical and financial derivative transactions priced off the difference in value 

between a commodity at two specific delivery points; 

• Index: Includes physical derivative transactions at an unknown future price; and 

• Options: Includes all fixed price options or combination of options (collars) that set a floor and/or 

ceiling for the transaction price of a commodity. 

The tables below depict the notional amounts of the net long (short) positions in our derivatives portfolio. 
Natural gas is presented in millions of British Thermal Units (MMBtu). Index positions wiU be settied at a 
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future variable index price, with the change in the settiement price approximating the change in the forward 
index price used to derive the fair value. 

The following tables detail the outstanding derivative instruments for each respective period: 

December 31, 2014 

Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Fixed Price 

Basis 

Index 

Designated as Hedging Instruments 

I'ixcd Price 

Basis 

Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Fixed Price 

Basis 
Index 

Designated as Hedging Instruments 
F'ixcd Price 
Basis 

Commodity' 

G a s 

G a s 

G a s 

G a s 

G a s 

Commodit)' 

MMBtu 

1,438,132 

(3,392,448) 

(70,323,415) 

557,292 

557,292 

December 

MMBtu 

M aturit>' 

2015-2017 

2015-2017 

2015-2019 

2015 

2015 

31,2013 

Maturit}' 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas 
Gas 

1,889,701 

(3,293,818) 
(58,597,773) 

450,000 
450,000 

2014-2017 

2014-2017 
2014-2019 

2014 
2014 

Fair Values of Derivative Instruments — The fair value of the Company's derivative instruments is 
recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either current or non-current, based on the expected timing 
of future cash flows of the individual contracts. The Company reports aU financial derivative settiements 
and unrealized mark-to-market adjustments on non-designated hedges as Purchases and operating expenses. The 
unrealized change in fair value of its non-designated physical fixed-price purchase and sales contracts are 
reported in Commodity sales or Purchases and operating expenses based on the nature of the contract. 

The following table provides an overview of the Company's derivative assets and liabilities in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013: 

Fair Value of Derivative Instmments 

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives 

Derivatives not designated in hedging 
relationships: 

Derivative instruments 

Derivatives designated in hedging 
relationships: 

Derivative instruments 

2014 2013 2014 2013 
(Thousands of dollars) 

60,117 $10,292 $55,491 $13,842 

321 $ 81 

The Company recognized $0.6 million and $0.1 million of unrealized losses in Accumulated other comprehensive 
income (loss) ("AOCI") at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These amounts represent the pre-tax 
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gains from our derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges. We expect gains of $0.3 million 
related to commodity derivatives to be reclassified into earnings over the next year related to amounts 
currentiy in A O C I . The amount ultimately realized, however, will differ as commodit}' prices change and the 
underlying physical transaction occurs. There were no gains or losses recognized in earnings as a result of 
hedge ineffectiveness. 

T h e following table presents net gains and losses for our energy commodity derivatives not designated as 
hedging instruments: 

Years ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 

2014 2013 Classification 

Derivatives no t designated in hedging 

relationships: 

N e t gain ^oss) recognized in earnings 

o n cash derivative setdements 

N e t gain (loss) recognized in earnings 

o n fair value adjustments to 

derivatives 

(Thousands of dollars) 

% 21,438 $ (11,011) 

Purchases and operating 

expenses 

% 3,490 

Purchases and operating 

$ (1,091) expenses 

T h e following table presents gains and losses for our energj'^ commodity derivatives designated as cash flow 

hedges: 

Years ended D e c e m b e r 31 , 

2014 2013 Classification 

Derivatives designated in hedging 

relationships: 

N e t los5 recognized 'm. Accumulated 

other comprehensive income (loss) 

(effective port ion) 

N e t unrealized gain (loss) reclassified 

f rom Accumulated other comprehensive 

income (loss) into earnings (effective 

port ion) 

(Thousands of dollars) 

(556) $ (61) 

Accumulated other 

comprehensive income (loss) 

% (315) 

Purchases and operating 

144 expenses 
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I - REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITIES 

Effective November 6, 2014, the Company refinanced its revolving credit facilities with a syndicate of 
commercial lenders. Under the new credit facilities, the Company has two credit lines consisting of a $125.0 
million working capital line and a $150.0 million acquisition and general use Une. The Company may, subject 
to certain restrictions contained in the credit agreement, request that each of the credit lines be increased up 
to a maximum of $250 million for an aggregate maximum total of $500 million. Requested increases must be 
at a minimum increment of $10 million for each of the working capital and acquisition and general use credit 
lines. Proceeds from the refinancing consisted of $40.2 million used to pay off an existing revolving line of 
credit plus interest and $15.0 million used to pay off the Continuum Midstream term loan. An additional $3.5 
million was used to pay loan origination fees. 

Both lines of credit have maturity dates of November 5, 2017, with all outstanding principal plus unpaid 
interest due at that time. Interest payments are due quarterly. At the Company's election, interest accrues on 
the working capital line at either: (i) the Wall Street Journal Prime rate (3.25% at December 31, 2014) plus a 
factor ranging from 1.0% to 2.5% based on usage; or (ii) the LIBOR rate (as defined in the credit agreement) 
plus a factor ranging from 2.5% to 3.5% depending on usage. For the acquisition and general use line of 
credit, interest accrues at the Company's election of either (i) the Wall Street Journal Prime rate plus a factor 
ranging from 2.0% to 2.75% based on the Company's leverage ratio; or (ii) the LIBOR rate (as defined in the 
credit agreement) plus a factor ranging from 3.0% to 3.75% depending on the Company's leverage ratio. At 
December 31, 2014, the working capital line had an interest rate of 4.5%, and the acquisition and general use 
line had an interest rate of 5.25%. The total borrowing capacity of the working capital line is limited by our 
borrowing base calculation. The working capital line borrowing capacity is based on the Company's net 
accounts receivable balances, and the total borrowing base capacity of the acquisition and general use line is 
limited to 3.5 times the Company's trailing twelve month Adjusted EBITDA as defined in the credit 
agreement. 

At December 31, 2014, Continuum had $70.0 million in borrowings outstanding under the working capital 
line and $26.7 million in borrowings outstanding under the acqitisition and general use line. In addition, we 
had $44.0 million in outstanding letters of credit expiring at various dates through 2015. At December 31, 
2014, the working capital line and the acqitisition and general use line had borrowing capacities of 
approximately $1.8 milHon and $68.1 million, respectively. 

The credit facilities contain certain restrictive financial covenants. The working capital line requires the 
Company to maintain a minimum net working capital of 18% of the maximum elected working capital line. 
The Company must maintain a leverage ratio, as defined in the agreement, that does not exceed four to one 
and a senior leverage ratio, as defined in the agreement, that does not exceed 3.5 to one. The Company must 
also maintain a minimum tangible net worth of at least $75.0 million and a minimum interest coverage ratio, 
as defined in the agreement, of at least three to one. Among other restrictive covenants, there are also 
restrictions on the payment of distributions to unitholders and certain limitations on the Company's ability to 
incur additional indebtedness. There are also restrictions on the amount of the Company's net volume 
exposure on commodity contracts. The credit facilities are secured by substantially all Company assets. 

In December 2011, Continuum executed a multi-year credit facility with a syndicate of commercial lenders, 
which was set to expire on June 30, 2015. The facility was amended in April 2013 to lower the total 
borrowing capacity from $100.0 million to $85.0 milHon and again in February 2014, increasing the 
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borrowing capacity to $115.0 million. The borrowing capacity was expandable, with approval of the lenders, 
to a total borrowing capacity of $170.0 million. The agreement was collateralized by the Company's 
accounts receivable. At the Company's election, interest was at either: (i) the "Wall Street Journal Prime rate, 
with a floor of 4.0%, minus a factor ranging from 0.25% to 0.75% based on usage; or (ii) the LIBOR rate (as 
defined in the credit facility) plus a factor ranging firom 2.5% to 3% depending on usage. We paid total 
origination fees of $0.8 million in connection with these facilities, which were being amortized over the life 
of the facility. In connection with the refinancing described above, we wrote off unamortized loan 
origination fees of $0.2 million. 

At December 31, 2013, we had $5.0 million in borrowings outstanding under the revolving credit facility, and 

$27.1 million of letters of credit issued. 

J - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following table sets forth our long-term debt for the periods indicated: 

December 31, 
Type of Indebtedness: 

$36,274 at 7.25% due 2015 

$70,000 at 4.5% due 2017 

$26,700 at 5.25% due 2017 

$5,000 at 4.00% due 2015 

$15,000 at 3.17% due 2016 

$1,500 (face value) at 4.00% due 2018 

$3,000 at 4.0% due 2015-2018 

Various 

Long-term notes payable 

Less: Current maturities 

Total long-term debt 

Descriptioa: 

Subordinated note 

Working capital line of credit 

Acquisition and general use line of credit 

Revolving credit facility 

Continuum Midstream, L.L.C. term note 

CCES promissory note 

CCES contingent note 

CCES trucks & trailers notes 

2014 

(Thousam 

2,902 

70,000 

26,700 

-
-

1,152 

3,000 

7,126 

110,880 

(4,850) 

: 106,030 

isof 
% 

s_ 

2013 

dollars) 

5,804 

-
-

5,000 

15,000 

1,432 

1,000 

3,856 
32,092 

(4,072) 

28,020 

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt outstanding for years 2015 through 2019 are: $4.9 million in 
2015; $5.0 million in 2016; $98.6 million in 2017; $1.8 million in 2018; and $0.6 million in 2019. Total cash 
paid for interest in 2014 and 2013 was $3.4 million and $1.7 million, respectively. 

Subordinated note ~ Effective January 1, 2007, the Company acquired 1,813,699 common units from one 
of its founding unitholders. The total purchase price for these units was $36.3 million and was financed 
through the issuance of a subordinated note payable. The note bears interest at the rate of 7.25% per annum 
and provided for an initial payment of principal of $7.3 million on May 1, 2007. During 2009, this note was 
refinanced to provide for extended repayment terms with six annual payments of approximately $2.9 million, 
plus accrued interest, to be paid annually from May 2010 through May 2015. 

Continuum Midstream, L.L.C. term note - On December 30, 2013, Continuum Midstream entered into a 
$15.0 million term note, due January 3, 2016, bearing interest at the LIBOR rate (as defined by the 
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promissory note) plus 3% per annum. The term note was paid in November 2014 with proceeds from the 
refinancing described in Note I. 

CCES notes payable — In connection with the acquisition of Native American, as described in Note C, the 
Company issued a $1.5 million (face value) promissory note to Native American, bearing interest at 4.0% per 
annum and maturing in 2018. The Company also issued a $3.0 million (face value) contingent note, to be 
paid out in installments from 2015 through 2018 if certain performance targets are achieved pursuant to the 
purchase agreement. Each of these notes is recorded at fair value, as discussed in Note C. In addition, the 
Company assumed truck notes totaling $1.3 million. During 2014, the Company has entered into additional 
truck notes in the amount of $4.4 million. 

K - DEFERRED REVENUE 

In March 2011, we executed amended gathering and operating arrangements pertaining to a gathering system 
acquired in 2009. The gathering contract terms were altered to be primarily volume-based (previously fee-
based); and Continuum is now responsible for certain base levels of operating expenses and maintenance 
capital expenditures. The total consideration for agreeing to the amended terms amounted to $17.3 million. 
The counterparty to the agreement netted the remaining $6-7 million due on the seller-financed note related 
to the acquisition and paid the remaining $10.6 million in cash to Continuum. The total consideration of 
$17.3 million was recorded as deferred revenues and is being amortized into revenues on an accelerated 
method over the estimated remaining life of the amended gathering agreement. Such revenues are reported 
in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in Gathering, transportation and treating fees. 

L - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Company enters into fixed-price purchase and sales contracts of natural gas in the ordinary' course of 
business. At December 31, 2014, the Company had fiKed-price purchase and/or sales contracts for prices 
ranging between $2.75 and $13.17 for the period of January 2015 through March 2018. In addition, the 
Company has additional purchase and/or sales contracts with prices that fluctuate with market prices that 
expire at various times through March 2018. 

As further described in Note I, as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had outstanding 
approximately $44.0 million and $27.1 million, respectively, of letters of credit from a commercial bank, 
which are related to its purchases of commodities. 

The Company occupies office space and maintains certain equipment under operating leases, some with rent 
escalation provisions. Rent expense was approximately $6.0 million and $5.4 million during 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. Future minimum rental payments under the terms of the leases are: $1.9 million in 2015; $1.8 
million in 2016; $1.7 million in 2017; $1.6 million in 2018; and $1.1 million in 2019. 

During 2012, the Company became engaged in litigation and arbitration related to various contracts for the 
purchase, processing and transportation of natural gas and natural gas liquids in the Mid-Atiantic region. In 
October 2013, we executed a term sheet for a proposed global setdement agreement to resolve the various 
claims and counter-claims associated with this matter. In January 2014, final documents were executed 
which formalized the terms of the October agreement, and all litigation was dismissed. This settiement was 
not material to the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. 
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During 2014, Continuum became engaged in a dispute related to the natural gas liquids operations and 
marketing through a majority owned limited liability company ("LLC"). The dispute involves certain 
product quality specification terms under a contract by which products are sold to a customer ("Primary 
Contract"). This matter has resulted in changes to operations and in certain products that would otherwise 
have been sold through the Primary Contract being delivered for sale though new contracts at new deUverj' 
points ("Secondar)' Contracts"), aU at higher costs. The counterparty to the Primary Contract has also 
claimed damages related to the deliver}^ of product prior to the date it initially placed the LLC on notice of its 
intent to impose new quality specifications for the product in question. The parties remain in discussions on 
the matter, and no formal legal actions have been taken. However, the fmal resolution is unclear, and 
litigation is reasonably possible. At this time we are unable to estimate a loss, if any, in this matter and the 
Company has not accrued for any such loss. 

In early 2015, a retail subsidiary of the Company determined that the pricing of natural gas sold to a 
customer did not follow the specified terms of the related sales contract(s). Continuum placed the customer 
on notice of its discovery of the matter, and discussions with the customer have begun to discuss 
remediation. The currendy estimated amount of the over-pricing, which was fully accrued at December 31, 
2014, is not material to the Company's financial position or results of operations. 

From time to time, the Company is a party to additional claims and is involved in various other litigation and 
administrative proceedings arising in the normal course of business. The Company believes it is unlikely that 
the final outcome of any of the claims, litigation or proceedings to which the Company is a party will have a 
material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. All legal 
fees are expensed as incurred. 

M - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN 

The Company has a defined contribution plan (the "Plan") covering substantially all employees, which 
incorporates the provisions of Section 401 (k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Under the Plan provisions. 
Continuum will match employee contributions of up to 4% of each participating employee's eligible annual 
compensation and may make additional discretionary contributions. Employees may make voluntary 
contributions to the Plan not to exceed the maximum set forth by the Internal Revenue Code. Total 
expense for 2014 and 2013 was approximately $0.9 million and $0.8 million, respectively. 

N - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

Derivative Instruments - We have a risk of loss from counterparties not performing pursuant to the terms 
of their derivative contractual obligations. Counterparty performance can be influenced by changes in the 
economy and other factors beyond our control. Risk of loss is impacted by several factors, including credit 
considerations and the regulatory environment in which counterparties transact. We attempt to minimize 
credit-risk exposure to derivative counterparties and brokers through formal credit policies, considerations of 
credit ratings from public ratings agencies, monitoring procedures, master netting arrangements and 
collateral support under certain circumstances. Collateral support could include letters of credit, prepayments 
and guarantees of payment by creditworthy parties. We assess our credit exposure to certain counterparties 
on a net basis to reflect master netting arrangements contractually in place. We have included in our estimate 
of the fair value of our derivative contracts a credit-valuation adjustment, both for the counterparty 
nonperformance risk on net asset positions and our nonperformance risk on net liability positions. 
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Certain of our financial derivative contracts contain credit-risk-related provisions that would require us, in 
certain circumstances, to post margin amounts with third parties in support of our net derivative liability 
positions. As of December 31, 2014, we have broker margin deposits totaling $55.5 million posted to 
derivative counterparties, to support the aggregate fair value of our net derivative positions. 

Commodity Sales and Purchases — We market natural gas to a wide range of wholesale and retail 
customers across a wide geographic area and management believes its portfolio of customers is sufficientiy 
diversified to rrunimize its potential credit risks. In 2014 we had one customer from which we received 28% 
of our consolidated commodity sales. In 2013 we had no single customer from which we received 10% or 
more of our consolidated commodity sales. We also have a diverse supply base that management believes 
win enable us to purchase all of our supply needs at comparable market prices without a significant 
disruption of operations if supplies with any of our existing sources were discontinued. During the year 
ended December 31, 2014, we had one supplier which supplied 24% of our consolidated commodity 
purchases. No single supplier represented more than 10% of our consolidated commodity purchases in 2013. 

We have trade receivables with a variety of customers located in the United States, which consist primarily of 
physical fixed-price purchase and sales contracts. This credit risk is considered by management to be limited 
due to the large number of customers comprising the Company's customer base. The Company also uses 
standardized agreements which allow for netting of positive and negative exposures associated with a single 
counterparty. We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers and generally do not require 
collateral related to our receivables. There were no customers at December 31, 2014, representing more than 
10% of total accounts receivable. At December 31, 2013, one customer represented approximately 16% of 
total accounts receivable. 

O - UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Continuum is managed by a nine member Board of Managers. As described in Note A, the Company 
reorganized in 2014. All CES membership units were converted into Continuum membership uitits with the 
same rights and privileges. Continuum is a Delaware Hmited liability company. As a result of the 
reorganization, the unitholders' rights are governed by the laws of Delaware whereas they were previously 
governed by the State of Oklahoma. 

Two separate unitholders with approximately 36% of the units have been granted the right to appoint four 
members to the Company's Board of Managers. These unitholders have also been granted special voting 
privileges with respect to certain matters requiring Board approval. The special voting privileges include the 
requirement for at least one manager appointed by each unitholder to approve certain business decisions. At 
December 31, 2014, there were 12,494,612 common uitits outstanding, held by thirty-three unitholders, 
including certain Class A-1 common units that represent less than 2% of the total units outstanding. These 
Class A-1 units are identical to the Class A units in all respects; however they do not have voting rights. The 
unitholders have personal limited liability' protection afforded by the limited liability company statutes of 
Delaware. 

During 2013, the Company issued 480,568 Class A units in conjunction with the acquisition of Native 
American Marketing, L.L.C., as discussed in Note C. These uitits were converted to an equal number of 
Continuum units with the same rights and restrictions as the units issued in the acquisition. If certain 
performance targets are not met pursuant to the terms of the agreement, 62,683 of these units are forfeitable. 
Under the terms of the unit purchase agreement once the forfeiture period has concluded, the holder has a 
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one-time right for up to 180 days to put up to 50% of the net urtits received back to Continuum at an agreed 
upon purchase price of $17-95 per Class A Unit Accordingly, the estimated fair value of the net units to be 
received has been classified as a long term liabilitj' in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as Common units subject 
to repurchase. 

P - UNIT-BASED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Effective October 27, 2014, Continuum adopted the Continuum Energy, L.L.C. 2013 Profits Interest Plan 
(the "Profits Interest Plan"). Under the Profits Interest Plan, Parent may issue Class B units to selected 
Company employees as recommended by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Managers. Class B 
uitits provide unitholders the right to distributions under certain financial conditions and do not represent a 
present equity interest The Class B units available for issuance under the 2013 Plan shall not exceed 20% of 
the number of Class A units outstanding immediately prior to the grant of awards under the 2013 Plan less 
the number of Class B units outstanding immediately prior to the grant of an award regardless of the vesting 
status of the outstanding Class B units. At December 31, 2014, 2,167,034 Parent Class B units were available 
for issuance under the Profits Interest Plan. 

Effective November 1, 2006, the Company's Board of Managers adopted the Company's Unit Option Plan 
(the "Option Plan"), which permits the issuance of up to 2,000,000 new common units to employees; of 
which 1,504,000 remain available for future grants. Effective with the date of the Merger, all Class A-1 
options granted under the Option Plan were converted into Parent Class A-1 options deemed to have the 
same values, terms, grant dates, vesting provisions and other conditions of the applicable award agreement, if 
any, as the respective Option Plan unit which was converted into or exchanged for such Class A-1 options. 
Effective with the date of the Merger, all Class A-1 units granted under the Option Plan converted into 
Parent Class A-1 units. 

Awards under the Option Plan to date have been granted with similar general terms that provide for an 
exercise price that equals the estimated fair value of the Company's units at the date of grant, vest equally on 
the anniversary date over a three year period and have a ten year term. This pricing methodology ensures the 
awards have no intrinsic value at the grant date. 

The following table sets forth the Option Plan activity as of December 31,2014, and for the year then 
ended: 

Options 

Outstending at December 31, 2013 
Granted 
Forfeited 
Exercised 
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 

Units 

(Thousands) 

823 $ 

Weighted 

Average 

Exercise 

Price 

24.44 

Weighted 

Average 

Remaining 

Years 

Estimated 

Intrinsic 

Value 

(Thousands) 

5.67 $ 2,599 

(327) 

496 $ 

24.74 

24.19 

4.42 

3.33 $ 

572 

876 

33 



Continuum Energy, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued 

Years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 

In 2014 and 2013, the Company recognized approximately $(0.2) million as compensation income due to the 
reversal of previously recognized compensation expense associated with options forfeited in 2014 and $0.4 
million as compensation expense, respectively, under the Option Plan. These amounts are included in 
General and administrative expenses and included as an additional element of unitholders' equity. There were 
39,664 and 88,834 unit options vested in 2014 and 2013, respectively, with a grant date fair value of $0.4 
million and $1.1 million under the terms of the Option Plan. During 2014, no unit options were exercised. 
As of December 31, 2014, aU unit options were vested. 

Continuum estimates the fair value of its unit options utilizing a Black-Scholes model. Differences in unit-
based compensation expense resulting from the use of estimated forfeiture rates are adjusted each vesting 
period based on actual forfeitures experienced over the vesting period. The Company issued no new unit 
options during 2014 or 2013. 

Q - DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

The Company owned and operated a natural gas gathering system and treating facility in Roger Mills County, 
Oklahoma known as the Wildhorse Gathering System. In addition, the Company purchased natural gas from 
system wells. In April 2011, the Company entered into an agreement to terminate the gas gathering and 
treating agreement on the Wildhorse system. As a part of this agreement, the Company sold the gathering 
assets to an entity owned by two counterparties. The gas processing plant was decommissioned at the time 
with plans to either sell the facility or use it elsewhere in Company operations. The plant has not yet been 
sold or otherwise utilized in operations. During 2013 we reassessed the carrying value of this facility and 
determined that an impairment charge of $2.1 million was warranted. The current value of the facility was 
determined using a cost and market approach. The plant is reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as a 
non-current asset in Other assets and deferred charges. The impairment charge has been reported in Discontinued 
operations'^ the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
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Supplementary Information 

As of and for the Years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Continuum Energ)% L.L.C. 
("Continuum", the "Company", or 'Tarent"); its wholly-owned subsidiaries — Continuum Energy Services, 
L.L.C., Continuum Retail Energy Services, L.L.C., Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C, Continuum Midstream, 
L.L.C., Uitimark, L.L.C, Continuum Crude Energy Services, L.L.C, and Nebraska Resources Company, L.L.C.; 
and its majority-owned subsidiaries - San Bois Treating Facility, L.L.C, Continuum Murphy Liquids Terminal, 
L.L.C, and Vanguard Energj-^ Services, L.L.C. 

The Company is engaged in three primary business activities: natural gas marketing, producer services and 
midstream services. 

• Natural gas marketing activities are conducted through Continuum 'Energy Services, L.L.C, Continuum 
Retail Energy Services, L.L.C., Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C, and Vanguard Energy Sentices, L.L.C 
This portion of the business operates in both the wholesale and commercial retail sectors. 

• Producer services activities are conducted through the parent company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, 
Unimark, L.L.C. This portion of the business includes well-head purchases, risk management services, 
gas balancing, payment of production taxes, and distribution of revenues to well owners. 

• Midstream services activities are conducted through the wholly-owned subsidiary Continuum Midstream, 
L.L,C. Amounts presented herein for Continuum Midstream, L.L.C. are presented on a consolidated 
basis and include its wholly-owned subsidiary Continuum Crude Energy Services, L.L.C and its 
majority-owned subsidiaries Sans Bois Treating Facility, L.L.C. and Continuum Murphy Liqitids 
Terminal, L.L.C This business is engaged in gas gathering, compression and processing services, rail 
transportation of natural gas liquids, and crude oil marketing and tmcking services. 

All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation where appropriate 
and appear in the "Eliminations" column of these supplementary schedules. Intercompany transactions 
eliminated in consolidation include the sales and offsetting purchases of natural gas and natural gas liquids, 
certain midstream service fees, and intercompany interest charges between the parent and its majority-owned 
affiliate Vanguard Energy Services, L.L.C. 

Whenever possible, costs that are clearly identifiable as applicable to a specific business unit are directiy charged 
to that entity. Continuum serves as common paymaster for payroll purposes and is the service provider for most 
other traditional shared services such as insurance, risk management, legal services, computer services and 
employee benefit plans are contracted at the parent level. Costs for payroll and other shared services are directiy 
recorded in the records of the benefiting subsidiary where possible. Certain employees provide shared services 
across corporate lines and costs for such employees are allocated to the benefiting subsidiaries based on gross 
margins, employee headcount or an employee-by-employee estimate of the time spent in providing such services. 
All such costs are included in General and administrative expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
There are other costs associated with corporate-level activities that are not allocated or charged to business urtits 
due to the underlying nature of the activity itself Balance sheet amounts associated with corporate prepayments 
and/or accruals for shared services are recorded in the records of the Parent Commodity hedging is done 
through intercompany derivatives with the Parent which, in turn, enters into offsetting derivative contracts with 
unrelated third parties. 
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Members 

Sentinole Energy Services, L.L.C. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Seminole Energy 

Services, L.L.C. (an Oklahoma limited liability company) and subsidiaries (the "Company") , 

which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31 , 2013 and 2012, and the 

related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, eqitity, and cash flows for the 

years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management's responsibility for the financial statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 

financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 

States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 

our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 

the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the consolidated fmancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessinents, 

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 

the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity's internal con t ro l Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting poHcies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 

consolidated financial statements. 

Gran! Thomlon LLP 
U.S. meinbsr firm of Grant Thornton Inlernalbn^ Ltd 

http://GfantThornton.com
http://Twitter.com/GrantTtiomton
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We beUeve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for oiar audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 

material respects, the financial position of Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries as 

of December 31 , 2013 and 2012, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the 

years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Urtited States 

of America. 

Supplementary information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole. The consolidating balance sheet as of December 31 , 2013, and the 

consolidating statement of income for the year then ended are presented for purposes of 

additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such 

supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 

directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial 

statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 

of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures. These additional 

procedures included comparing and reconciling the information directly to the underlying 

accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the 

consolidated fmancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 

supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated 

fmancial statements as a whole. 

G/Z^tim^ y T u n n S r o ^ ^ ^ 

Tulsa, Oklahoma 

May 30, 2014 

Grant Tliomton LLP 
U.S. member Trm of Grant Thornton Intarnatonal Ltd 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 2013 and 2012 
(Thousands of dollars) 

ASSETS 2013 2012 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Broker margin deposits 
Derivative instruments, current 
Commodity inventories and imbalances 
Other current assets and deferred charges 

Total current assets 

Investments in joint ventures 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Goodwill and intangible assets, net 
Derivative instruments, non-current 
Other assets and deferred charges 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES A N D EOUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Derivative instruments, current 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Deferred revenue, current 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt 
Deferred revenue, non-current 
Common units subject to repurchase 
Derivative instruments, non-current 

Total liabilities 

C O N T I N G E N T LIABILITIES A N D COMMITMENTS 

EQUITY: 
Common unitholders 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Total unitholders' equity 
Noncontrolling interests in consolidated subsidiaries 

Total equity 
Total liabilities and equity 

The accompanying notes are an integral pari of these consolidated financial statements. 

11,444 % 
302,553 

104 
9,509 

11,960 
2,498 

338,068 

21,290 
86,995 
54,930 

1,321 
8,871 

311,475 % 

292,823 % 
13,066 
4,072 
1,043 

311,004 

28,020 
13,084 

3,934 
1,396 

357,438 

16,294 
192,377 

5,416 
14,061 
10,618 

2,142 
240,908 

20,952 
65,233 
46,171 

1,316 
10,121 

384,701 

189,994 
13,075 
2,902 
1,155 

207,126 

5,804 
14,078 

-
1,403 

228,411 

146,284 
(81) 

146,203 
7,834 

154,037 

511,475 % 

148,439 
124 

148,563 
7,727 

156,290 

384,701 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Income 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 
(Thousands of dollars) 

2013 2012 

REVENUES: 
Commodity sales 
Gathering, transportation and treating fees 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

COSTS A N D EXPENSES: 
Piurchases and operating expenses 
General and administrative expenses 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total costs and expenses 

OPERATING I N C O M E 

OTHER I N C O M E (EXPENSE): 
Equity in earnings of joint ventures 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Impairment of long-lived assets 
Other income (expense), net 

Total other income (expense) 

N E T I N C O M E FROM C O N T I N U I N G OPERATIONS 

Impairment loss on discontinued operations 

N E T I N C O M E 

Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 

N E T I N C O M E ATTRIBUTABLE T O SEMINOLE ENERGY 
SERVICES, L.L.C. 

2,070,660 $ 
20,073 

2,058 
2,092,791 

2,022,729 
46,197 
14,968 

2,083,894 

8,897 

605 
320 

(2,210) 
(1,260) 

878 
(1,667) 

7,230 

(2,088) 

5,142 

3,232 

1,910 $ 

1,539,211 
17,291 

1,699 
1,558,201 

1,489,275 
38,988 
14,086 

1,542,349 

15,852 

1,369 
232 

(1,881) 
-

543 
263 

16,115 

-

16,115 

2,715 

13,400 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 
(Thousands of doUars) 

2013 2012 

Net income 
Other comprehensive loss 

Change in Linrealized value of derivative hedging instruments 
Reclassification into earnings on setdements of derivative instruments 

Total other comprehensive loss 
Comprehensive income 

Less: Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 
Comprehensive income attributable to Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. 

The accotnpatrying notes are an inte^alpart of these consolidated financial statements. 

5,142 % 

(61) 
(144) 
(205) 
4,937 
3,232 

1,705 % 

16,115 

213 
(1,083) 
(870) 

15,245 
2,715 

12,530 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Equity 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 
(Thousands of dollars) 

C O M M O N UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY: 
Beginoir^ balance 
Contributions from unitholders 
Purchase of unitholder's equity interest 
Unit-based compensation expense 
Distributions to unitholders 
Net income attributable to Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. 

Ending balance 

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME: 
Beginning balance 
N et losses on cash flow hedges 

Ending balance 

TOTAL UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY 

N O N C O N T R O L L I N G INTERESTS: 
Beginning balance 
Contributions from noncontroUing interests 
Distributions to noncontrolling interests 
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Ending balance 

TOTAL EQUITY 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

2013 2012 

148,439 $ 
6,558 

-
351 

(10,974) 
1,910 

146,284 

124 
(205) 

(81) 

146,203 

i ; i2i 
738 

(3,863) 
3,232 

7,834 

154,037 $ 

169,361 
35 

(3,075) 
2,611 

(33,893) 
13,400 

148,439 

994 
(870) 
124 

148,563 

6,820 
-

(1,808) 
2,715 

7,727 

156,290 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 
(Thousands of dollars) 

2013 2012 

O P E R A T I N G ACTIVITIES: 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 

operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Amortization of deferred loan costs 
Amortization of deferred revenue 
Equity in earnings of joint ventures 
Distributions received from joint ventures 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Unit-based compensation expense 
Impairment of long-lived assets 
Gains on sale of assets 
Derivative instruments 

C h a i n s in operati t^ assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions: 
Accounts receivable 
Broker margin deposits 
Commodity inventories and imbalances 
Other assets and deferred charges 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Ne t cash provided by operating activities 
I N V E S T I N G ACTIVITIES: 

Proceeds from sale of assets 
Purchases of pipeline and system eqitipment 
Purchases of office and other equipment 
Purchases of crude oil trucking and storage eqitipment 
Investments in joint ventures 
Cash paid for acquisition 

Net cash used in investing activities 

F I N A N C I N G ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from credit facilities 
Repayments of credit facilities 
Proceeds from term notes 
Repayments of term notes 
Repayments of subordinated note 
Purchase of unitholder's equity interests 
Contributions from noncontrolling interests 
Distributions paid to noncontrolling interests 

Contributions from unitholders 

Distributions paid to unitholders 

N e t cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

5,142 16,115 

15,019 
489 

(1,106) 

(605) 

588 
235 
351 

3,348 
(982) 

4,325 

(110,411) 
5,312 
(744) 

(4,195) 

102,829 

19,595 

5,487 

(13,864) 
(5,889) 
(1,786) 
(720) 

(11,496) 

(28,268) 

40,000 
(20,000) 

963 
(139) 

(2,902) 

-
738 

(3,863) 

-
(10,974) 

3,823 

(4,850) 

16,294 

> 11,444 $ 

14,124 

289 
(1,155) 
(1,369) 

908 
(199) 

2,611 
-

(339) 
3,084 

1,403 
23,990 

353 
866 

(7,011) 

53,670 

2,056 
(713) 

(1,555) 

-
(800) 

-
(1,012) 

45,353 

(60,353) 

-
~ 

(2,902) 

(3,075) 

-
(1,808) 

35 

(33,893) 

(56,643) 

(3,985) 

20,279 

16,294 

The accompanying notes are an iHtegralpart of these consolidated financial staten^ents. 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 

A - O P E R A T I O N S A N D O R G A N I Z A T I O N : 

1. Nature of Operations 

Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. (an Oklahoma Umited liability company) and subsidiaries are involved in 
three primary business activities; natural gas marketing, producer services and midstream. The natural gas 
marketing takes place in the wholesale market as well as the retail market to commercial and industrial 
consumers in deregulated markets. The Company's marketing operations are principally conducted in 
Arkansas, Colorado, Illinois, Kansas, Kentucky, Michigan, Missouri, Nebraska, Oklahoma, Texas and 
Wyoming. The producer services operations include well-head purchase contracts, risk management services, 
gas balancing, payment of production taxes and distribution of revenues to well owners primarily in the Mid-
Continent and Mid-Atiantic regions. Midstream includes gas gathering, compression and gas processing 
services in Kansas, Kentucky, Oklahoma, Tennessee, Texas and Vkgima. In September 2013, OLir midstream 
business expanded into the marketing and transportation of crude oil in Ohio , Oklahoma and South Texas, 
with the acquisition described in Note C. The Company is privately owned, with thirty-three unitholders 
owning a total of 12,494,612 common units at December 3 1 , 2013. The Company and its subsidiaries are 
collectively referred to in this report as "we," "us ," "Seminole," or the "Company." 

2. Financial Statement Presentation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C; its wholly-
owned subsidiaries - Seminole Retail Energy Services, L .L.C, Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C., Seminole 
Gas Company, L.L.C, Nor th American Crude Energy Services, L .L.C, Unimark, L .L.C, and Nebraska 
Resources Company, L .L .C; and its majority-owned subsidiaries — San Bois Treating Facility, L .L .C, Seminole 
Murphy Liquids Terminal, L.L.C., and Vanguard Energy Services, L.L.C. Investments in affiliates are 
accounted for using the eqLUty method of accounting if we have the ability to exercise significant influence 
over operating and financial policies of our investee. All significant intercompany transactions and balances 
have been eliminated in consolidation. 

B - SUMMARY O F S I G N I F I C A N T A C C O U N T I N G POLICIES: 

1. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the Urtited States of America ("GAAP") requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that may affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying 

notes. 

Sigitificant estimates and assumptions include, but are not limited to the following: 

Commodity inventory valuation; 

Impairment assessments of investments, long-lived assets and goodwill; 

Depreciable lives of fixed assets and useful lives of aniortizable intangibles; 

Valuation of assets and liabilities acquired in business combinations; 

Allocation of costs to operating urtits; 

Unbilled commodity revenues for gas delivered but for which meters have not been read; 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 

• Gas purchases expense for which no invoice has been received; 

• Allowance for doubtful accounts; 

• Probability and amount of litigation-related contingencies; 

• Fair value of financial instruments and forward physical commodity purchase and sale contracts; and 

• Hedge accounting correlations and probability of occurrence of forecasted transactions. 

We evaluate these estimates on an ongoing basis using historical experience, consultation with experts and 
utilizing other methods we consider reasonable based on the particular circumstances. Nevertheless, acmal 
results and values may differ from the estimates. Any effects on our financial position or resLilts of operations 
from revisions to these estimates are recorded in the period when the facts that give rise to the revision become 
known. Such changes and refinements in estimation methodologies are reflected in reported results of 
operations, and if material, the effects of changes in estimates are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

2. Revenue Recognition 

Namral gas marketing revenues for the sales of natural gas and natural gas liquids are recogrtized at the time 
of delivery of the product to the customer. Producer Services revenues from service labor, treating, 
compression and gas gathering are recogrtized upon completion of the service. Midstream revenues from 
transportation capacity payments are recognized when earned in the period the capacity is made available. 

Results from our marketing activities are primarily generated through the purchase of natural gas from natural 
gas producers, wholesale suppliers and other supply points and the sale of that natural gas to commercial 
customers, thereby generating gross margins based upon the difference between the purchase and resale prices. 

Results from our producer services activities are primarily generated through the purchase of natural gas from 
natural gas producers, wholesale suppliers and other supply points and the sale of that natLiral gas to other 
marketers and pipeline companies, thereby generating gross margins based upon the difference between the 
purchase and resale prices. We also offer producers risk management services, gas balancing, payment of 
production taxes and distribution of revenues through fee-based arrangements. 

Results from our midstream field services activities are determined primarily by the volumes of natural gas 
gathered, compressed, treated, processed, purchased and sold through our pipeline and gathering systems and 
the level of natural gas and namral gas UqLuds prices. We generate these midstream revenues and gross margins 
under three different m.ethods: (1) Fee-based arrangements — under which we receive a fee for natural gas 
gathering, compressing, treating or processing services, for which the revenue earned is directly related to the 
volume of natural gas that flows or capacity provided through our systems and is not directiy dependent on 
commodity prices; (2) Percent-of-Index-Price arrangements - under which we purchase natural gas at a 
percentage discount to a specified index price and then sell the resulting natural gas to third parties; and (3) 
Percentage-of-Proceeds arrangements — under which we gather and process natural gas on behalf of producers, 
sell the residue gas and natural gas liquids volumes at market prices and remit to producers an agreed upon 
percentage of the proceeds based on an index price. Midstream revenues and gross margins from the crude oil 
trading and transportation activities are generated by the purchase and sale of crude oil at the wellhead or plant 
tailgate and the transportation of producer-owned crude oil. 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Our cash and cash equivalents balance includes aU highly Liqitid investments which are readily convertible into 
cash and have original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date. At times, our cash and 
cash eqiuvalents may be uctinsured or in deposit accounts that exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation insurance limit. 

4. Accounts Receivable, Ne t 

Accounts receivable are carried on a gross basis, with no discounting, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. 
These balances principally consist of amounts due from the sale of commodities or the delivery of services to 
customers. Accounts receivable are uncoUateraHzed obligations due under normal trade terms requiring 
payment upon receipt of the invoice. We estimate the allowance for doubtfial accounts based on existing 
economic conditions, the financial conditions of our customers and the amount and age of past due accounts. 
Accounts are written off and charged to the allowance for doubtful accounts, only after collection attempts 
have been exhausted. Trade accounts receivable is stated net of the allowance for doubtful accounts of 
approximately $0.5 million at December 31 , 2013 and 2012. 

5. Broker Margin Deposits 

In connection with its risk-management and hedging activities the Company is required to provide certain 
brokers with cash deposits as collateral to cover the credit risk associated with its net derivative liability 
positions. 

6. Commodity Inventories and Imbalances 

The value of commodity inventories in storage is determined using the lower of weighted-average cost or 
market method. Commodity imbalances are valued at market or their contractually stipulated rate. Commodity 
imbalances are settled in cash or made up in-kind, subject to the terms of the agreements. 

7. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Our properties are carried at either cost, or at their estimated acqitisition date fair value for business 
combinations. All acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting 
which requires, among other things, that assets acqitired be recognized at theit estimated fair values as of the 
acquisition date. Transaction costs related to the acquisition of businesses are expensed as incurred. When 
the Company acquires net assets that do not constitute a business under GAAP, acquired assets are recorded 
at cost. 

Our properties are depreciated using straight-line and accelerated methods over their estimated useful lives. 
We periodically conduct depreciation evaluations to assess the economic lives of our assets, and if it is 
determined that the estimated economic life changes, then the changes are made prospectively. Changes in 
the estimated lives of our properties could have a material effect on our financial position or results of 
operations. Material expendiwres that enhance the functionality or extend the useful lives of our assets are 
capitalized. The costs of property, plant and eqitipment that are sold or retired, and the related accumulated 
depreciation, are removed from the Consolidated Balance Sheets and any associated gain or loss is reflected in 
current period earrtings. Ordinary maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred. N o n e of the 
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Company's property, plant and equipment has legal retirement obligations requiring recogrtition in the 
consolidated financial statements. See No te E for disclosures of our property, plant and equipment. 

8. Goodwill 

Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration exchanged over the fair value of the net assets of the 
business acquired. Goodwill is evaluated at least annually for impairment. In performing that evaluation, we 
fu:st assess qualitative factors in determirting whether it is motre likely than not that the reporting uttit's fair 
value is less than its carrying amount. If the qualitative factors indicate it is more likely than not that a reporting 
unit's carrying value exceeds fair value, we compare our estimate of the fair value of a reporting unit with its 
carrying value, including goodwill. If the fair value is less than the carrying value, a potential impairment is 
indicated, and we perform a test to measure the amount of the impairment. That test calculates the implied 
fair value of the goodwill by deducting the fair value of all tangible and intangible assets and liabilities of the 
reporting unit from the estimate of fair value. If the carrying value of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair 
value of the goodwill, we will record an impairment charge. 

We use an income valuation approach to estimate the fair value of our reporting units. Under the income 
approach, we use anticipated cash flows over a period of years and discount these amounts to their present 
value using rates of return that are consistent with a market participant's perspective. Judgments and 
assumptions are inherent in our estimate of future cash flows used to determine the estimate of the reporting 
unit's fair value. See Note G for disclosures of our goodwill. Additionally, see Note C for discussion of 
goodwill recorded in conjunction with acquisitions. 

9. Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets consist of contractual customer relationships, existing customer contracts and producer 
contracts acquired in business combinations. Intangible assets are amortized using straight-line and accelerated 
methods over their estimated useful Uves. We periodically conduct evaluations to assess the economic lives of 
our intangible assets, and if it is determined that the estimated economic life changes, then the changes are 
made prospectively. Changes in the estimated Hves of our intangible assets could have a material effect on our 
financial position or results of operations. Intangible assets are assessed for impaicment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may exceed their estimated fair value, based on the 
sum of the undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the 
assets. See No te G for disclosures of our intangible assets. In addition, see Note C for intangible assets 
recorded in conjunction with acquisitions. 

10. Other Assets and Deferred Charges 

Other assets and deferred charges includes $3.2 million in surplus midstream and pipeline assets not currently used 
in operations. These assets are not being depreciated and are being held for future use in operations or sale, 
as circumstances permit. The remaining balance includes $2.3 million in long-term accounts receivable, $1.5 
million in long-term deposits and $1.9 million other deferred charges which will be amortized into earrtings in 
future periods. 
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11. Advertising Costs 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and were $0.4 million in 2013 and |0 .4 million in 2012. Direct 
mailing and media broadcast made up the majority of our advertising costs. 

12. Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Investments 

We evaluate our long-lived assets and investments for impairment when events or changes in circumstances 
indicate, in our judgment, that the carrying value of such assets may not be recoverable. When an indicator of 
impairment has occurred, we compare our estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attributable to the assets 
to the carrying value of the assets to determine whether the asset is recoverable. We apply a probability-
weighted approach, where appropriate, to consider the likelihood of different cash flow assumptions in 
determinmg the undiscounted cash flows. If an impairment of the carrying value has occurred, we determine 
the amount of the impairment recognized in the consolidated financial statements by estimating the fair value 
of the assets and recording a loss for the amount that the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value. 

For assets considered held for sale, we compare the carrying value to the estimated fair value less the cost to 
sell to determine if recogrtition of an impairment is required. Impairment tests are performed when events or 
circumstances indicate the assets may have been impaired. 

We evaluate our investments for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate, in our 
judgment, that the carrying value of such investments may have experienced an other-than-temporary decline 
in value. When evidence of loss in value has occurred, we compare our estimate of fair value of the investment 
to the carrying value of the investment to determine whether an impairment loss has occurred. If the estimated 
fair value is less than the carrying value and we consider the decline in value to be other-than-temporary, the 
excess of the carrying value over the fair value is recogrtized in the consolidated financial statements as an 
itnpairment loss. 

Judgments and assumptions are inherent in our management's estimate of undiscounted future cash flows and 
an asset's fair value. Additionally, judgment is used to deterntine the probability of sale with respect to assets 
considered for disposal. T h e use of alternate judgments a n d / o r assumptions could result in the recognition of 
different levels of impairment charges in the consolidated financial statements. 

13. Contingencies 

Our accounting for contingencies pritnarily addresses contingencies for legal exposures. We accrue these 
contingencies when our assessments indicate that it is probable that a liability has been incurred or an asset 
will not be recovered, and an amount can be reasonably estimated. We base our estimates on currendy available 
facts and our estimates of the ultimate outcome or resolution. Actual results may differ from our estimates 
resulting in an impact, positive or negative, on earnings. See Note M for additional information about our 
contingencies. 

14. Transportation Costs 

As part of our normal operations, we charge customers transportation costs related to physical commodity 
sales. We report this revenue on a gross basis because the revenue has been earned for the transportation 
services provided, since we are responsible for collecting the sales price from a customer, but must pay the 
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amount owed to the transportation provider, thereby assuming credit risk. The Company reports these 
transportation revenues and related transportation costs separately in both commodity sales and purchases and 
operating expenses, respectively. 

15. Sales Taxes 

As part of our normal operations, we collect certain sales, use and other taxes from our customers and remit 
such taxes to the proper taxing authorities. We report these taxes on a "net basis," meaning such amounts are 
not reported separately in both commodity sales and purchases and operating expenses. 

16. Derivative Instruments. Hedging, and Risk-Management Activities 

We use derivatives to manage our commodity price risk related to our purchase and sales commitments to 
achieve more predictable cash flows. The majority of our derivatives are accounted for using mark-to-market 
accounting; therefore, commodity price volatility may have an impact on our earnings for a given period. These 
derivative instruments consist pritnarily of futures contracts, option or swap transactions, and forward 
contracts involving purchases and sales of a physical energy commodity. 

We report the fair value of derivatives in the Consolidated Balance Sheets in derivative instruments as assets 
and liabilities, and as either current or non-current. Our derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net 
basis in circumstances where a legally enforceable master netting arrangement exists between us and the 
counterparty to a derivative contract. We determine the current and non-current classification based on the 
timing of expected future cash flows of individual contracts. The accounting for changes in the fair value of 
a derivative instrument depends on whether it has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedging 
relationship. 

The table below summarizes the methods in which we account for our derivative instruments and the impact 
on our consolidated financial statements: 

A c c o u n t i n g T r e a t m e n t 

Mark-to-market 
Cash flow hedge 

Recognition and Measurement 

Ba lance Shee ts 

- Recorded at fair value 

- Recorded at fair value 

- Effective portion of the gain 
or loss on the derivative 

instrument is reported iititially 
in accumulated other comprehensive 
income 

S t a t emen t s of I n c o m e 

- Changes in fair value recognized in earnings 

- Ineffective portion of the gain or loss on 
the derivative instrument is recognized in 
earnings 

•- Effective portion of the gain or loss on the 
derivative instrument is reclassified out of 
accumulated other comprehensive income into 
earnings when the forecasted transaction 
affects eariungs 

Seminole utilizes derivatives to reduce commodity price uncertainty and increase cash flow predictability 
associated with its purchase and sales commitments. Additionally, Seminole engages in hedging activities to 
reduce commodity price uncertainty and increase cash flow predictability relating to the marketing of our 
anticipated natural gas purchases. 

13 



Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 

We document all required relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as our risk-
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking 
all cash flow derivative instruments to the forecasted transactions. We also assess, both at the hedge's inception 
and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivative instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly 
effective in offsetting changes in cash flows of hedged items. We also regularly assess whether the hedged 
forecasted transaction is probable of occurring. If a derivative ceases to be or is no longer expected to be highly 
effective, or if we believe the likelihood of occurrence of the hedged forecasted transaction is no longer 
probable, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively, and future changes in the fair value of the derivative 
are recogrtized ciurrently 'm purchases and operating expenses. 

17. Income Taxes 

The Company is a limited liability company and therefore not generally subject to federal and state income 
taxes. All earnings or losses of the Company are generally taxable to its members, and accordingly, no 
provision for income taxes has been included in the Company's consolidated financial statements. 

W e evaluate tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing our tax returns and disallow 
the recogrtition of tax positions not deemed to meet a "more-likely-than-not" threshold of being sustained by 
the applicable tax authority. Management does not believe it has any tax positions taken within its consolidated 
financial statements that would not meet this threshold. We have not recognized any potential interest or 
penalties in our consolidated financial statements as of December 31 , 2013. 

Seminole files income tax returns in the U.S. federal and various state jurisdictions. We are no longer subject 
to income tax examinations by major tax authorities for years prior to 2008. The Company is not currentiy 
being examined by any jurisdiction and is not aware of any potential examinations as of December 31 , 2013. 

18. Subsequent Events 

The Company has evaluated our subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through May 30, 2014, the 
date the consolidated financial statements were issued; and we have determined that no events require 
adjustments to, or disclosures in, the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 

19. Recendy Issued Accounting Standards Updates 

D i s c o n t i n u e d O p e r a t i o n s - In April 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued 
Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2014-08, Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals of 
Components of an Entity. The amendments in ASU 2014-08 change the criteria for reporting discontinued 
operations and enhance disclosure requirements. In accordance with the new criteria, only disposals 
representing a strategic shift in operations should be presented as discontinued operations. Those strategic 
shifts should have a major effect on the orgaitization's operations and financial results. The newly enhanced 
disclosure requirements will provide financial statement users with more information about the assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses related to discontinued operations. For nonpublic entities, these requirements 
are effective prospectively for annual reporting periods beginrting on or after December 15, 2014. We have 
elected to early adopt these requirements for the annual reporting period ending December 31 , 2013, as 
permitted under ASU 2014-08. During 2013, Seminole did not dispose of any assets that represented a strategic 
shift in the Company's operations, nor had any disposals of an individually significant component requiring 
disclosure. 
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G o o d w i l l - In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-02, Accounting for Goodu/Hl The amendments in ASU 
2014-02 permit a private company to amortize goodwill on a straight-line basis over a period of ten years, or 
less if the company demonstrates that another useful life is more appropriate. It also permits a private company 
to apply a simplified impairment model to goodwill. The accounting alternative, if elected, should be applied 
prospectively to goodwill existing as of the beginning of the period of adoption and new goodwill recognized 
in annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014. Early application is permitted. Seminole has not elected 
to adopt this alternative accounting treatment for goodwill, and therefore this amendment will not have an 
impact on our consolidated financial statements or the accompanying disclosures. 

Indef in i te -Lived I n t a n g i b l e Asse ts - In July 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-02, Testing Indefinite-Lived 
Intangible Assets for Impairment. This amendment seeks to achieve consistency between the impairment testing 
requirements for indefinite-lived intangibles and the impairment testing requirements for goodwill, as recendy 
amended by ASU 2011-08. Similar to the new goodwill requirements, this amendment allows an entity to first 
assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is necessary to perform a quantitative impairment test. An 
entity would not be required to calculate the fair value of an indefiitite-Hved intangible asset unless the entity 
determines, based on this qualitative assessment, that it is more likely than not the indefinite-lived intangible 
asset is impaired. This amendment was effective for annual and interim impairment tests performed for fiscal 
years beginning after September 15, 2012, with early adoption permitted. We adopted this guidance for our 
annual assessments in 2013, and it did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements or 
the accompanying disclosures. 

Offse t t ing Asse ts a n d Liabi l i t ies - In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11, Disclosures about 
Offsetting Assets and Uabilities. This amendment requires enhanced disclosures about fmancial and derivative 
instruments that are eligible for offset in the statement of financial position, and instruments or transactions 
that are subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether 
they are offset in the statement of financial position. In response to stakeholder concerns that the scope of 
ASU 2011-11 is unclear, and could therefore result in diversity in practice, the FASB issued ASU 2013-01, 
Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Uabilities, in January 2013. This amendment clarifies 
that the scope of ASU 2011-11 includes entities that have derivatives accounted for in accordance with 
Accounting Standards Codification Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging. The amendments from both updates 
were effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and require retrospective 
application at that time. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on our consolidated 
financial statements or the accompanying disclosures. 

C o m p r e h e n s i v e I n c o m e - In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-05, Presentation of Comprehensive Income. 
Under ASU 2011-05, entities are provided the option to present the total of comprehensive income, the 
components of net income, and the components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous 
statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements. In both choices, an entity 
is required to present each component of net income along with total net income, each component of other 
comprehensive net income along with total other comprehensive net income, and a total amount for 
comprehensive income. This update eliminates the option to present the components of other comprehensive 
income as part of the statement of stockholders' equity. For nonpublic entities, the amendments are effective 
for fiscal years beginiung after December 15, 2012, and interim and annual periods thereafter, with early 
adoption permitted. In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-12, Deferral of the Effective Date for 
Amendments to the Presentation of Reclassifications of Items Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income in Accounting 
Standards Update No. 2011-05. This update effectively deferred implementation of only those changes made in 
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ASU 2011-05 related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments made out of accumulated other 
comprehensive income. This update is effective at the same time as ASU 2011-05, and all other provisions of 
ASU 2011-05 were unaffected. In Febmary 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-02, R^/<?f//H^o//[wo^//?r.fRec^j-j-/;^e^ 
Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. The requirements in this update supersede and replace the 
presentation requirements for reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income in ASU 2011-
05 and ASU 2011-12 for public and nonpublic entities. These requirements seek to improve the reporting of 
reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income by requiring an entity to report and disclose 
additional information. For nonpublic entities, these requirements are effective prospectively for reporting 
periods beginrting after December 15, 2013. Early adoption is permitted. We have not early adopted any of 
these updates, and we do not anticipate any of the new requirements therein will have a material impact on the 
consolidated financial statements or the accompanying footnotes. 

Fa i r Va lue M e a s u r e m e n t s - In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued ASU 
2011-04, Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. G A A P and 
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS"). These amendments change certain fair value measurement 
principles and disclosure requirements in order to provide more consistent reqitirements for measurement and 
more common disclosures between G A A P and IFRS. The new requirements were effective with the 
Company's year ending December 31 , 2012. In Febmary 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-03, Clarifying the 
Scope and Applicability of a Particular Disclosure to Nonpublic Entities- Contrary to the stated intent of ASU 2011-04 
to exempt all nonpublic entities from this particular disclosure, ASU 2013-03 establishes that nonpublic entities 
with total assets of $100 million or more, or that have one or more derivative instruments, do not qualify for 
the intended exemption. The requirements in this update were effective upon issuance, and did not have a 
material impact on our consolidated financial statements or the accompanying disclosures. See Note H for our 
fair value measurement disclosures. 

C - A C Q U I S I T I O N 

Acqu i s i t i on of N a t i v e A m e r i c a n M a r k e t i n g , L .L .C . - Effective September 18,2013, the Company acquired 
the crude oil marketing and transportation assets and contracts of Native American Marketing, L.L.C ("Native 
American"). We entered into this transaction as a means of expanding our product offering to existing 
customers that also engage in cmde oil activities, as well as expand into new markets not currentiy being served. 
The activities are included in our Midstream business and conducted in the name of Nor th American Crude 
Energy Services, L.L.C. ("North American"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Nor th American is 
headquartered in Houston, Texas, with crude oil marketing and transportation operations in Ohio , Oklahoma 
and South Texas. Seminole acquired assets including trailers, trucks, crude stations, vehicles, land, contracts, 
supplier relationships and an assembled workforce. 

We used the acquisition method to account for this business combination, and accordingly, the new accounting 
basis was established using the fair value of the underlying assets. The tangible assets were valued utilizing the 
cost approach, and the intangible assets were valued using the income approach. T h e assumptions used to 
estimate the fair values reflect the best estimate of how we believe market participants would benefit from the 
use of the assets being valued. The valuation resulted in the recogmtion of goodwill, as the consideration paid 
exceeded the fair value of the assets acquired. The allocations of the estimated fair value of the Nor th 
American business combination are noted below. In addition, $0.8 million of consulting and legal expenses 
were incurred in conjunction with the acquisition, and these costs are reported m. general and administrative expenses 
in the Consolidated Statements of Income for the year ended December 31 , 2013. 
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Fair Value 
(Thousands of dollars) 

Cash % 11,496 

Class A units 10,000 

Promissory note 1,500 

Truck loans assumed 1,297 

Consideration paid % 24,293 

Trailers % 4,493 

Trucks 3,139 

Crude stations 1,182 

Vehicles 252 

Land 20 

Supplier relationships 12,500 

Crude inventory 598 

N e t assets acquired $ 22,184 

G o o d w i l l % 2,109 

Consideration paid included 417,885 Class A Seminole units. The fair value of the units issued in connection 
with this acqitisition was $10.0 million. Consideration paid also included a five-year promissory note with a 
face value of $1.5 million, bearing interest at the higher of 4 % per annum or the maximum rate allowed under 
Texas law (4% at December 31 , 2013). 

In addition, there were an additional 62,683 Class A Seminole urtits issued in connection with this acquisition 
which are forfeitable if certain performance targets are not met within the five year term specified in the 
purchase agreement. The fair value of these additional urtits was estimated to be $0.5 million. This amount 
has been included in other assets and deferred charges in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and will be amortized as 
compensation expense, due to the contractual service period, and included '-i^ general and administrative expenses 
in the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

There was also a contingent note issued in connection with this acquisition in the face amount of $3.0 million. 
The payout of any amounts due under the terms of this note are tied to annual and cumulative performance 
targets over the next five years. The range of payment due under this note is from zero to $3.0 million, plus 
interest. We have determined the fair value of this note to be $1.0 million using an income approach. The fair 
value of this contingent consideration has been classified as compensation expense, due to the contractual 
service period, and is 'mclndcdin general and administrative expenses'in the Consolidated Statements of Income. 
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D - I N V E S T M E N T S IN J O I N T V E N T U R E S 

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the Company's investments we account for using 
the equity method: 

Equity 
Investment 

Kelton Gas Services, LP 
Potato Hills Gathering System 
Foss Gathering System 
Warrel Gathering System 

Net 
Ownership 

40.0% 
49.0% 
30.0% 
43.7% 

% '_ 

$ 

$. 

Investment at D e 
2013 

15,884 $ 
4,637 

567 
202 

21,290 $ 

cember 3 1 , 
2012 

Equity in Earnings 
2013 

(Thousands of dollars) 

15,066 $ 249 $ 
4,893 357 

783 (35) 
210 34 

20,952 $ 605 $ 

2012 

954 
439 
(50) 
26 

1,369 

At December 31 , 2013, we have $1.3 million recorded of additional carrying value in our equity method 
investments in excess of the underlying equity in the net assets of our investments. The excess investment 
balances are being amortized using accelerated methods over their estimated useful lives ranging from six to 
ten years. We recognized $0.4 million and $0.5 million of amortization expense related to our excess 
investment balances in 2013 and 2012, respectively. Fumre amortization expense for our excess investment 
balances is currently expected to be: $0.3 million in 2014; $0.3 million in 2015; $0.3 million in 2016; $0.1 million 
in 2017; and $0.1 miUion in 2018. 

Summarized unaudited combined financial information on the Company's equity method investments is as 
follows: 

Balance Sheet 

Current assets 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Current liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 

Equity 

Income Statement 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Ne t income 

Cash distributions received 

December 31 . 

2013 2012 
(Thousands of dollars) 

5,996 % 4,699 
44,937 43,990 

3,215 2,509 
(60) 86 

47,778 46,095 

Years ended December 3 1 , 
2013 2012 
(Thousands of dollars) 
29,936 $ 40,566 

(28,624) (37,393) 
1,313 3,175 

588 $ 908 
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E - P R O P E R T Y , P L A N T A N D E Q U I P M E N T 

The following table sets forth our property, plant and equipment by property type, for the periods indicated: 

Remairung Estimated 

Type of Property 

Gathering pipelines and related equipment 

Treating and processing plants and related equipment 

Rail terminal facility and storage equipment 

Computer and software costs 

Office equipment and leasehold improvements 

Crude trucking and storage equipment 

Property, plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Ne t property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation expense recorded for the year ended 

Our property, plant and equipment are depreciated using straight-line and accelerated methods over their 
estimated depreciable lives ranging from three to thirty-nine years. 

F - I M P A I R M E N T A D J U S T M E N T S 

During 2013, management determined the carrying value of a smaU gathering pipeline system and related 
equipment was not supported by the estimated fumre cash flows and an impairment adjustment of $0.9 million 
w^s recorded. These assets were classified as property, plant and equipment in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. Also during 2013, an impairment adjustment of $0.4 million was recorded to the carrying value of 
certain surplus pipeline assets, based on management's estimate of the current realizable value of those 
assets. This surplus equipment is recognized in other assets and deferred charges in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. See Note R for information regarding an additional impairment adjustment related to a discontinued 
operation. 

G - G O O D W I L L A N D I N T A N G I B L E ASSETS 

Goodwi l l — Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration exchanged over fair value of the net assets of 
the business acquired. The Company's carrying value for goodwill was $9.5 million and $7.4 million at 
December 31 , 2013 and 2012, respectively. During 2013 we recorded an additional $2.1 million of goodwill 
related to the Nor th American business acquisition (Note C). There were no impairment losses resulting from 
our 2013 goodwill impairment tests. 

Weighted-A^ 
Useful Lives 

12.2 

4.3 

7.5 

3.1 

3.8 

7.2 

'erage 

(Yrs.) 

$ 

$ 

$ ~ 

$ _ 

December 3 1 , 
2013 

(Thousam 
79,769 

7,008 

10,510 

13,363 

1,654 

13,996 

126,300 
(39,305) 
86,995 

8,667 

2012 
is of dollars) 

% 71,059 

s 

$ ~ 

$ _ 

10,004 

8,415 

8,729 

1,427 

-

99,634 
(34,401) 

65,233 

7,715 

19 



December 

2013 

3 1 , 

2012 

(Thousands of dollars) 

; 41,715 

(22,774) 

19,185 

(4,605) 

12,500 

(590) 

i 45,431 

: 5,850 

; 

$ 

$ _ 

$ _ 

$ _ 

46,737 

(23,678) 

19,185 

(3,465) 

-

-

38,779 

5,830 

-
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I n t a n g i b l e Asse t s — The following table summarizes the Company's gross carrying amount and accumulated 
amortization of intangible assets for the periods presented: 

Remaining Estimated 

Weighted-Average 

Type of Intangible Asset Useful Lives (Yrs.) 

Customer relationships and producer contracts, gross 10.7 

Accumulated amortization 

Gathering contract, gross 24.0 

Accumulated amortization 

Supplier relationships, gross 9.7 

Accumulated amortization 

Total intangible assets, net of amortization 

Amortization expense recorded for the year ended 

Impairment adjustment recorded for the year ended 

O u r intangible assets relate primarily to: (1) customer relationships, retail contracts, producer relationships or 
supply contracts acquired or created through business acquisitions; (2) supplier relationships obtained through 
the Nor th American acquisition in 2013; and (3) a gathering contract created through a business combination 
in 2009. 

These intangible assets are being amortized using straight-line and accelerated methods over their estimated 
useful lives ranging from six to twenty-seven years. Fumre amortization expense for intangible assets is 
currendy expected to be: $6.8 million in 2014; $6.4 million in 2015; $5.6 million in 2016; $5.0 ntiUion in 2017; 
and $3.6 million in 2018. 

H - FAIR V A L U E M E A S U R E M E N T S 

Fair value is the amount received to sell an asset or the amount paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants (an exit price) at the measurement date. Fair value is a market-based 
measurement considered from the perspective of a market participant. We use market data or assumptions 
that we believe market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk 
and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation. These inputs can be readily observable, market 
corroborated, or unobservable. We apply both market and income approaches for recurring fair value 
measurements using the best available information while utilizing valuation techniques that maximize the use 
of observable inputs and mirtimize the use of unobservable inputs. 

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, giving the highest priority to quoted 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to 
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). We classify fair value balances based on the observability of those 
inputs. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as foUows: 
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• Level 1 — Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that we have the ability to 
access. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient 
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Our Level 1 
measurements primarily consist of derivative instruments that are exchange-traded. 

• Level 2 — Inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are either 
directly or indirectiy observable. These inputs are either directiy observable in the marketplace or 
indirectiy observable through corroboration with market data for substantially the full contractual 
term of the asset or liability being measured. Our Level 2 measurements primarily consist of forward 
physical commodity purchase and sale contracts, as well as over-the-counter (OTC) derivative 
instruments such as forwards, swaps and options. 

• Level 3 — Inputs that are not observable for which there is littie, if any, market activity for the asset 
or liability being measured. These inputs reflect management's best estimate of the assumptions 
market participants would use in determining fair value. We have no Level 3 derivative instruments 
in our portfolio. 

In valuing certain assets or liabilities, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the 
fair value hierarchy. For disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety in the fair value 
hierarchy level based on the lowest level of input that is sigmficant to the overall fair value measurement. Our 
assessment of the sigrtificance of a particular input to the fair value measurement reqitires judgment and may 
affect the placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. 

The following table presents, by level within the fair value hierarchy, our derivative assets and liabilities that 

are measured on a recurring basis: 

Fair Value Measurements Using: 
Deosmber31.2013 December 31, 2012 

Assets: 

Derivative instruments 

Liabilities: 
Denvative instruments 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
(Millions of dollars) 

$ 9.9 $ 9 ^ % -

% 5.7 $ 17.4 

Total 

$ 19.5 

23.1 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

{Millions of dollars) 

$ 3.9 $ 17.0 $ -

14.8 $ 5.2 

Total 

$ 2 0 . 9 

$ 20.0 

Derivative instruments include commodity-based natural gas exchange-traded contracts and O T C contracts. 
Exchange-traded contracts include futures and swaps, whereas O T C contracts include forwards, swaps and 
options. The information included in the above table is presented on a gross basis before netting amounts by 
counterparty. The net amounts for derivative instrument assets and liabilities above are consistent with the 
net amounts for derivative instruments presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. We do not elect the 
normal purchases and normal sales exception for our physical derivative contracts. 

We utilize forward setdement prices published by the Chicago Mercantile Exchange Group to determine the 
fair value of our derivative instruments. The determination of fair value for our assets and liabilities also 
incorporates the time value of money and various credit risk factors which can include the credit standing of 
the counterparties involved and the impact of credit enhancements (such as cash collateral posted) and our 
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nonperformance risk on our own liability positions. The impact on the overall fair value of the credit 
considerations of our derivatives was not material. Our derivative instruments are presented on a net basis 
when a legally enforceable master netting arrangement exists between us and the counterparty to a derivative 
contract. 

Exchange-traded contracts include New York Mercantile Exchange and Intercontinental Exchange contracts 
and are valued based on quoted prices in these active markets and are classified within Level 1. Forward, swap 
and option contracts included in Level 2 are valued using an income approach, including present value 
techniques. Significant inputs into our Level 2 valuations include commodity prices, basis prices, and interest 
rates, as well as considering executed transactions or broker quotes corroborated by other market data. In 
certain instances where these inputs are not observable for all periods, relationships of observable market data 
and historical observations are used as a means to estimate fair value. Where observable inputs are available 
for substantially the fuU term of the asset or liability, the instrument is categorized in Level 2. We have no 
derivative instruments categorized as Level 3 valuations. 

T h e following table presents certain assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value on a nonrecurring 
basis within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the year ended December 31 , 2013. There were no assets or 
liabilities that were measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for 
the year ended December 31 , 2012. 

For the Year Ended 

December 31 , 2013 

Acquisition (Note C): 

North American net assets acquired 

North American notes payable 

Seminole Class A units 

Impairment Provisions (Note F): 

Gathering pipeline system and related equipment 

Amine treating unit 

Pipeline assets 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 
(e) 

(^), 

Valuation 
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) 

(Millions of dollars) 

% 22.2 (a) $ 

% 
% 

% 
% 
$ 

2.5 (b) $ 

10.5 (c) $ 

- (d) $ 0.9 
1.5 (e) $ 2.1 

1.3 (e) $ 0.4 

(a) Fate value was measured at the acquisition date, September 18, 2013; see Note C for discussion of the acquisition. 

These assets are classified in property, plant and equipment, net and goodwill and intangible assets, net in the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets. 

(b) Fair value was measured at the acquisition date, September 18, 2013; see Note C for discussion of the acquisition. 

These liabilities are classified in long-term debt in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, with $0.3 million due within one year. 

(c) Fair value was measured at the acquisition date, September 18, 2013; see Note C for discussion of the acquisition. 

These equity instruments are classified in common units subject to repurchase and common unitholders' equity in the 

Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(d) Fair value was measured at December 31, 2013; see Note F for discussion of the itnpairment adjustment 

This asset is ch.s.u£icd in property, plant and equipment, net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(e) Fair value was measured at December 31 , 2013; see Note F for discussion of the impairment adjustment. 

These assets are classified in other assets and deferred charges in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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O t h e r F i n a n c i a l I n s t r u m e n t s — The approximate fair values of all other financial instruments, including cash 
and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and borrowings under the credit facilities, 
approximate theii: carrying values, due to their short-term nature. 

I - RISK M A N A G E M E N T D E R I V A T I V E INSTRUMENTS 

R i s k M a n a g e m e n t Activi t ies — We are exposed to market risk from changes in natural gas prices within our 
operations. We utilize derivatives to manage our exposure to the variability in expected fumre cash flows from 
forecasted and contractually committed purchases and sales of namral gas attributable to commodity price risk. 
Certain of these derivatives utilized for risk management purposes have been designated as cash flow hedges, 
while other derivatives have not been designated as cash flow hedges or do not qualify for hedge accounting, 
despite hedging our future cash flows on an economic basis. 

Seminole buys and sells natural gas at different locations throughout the United States. To reduce exposure 
attributable to fluctuations in natural gas market prices, we enter into natural gas futures contracts, swap 
agreements and financial option contracts to mitigate the price risk on fixed price contractual sales and 
purchases of natural gas. We have also entered into basis swap agreements to reduce the locational price risk 
associated with the sales and purchase of natural gas at specific locations. We provide marketing and risk 
management services, which include marketing the gas purchased from wholesale suppliers and producers. 
Additionally, we enter into forward contracts to buy and sell natural gas to maximize the economic value of 
transportation agreements and storage capacity agreements. 

T o reduce exposure to a decrease in margins from flucmations in natural gas market prices, we may enter 
into fumres contracts and swap agreements to mitigate the price risk associated with our anticipated sales of 
forecasted natural gas purchases. These contracts are designated as cash flow hedges and are expected to be 
highly effective in offsetting cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during the term of the hedge. 
However, ineffectiveness may be recognized pritnarily as a result of locational differences between the 
hedging derivative and the hedged item. 

See Note B for further discussion of our accounting for derivative instruments and hedging accounting 

policies. 

Der ivat ive V o l u m e s — Our derivative instruments are comprised of both contracts to purchase the 
commodities (long positions) and contracts to sell the commodities (short positions). Derivative transactions 
are categorized into four types: 

• Fixed Price: Includes physical and fmancial derivative transactions that settle at a fixed price 

(NYMEX); 

• Basis: Includes physical and fmancial derivative transactions priced off the difference in value between 

a commodity at two specific delivery points; 

• Index: Includes physical derivative transactions at an unknown fumre price; and 

• Options: Includes all fixed price options or combination of options (collars) that set a floor a n d / o r 

ceiling for the transaction price of a commodity. 

The tables below depict the notional amounts of the net long (short) positions in our derivatives portfolio. 
Natural gas is presented in ntilUons of British Thermal Units (MMBm). Index positions will be settled at a 
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future variable index price, with the change in the settiement price approximating the change in the forward 
index price used to derive the fair value. 

The following tables detail the outstanding derivative instruments for each respective period: 

December 3 1 , 2013 

N o t Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Fixed Price 

Basis 

Index 

Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Fixed Price 
Basis 

Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Fixed Price 
Basis 
Index 

Options 
Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Fixed Price 
Basis 

Commodity 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas 

Gas 

Commodity 
Gas 
Gas 
Gas 
Gas 

Gas 
Gas 

MMBtu 

1,889,701 

(3,293,818) 

(58,597,773) 

450,000 
450,000 

December 31 
M M B m 

2,360,378 
(3,069,370) 

(46,938,040) 
50,000 

570,000 
570,000 

Maturity 

2014-2017 

2014-2017 

2014-2019 

2014 
2014 

, 2 0 1 2 

M amrity 

2013-2015 
2013-2016 
2013-2018 

2013 

2013-2014 
2013-2014 

Fa i t Values of Derivat ive I n s t r u m e n t s — The fair value of the Company's derivative instruments is recorded 
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either current or non-current, based on the expected tinting of future 
cash flows of the individual contracts. The Company reports all financial derivative settlements and unrealized 
mark-to-market adjustments on non-designated hedges to purchases and operating expenses. The unrealized change 
in fair value of its non-designated physical fixed-price purchase and sales contracts are reported in commodity 
sales otpurchases and operating expenses based on the nature of the contract. 

The following table provides an overview of the Company's derivative assets and liabilities in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets as of December 31 , 2013 and 2012: 

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments 

Derivatives not designated in hedging 

relationships: 

Derivative instmments 

Derivatives designated in hedging 
relationships: 

Derivative instruments 

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives 

2013 2012 2013 2012 

(Thousands of dollars) 

10,292 $ 15,207 $ 13,842 $ 14,432 

% 170 81 $ 46 
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The Company recognized $0.1 million of unrealized gains in accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOCI") at 
December 31 , 2013 and 2012. These amounts represent the pre-tax gains from our derivative instruments 
designated as cash flow hedges. We expect gains of $0.1 million related to commodity derivatives to be 
reclassified into earnings over the next year related to amounts currendy in A O C I . The amount ultimately 
realized, however, will differ as commodity prices change and the underlying physical transaction occurs. 
There were n o gains or losses recognized in earnings as a result of hedge ineffectiveness. 

The following table presents net gains and losses for our energy commodity derivatives not designated as 
hedging instruments: 

Classification 
Derivatives not des^nated in hedging 

relationships: 

Ne t gain (loss) recognized in earnings 
on cash derivative setdements 

Net gain (loss) recogrtized in earnings 

on fair value adjustments to 

derivatives 

Years Ended 
December 31, 2013 December 31 , 2012 

(Thousands of dollars) 

Purchases and operating 
(11,011) $ (52,608) expenses 

(1,091) 

Purchases and operating 

(1,924) expenses 

The following table presents gains and losses for our energy commoditj ' derivatives designated as cash flow 
hedges: 

Derivatives designated in hedging 
relationships: 

Ne t gain (loss) recognized in 

accumulated other comprehensive income 

(effective portion) 

N e t gain (loss) reclassified from 

accumulated other comprehensive income 

into earnings (effective portion) 

Years Ended 
December 31, 2013 December 31 , 2012 

(Thousands of dollars) 

Classification 

(61) 213 

144 1,083 

Accumulated other 

comprehensive income 

Purchases and operating 

expenses 
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J - R E V O L V I N G C R E D I T FACILITIES 

O n December 12, 2011, Seminole executed a multi-year credit facility with a syndicate of commercial lenders, 
which expires on June 30, 2015. The syndicate of lenders provided the Company a total borrowing capacity 
of up to $100.0 million at December 31 , 2012, which was expandable, with approval of the lenders, to a total 
borrowing capacity of $200.0 million. The agreement was collateralized by Seminole's accounts receivables, 
and it provided a maximum amount of $100.0 million of the capacity to be available for working capital and 
other short-term borrowing needs of the Company at December 31,2012. At the election of Seminole, interest 
was at either: (i) the lead bank's prime rate minus a factor ranging from 0.25%) to 0.75% based on usage; or (ti) 
the LIBOR rate (as defined in the credit facility) plus a factor ranging from 2.5% to 3 % depending on usage. 

This facility was amended April 10, 2013, with the total borrowing capacity being decreased to $85.0 million. 
This amount is expandable, with approval of the lenders, to a total borrowing capacity of $170.0 miUion. The 
agreement remains collateralized by Seminole's accounts receivables and provides a maximum amount of $85.0 
million of the capacity to be available for working capital and other short-term borrowing needs of the 
Company. At the election of Seminole, interest is at either: (i) the Wall Street Journal Prime rate, with a floor 
of 4.0%, minus a factor ranging from 0.25% to 0.15% based on usage; or (ii) the LIBOR rate (as defined in 
the credit facility) plus a factor ranging from 2.5% to 3 % depending on usage. We paid total origination fees 
of $0.8 million in connection with these facilities, which is being amortized over the life of the facility. 

A second amendment to the facility was executed on September 18, 2013, to allow for the acquisition of Nor th 
American, and to permit Seminole to issue letters of credit on behalf of Nor th American. A third amendment 
to the facility was executed on February 18, 2014, increasing the total borrowing capacity to $115.0 million. 

The total borrowing capacity of the facility is limited by our borrowing base calculation, which is based on the 
Company's accounts receivable balances. The credit facility contains customary covenants, including certain 
limitations on the Company's ability to incur additional indebtedness; issue cash distributions to its urtitholders; 
make certain acquisitions, loans or investments; or enter into a merger or sale of sigitificant assets, including 
the sale or transfer of interests in its subsidiaries. The Company is in compliance with these covenants as of 
December 31 , 2013 and 2012. 

At December 31 , 2013, Seminole had $5.0 million in borrowings outstanding, and $27.1 ntiUion of letters of 
credit issued, leaving $52.9 million of credit available under the terms of the agreement. These letters of credit 
expire at various dates through 2014. 

At December 31 , 2012, Seminole had no borrowings outstanding, and $10.5 million of letters of credit issued, 
leaving $74.5 million of credit available under the terms of the agreement. These letters of credit expired at 
various dates throughout 2013. 
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K - L O N G - T E R M D E B T 

T h e following table sets forth our long-term debt for the periods indicated: 

Type of Indebtedness : 

$36,274 at 7.25% d u e 2015 

$5,000 at 4.00% d u e 2015 

$15,000 at 3.17% due 2016 

$1,500 (face value) at 4.00% d u e 2018 

$3,000 (face value) d u e 2014-2018 

Various 

Long-term notes payable 

Less: Current maturities 

Tota l long-term debt 

Description: 

Subordinated n o t e 

Revolving credit fadlity 

Seminole Gas Company, L.L.C. term n o t e 

N o r t h American promissory n o t e 

N o r t h American contingent n o t e 

N o r t h American trucks & trailers notes 

Decen 
2013 
(Thousan. 

5,804 
5,000 

15,000 
1,432 

1,000 
3,856 

32,092 

(4,072) 

28,020 

nber 

% 

-

s 

31, 
2012 

dollars) 
8,706 

-
-
-
-
-

8,706 

(2,902) 

5,804 

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt outstanding for years 2014 through 2018 are: $4.1 million in 2014; 
$24.1 million in 2015; $1.2 million in 2016; $1.0 million in 2017; and $1.7 million in 2018. Total mterest paid 
in 2013 and 2012 was $1.7 milHon and $1.7 million, respectively. 

S u b o r d i n a t e d no te — Effective January 1, 2007, Seminole acquired 1,813,699 common urtits from one of its 
founding urtitholders. The total purchase price for these units was $36.3 rrtiUion and was fmanced through the 
issuance of a subordinated note payable. The note bears interest at the rate of 7.25% per annum and provided 
for an initial payment of principal of $7.3 million on May 1, 2007. During 2009, this note was refinanced to 
provide for extended repayment terms with six annual payments of approximately $2.9 milhon, plus accrued 
interest, to be paid annually from May 2010 through May 2015. 

Semino le G a s C o m p a n y , L .L.C. t e rm n o t e — O n December 30, 2013, Seminole Gas Company, L.L.C 
("Seminole Gas") entered into a $15.0 million term note, due January 3, 2016 and bearing interest at the LIBOR 
rate (as defined by the promissory note) plus 3 % per annum. We paid total loan fees of $0.1 million in 
connection with the note, which is being amortized over the life of the note. Under the terms of the note, 
Seminole Gas is subject to compliance with certain covenants; however, the terms of the note do not include 
any financial covenants. 

N o r t h A m e r i c a n no te s payab le - In connection with the acquisition of Native American, as described in 
Note C, Seminole issued a $1.5 million (face value) promissory note to Native American, bearing interest at 
4.0% per annum and maturing in 2018. Seminole also issued a $3.0 million (face value) contingent note, to be 
paid out in installments from 2014 through 2018 if certain performance targets are achieved pursuant to the 
purchase agreement. Each of these notes is recorded at fair value, as discussed in Note C In addition, Seminole 
assumed truck notes totaling $1.3 million. Since the date of acquisition, the Company has entered into 
additional truck notes in the amount of $4.2 million. 
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L - D E F E R R E D R E V E N U E 

In March 2011, we executed amended gathering and operating arrangements pertaining to a gathering system 
acquired in 2009. The gathering contract terms were altered to be primarily volume-based (previously fee-
based); and Seminole is now responsible for certain base levels of operating expenses and maintenance capital 
expenditures. The total consideration for agreeing to the amended terms amounted to $17.3 million. The 
counterparty to the agreement netted the remaining $6.7 million due on the seller-financed note related to the 
acquisition and paid the remaining $10.6 ntiUion in cash to Seminole. The total consideration of $17.3 million 
was recorded as deferred revenues and is being amortized into revenues on an accelerated method over the 
estimated remairting life of the amended gathering agreement. Such revenues are reported in the Consolidated 
Statements of Income 'm. gathering transportation and treating fees. 

M - C O M M I T M E N T S A N D C O N T I N G E N C I E S 

The Company enters into fixed-price purchase and sales contracts of namral gas in the ordinary course of 
business. At December 31, 2013, the Company had fixed-price purchase and/or sales contracts for prices 
ranging between $3,05 and $11.94 for the period of January 2014 through March 2018. In addition, the 
Company has additional purchase and/or sales contracts with prices that flucmate with market prices that 
expire at various times through March 2018. 

As further described in Note J, as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company had outstanding 
approximately $27.1 million and $10.5 million, respectively, of letters of credit from a commercial bank, which 
are related to its purchases of commodities. 

The Company occupies office space and maintains certain equipment under operating leases, some with rent 
escalation provisions. Rent expense was approximately $5.4 million and $5.6 million during 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. Future minimum rental payments under the terms of the leases are: $1.6 million in 2014; $0.9 
million in 2015; $0.7 million in 2016; $0.7 million in 2017; and $0.7 million m 2018. 

During 2012, Seminole became engaged in litigation and arbitration related to various contracts for the 
purchase, processing and transportation of natural gas and natural gas liqitids in the Mid-Atiantic region. In 
October 2013, we executed a Term Sheet for a proposed global settlement agreement to resolve the various 
claims and counter-claims associated with this matter. In January 2014, final documents were executed which 
formalized the terms of the October agreement, and all litigation was dismissed. Under the terms of these 
agreements, proceeds from the sales of natural gas liquids from a facility which was part of the dispute were 
reallocated. The Company also agreed to purchase the counterparty's interest in a net profits interest they held 
in another facility under the dispute. In addition, Seminole agreed to the sale of another gas processing facility 
under the dispute to the counterparty co-owner. The other major terms of the settlement extended the term 
of certain of the subject agreements and amended service rates thereunder. None of these changes resulted in 
any impairment adjustment to the carrying value of assets affected by this settiement. This settiement is not 
material to the Company's financial position or results of operations. 

From time to time, the Company is a party to additional claims and involved in various other litigation and 
admiitistrative proceedings arising in the normal course of business. The Company beheves it is unlikely that 
the final outcome of any of the claims, litigation or proceedings to which the Company is a party wiQ have a 
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material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. AU legal 
fees are expensed as incurred. 

N - D E F I N E D C O N T R I B U T I O N PLAN 

The Company has a defined contribution plan (the "Plan") covering substantially all employees, which 
incorporates the provisions of Section 4 0 1 ^ ) of the Internal Revenue Code. Under the Plan provisions, 
Seminole will match employee contributions of up to 4% of each participating employee's eligible annual 
compensation and may make additional discretionary contributions. Employees may make voluntary 
contributions to the Plan not to exceed the maximum set forth by the Internal Revenue Code. Total expense 
for 2013 and 2012 was approximately $0.8 million and $0.7 million, respectively. 

O - C O N C E N T R A T I O N S O F C R E D I T RISK 

Derivat ive I n s t r u m e n t s - We have a risk of loss from counterparties not performing pursuant to the terms 
of their derivative contractual obligations. Counterparty performance can be influenced by changes in the 
economy and other factors beyond our control. Risk of loss is impacted by several factors, including credit 
considerations and the regulatory environment in which counterparties transact. We attempt to minimize 
credit-risk exposure to derivative counterparties and brokers through formal credit policies, considerations of 
credit ratings from public ratings agencies, monitoring procedures, master netting arrangements and collateral 
support under certain circumstances. Collateral support could include letters of credit, prepayments and 
guarantees of payment by creditworthy parties. We assess our credit exposure to certain counterparties on a 
net basis to reflect master netting arrangements contracmaUy in place. We have included in our estimate of the 
fair value of our derivative contracts a credit-valuation adjustment, both for the counterparty nonperformance 
risk on net asset positions and our nonperformance risk on net liability positions. 

Certain of our financial derivative contracts contain credit-risk-related provisions that would require us, m 
certain circumstances, to post margin amounts with third parties in support of our net derivative liability 
positions. As of December 31, 2013, we have broker margin deposits totaling $0.1 million posted to derivative 
counterparties, to support the aggregate fair value of our net derivative positions. 

C o m m o d i t y Sales a n d P u r c h a s e s — We market namral gas to a wide range of wholesale and retail customers 
across a wide geographic area and management believes its portfolio of customers is sufficientiy diversified to 
minimize its potential credit risks. In 2013 and 2012, we had no single customer from which we received 10% 
or more of our consolidated commodity sales. We also have a diverse supply base that management believes 
will enable it to purchase all of its supply needs at comparable market prices without a significant disruption 
of operations if supplies with any of its existing sources were discontinued. 

We have trade receivables with a variety of customers located in the United States, which consist primarily of 
physical fixed-price purchase and sales contracts. This credit risk is considered by management to be limited 
due to the large number of customers comprising the Company's customer base. The Company also uses 
standardized agreements, which allow for netting of positive and negative exposures associated with a single 
counterparty. Seminole performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and generally does not require 
collateral related to its receivables. At December 31 , 2013 one customer represented approximately 16% of 
the total accounts receivable. There were no customers at December 31 , 2012 representing greater than 10% 
of total accounts receivable. 
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P - UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Seminole is managed by a nine member Board of Managers, increased to ten in February 2014, Two separate 
unitholders with approximately 36% of the units have been granted the right to appoint four members to the 
Company's Board of Managers. These unitholders have also been granted special voting privileges with respect 
to certain matters requiring Board approval. The special voting privileges include the requirement for at least 
one manager appointed by each urtitholder to approve certain business decisions. At December 31, 2013, there 
were 12,494,612 common urtits outstanding, held by thirty-three urtitholders, including certain Class A-1 
common units issued in 2010 that represent less than 2%) of the total units outstanding. These Class A-1 units 
are identical to the Class A urtits in all respects; however they do not have voting rights. The unitholders have 
personal lirrtited liability protection afforded by the limited liability company statutes of Oklahoma. 

During 2013, Seminole issued 480,568 Class A units in conjunction with the acquisition of Native American 
Marketing, L.L.C, as discussed in Note C. If certain performance targets are not met pursuant to the terms of 
the agreement, 62,683 of these units are forfeitable. Under the terms of the uitit purchase agreement once the 
forfeiture period has concluded, the holder has a one-time right for up to 180 days to put up to 50% of the 
net uitits received back to the Company at an agreed upon purchase price of $17.95 per Class A Unit. 
Accordingly, the estimated fair value of the net units to be received has been classified as a long term liability 
in the Consolidate Balance Sheets as common units subject to repurchase. 

In 2007, the Company entered into an agreement to acquire North American Energy Corporation, a business 
with natural gas marketing operations in the Mid-Atiantic region. This agreement included a provision for the 
unitholder, after one year, to put up to 100% of the units received as contingent consideration back to the 
Company at 80% of their fair value. During 2012, the unitholder exercised the right contained in this provision, 
and the Company purchased 100% of his common units (154,840) for $3.1 million. 

Q - UNIT-BASED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Effective November 1, 2006, Seminole's Board of Managers adopted the Company's Unit Option Plan (the 
"Option Plan"), which permits the issuance of up to 2,000,000 new common units to employees; of which 
1,172,700 remain available for future grants. Awards under the Option Plan to date have been granted with 
similar general terms that provide for an exercise price that equals the estimated fair value of the Company's 
units at the date of grant, vest equally on the anrtivetsary date over a three year period and have a ten year term. 
This pricing methodology ensures the awards have no intrinsic value at the grant date. 
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Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Continued 

Years ended December 31,2013 and 2012 

The following table sets forth the Option Plan activity as of December 31 , 2013 and for the year then ended: 

Options 

Outstanding at December 31, 2012 
Granted 
Forfeited 
Exercised 
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 

Exercisable at December 31, 2013 

Units 
((Thousands) 

1,173 % 

(350) 

823 

761 $ 

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price 

25.98 

29.63 

24.44 

23.97 

Weighted 
Average 

Remaining 
Years 

6.17 

6.75 

5.67 

5.25 

$ 

Estimated 
Intrinsic 

Value 
(Thousands) 

2,947 

23 

2,599 

2,599 

In 2013 and 2012, the Company recognized approximately $0.4 million and $2.6 million, respectively, as 
compensation expense under the Option Plan. These amounts are included in general and administrative expenses 
and included as an additional element of unitholders' equity. There were 88,834 and 188,840 options vested 
in 2013 and 2012, respectively, with a grant date fair value of $1.1 milHon and | 2 .2 million under the terms of 
the Option Plan. During 2013, no unit options were exercised. As of December 31 , 2013, there was $0.2 
million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to the non-vested unit awards, wltich is expected to 
be recognized over the remaining vesting period of 0.75 years. 

Seminole estimates the fair value of its options utilizing a Black-Scholes model. Differences in unit-based 
compensation expense resulting from the use of estimated forfeiture rates are adjusted each vesting period 
based on actual forfeitures experienced over the vesting period. The Company issued no new uitit options 
during 2013 or 2012. 

R - D I S C O N T I N U E D O P E R A T I O N S 

Seminole owned and operated a natural gas gathering system and treating facility in Roger Mills County, 
Oklahoma known as the Wildhorse Gathering System. In addition, Seminole purchased natural gas from 
system wells. In AprU 2011, Seminole entered into an agreement to terminate the gas gathering and treating 
agreement on the Wildhorse system. As a part of this agreement, Seminole sold the gathering assets to an entity 
owned by two counterparties. The gas processing plant was decommissioned at the time with plans to either 
sell the faciUty or use it elsewhere in Seminole's operations. The plant has not yet been sold or otherwise 
utilized in operations. During the year we reassessed the carrying value of this facility and determined that an 
impairment charge of $2.1 milHon was warranted. The current value of the faciHty was determined using a cost 
and market approach. The plant is reported in the ConsoHdated Balance Sheets as a non-current asset in other 
assets and deferred charges. The impairment charge has been reported in discontinued operations in the Consolidated 
Statements of Income. 
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Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. and subsidiaries 

Supplementary Infonnation 

Years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 

The accompanying consoUdated financial statements include the accounts of Seminole Energy Services, L.L.C. 
("Seminole", " the Company", or " the parent company"); its wholly-owned subsidiaries — Seminole Retail Energy 
Services, L .L .C, Lakeshore Energy Services, L .L.C, Seminole Gas Company, L.L.C., Unimark, L .L.C, Nor th 
American Crude Energy Services, L .L.C, and Nebraska Resources Company, L.L.C; and its majority-owned 
subsidiaries — San Bois Treating Facility, L .L .C, Seminole Murphy Liquids Terminal, L .L.C, and Vanguard Energy 
Services, L.L.C 

The Company is engaged in three primary business activities: natural gas marketing, producer services and 
ntidstieam services. 

• Natural gas marketing activities are conducted through the parent company, Seminole Retail Energy 
Services, L .L.C, Lakeshore Energy Services, L .L.C, and Vanguard Energy Services, L.L.C. This port ion 
of the business operates in both the wholesale and commercial retail sectors. 

• Producer services activities are conducted through the parent company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, 
Unimark, L.L.C. This portion of the business includes weU-head purchases, risk management services, 
gas balancing, payment of production taxes, and distribution of revenues to weU owners. 

• Midstream services activities are conducted through the wholly-owned subsidiary Seminole Gas Company, 
L.L.C. Amounts presented herein for Seminole Gas Company, L.L.C. are presented on a consoUdated 
basis and include its whoUy-owned subsidiary Nor th American Crude Energy Services, L .L.C and its 
majority-owned subsidiaries Sans Bois Treating FaciHty, L.L.C. and Seminole Murphy Liquids Terminal, 
L.L.C. This business is engaged in gas gathering, compression and processing services and cmde oU 
marketing and trucking services. 

AU sigrtificant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consoHdation where appropriate 
and appear in the "Eliminations" column of these supplementary schedules. Intercompany transactions eliminated 
in consoHdation include the sales and offsetting purchases of natural gas and namral gas Uquids, certain midstream 
service fees, and intercompany interest charges between the parent and its majority-owned affiliate Vanguard 
Energy Services, L .L.C 

Whenever possible, costs that are clearly identifiable as appUcable to a specific business urtit are directiy charged to 
that entity. Seminole serves as common paymaster for payroU purposes and is the service provider for mos t other 
traditional shared services such as insurance, risk management, legal services, computer services and employee 
benefit plans are contracted at the parent level. Costs for payroU and other shared services are direcdy recorded in 
the records of the benefiting subsidiary where possible. Certain employees provide shared services across corporate 
lines and costs for such employees are aUocated to the benefiting subsidiaries based on gross margins, employee 
headcount or an employee-by-employee estimate of the time spent in providing such services. All such costs are 
included in general and admimstrative expense in the ConsoHdated Statements of Income. There are other costs 
associated with corporate-level activities that are not allocated or charged to business units due the underlying 
nature of the activity itself Balance sheet amounts associated with corporate prepayments a n d / o r accruals for 
shared services are recorded in the records of the parent. Commodity hedging is done through intercompany 
derivatives with the parent company which, in mrn, enters into offsetting derivative contracts with unrelated third 
parties. 
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Continuum Retail Energy Services 

Exhibit C-4 Financial Arrangements 

See notes on Revolving Credit Facility in 2014 audited financial statements. 
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§J DNBi Risk Management 
Printed By: Derek Chesbro 
Date Printed: July 01,2015 

Live Report : CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES, L L C . 
D-U-N-S® Number 02-511-2181 
Trade Names: (SUBSIDIARY OF CONTINUUM ENERGY, LLC, TULSA, OK) 
Endorsement/Billing Reference: aSchneider@continuumes.com 

D&B Address 

Address 1323 E 71st St Ste 300 
Tulsa. OK, US-74136 

Phone 918 492-2840 

Fax 

Location Type Headquarters 
(Subsidiary) 

Web www.seminoleenergy.coni 

Added to Portfoiio: 01/22/2009 

last View Date: 07/01/2015 

Endorsement; aSchneicler@cotitinuum 
es.com 

Company Summary 

Score Bar 

Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated 

Out of Business Indicator 

PAYDEX® ^ 

Commercial Credit Score Class ^ 

Financial Stress Score Class / % 

Credit Limit - D&B Conservative 

D&B Rating 

No 

79 

1 

2 

200,000.00 

5A2 

Paying 2 days past due 

Low Risk of severe payment 
delinquency. 

Low to Moderate Risk of severe 
financial stress. 

Based on profiles of other similar 
companies. 

5A Indicates 50 million and over, 
Credit appraisal of 2 is good 

D&B 3-month PAYDEX® D&B PAYDEX® 

3-month D&B PAYDEX®: 78 Q 
Lowest Risk:100;Highest Risk :1 

When weighted by amount. Payments to suppliers average 
3 Days Beyond Terms 

D&B PAYDEX® 79 Q> 
Lowest Risk: 100;Highest Risk :1 

When weighted by amount, Payments to suppliers average 2 
days beyond terms 

D&B Company Overview 

This is a headquarters (subsidiary) location 
Branch(es) or DivJsion{s) exist Y 

Chief Executwe JASON FEW. MBR-

PRES-CEO 

Year Started 1998 

Employees 159 (68 Here) 

Financing SECURED 

fiIe:///C:/Users/cweIlman/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20lnternet%20Flles/Content.Outiook/7SCAUWOJ/contents1.html 1/18 
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SIC 

Line of business 

NAICS 

History Status 

Financial Condition 

4923 

Gas transmission/ 
distribution 

221210 

CLEAR 

GOOD 

Commercial Credit Score Class 

Commercial Credit Score Class: 1 @ 
Lowest Risk:1;Highest Risk :5 

DNBi 

Public Filings 

The following data includes both open and closed filings found 
in D&B's database on this company. 

Record Type 

Bankruptcies 

Judgments 

Liens 

Suits 

UCCs 

Number of 
Records 

0 

0 

0 

1 

16 

Most Recent 
Filing Date 

-
-
05/13/14 

11/06/14 

The public record items contained herein may have been 
paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to todays date. 

Corporate Linkage 

Financial stress Score Class 

Financial Stress Score Class: 2 ^ 
Lowest Risk:1;Highest Risk :5 

Parent 

Company 

CONTINUUM ENERGY, LLC 

City. State 

TULSA, Oklahoma 

D-U-N-S® NUMBER 

00-967-7104 

Subsid iar ies (Domestic) 

Company 

UiJ<ESHORE ENERGY SERVICES, LLC 

NEBRASKA RESOURCES CO LLC 

CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY SERVICES, LLC 

UNIMARK, LLC. 

City, State 

HOUSTON, Texas 

HOLDREGE, Nebraska 

DENVER, Colorado 

EDMOND. Oklahoma 

D-U-N-S® NUMBER 

12-284-3381 

78-352-4098 

62-043-4923 

80-55&-3143 

Branches (Domestic) 

Company 

C0NTINUUIV1 ENERGY SERVICES, LL.C 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES, L.L.C. 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES, L.LC. 

City, State 

HOLDREGE, Nebraska 

DENVER ̂ Colorado 

ROGERSVILLE, Tennessee 

D-U-N-S® MUMBER 

16-520-9185 

02-594-8355 

95-988-3377 

flle:///C:/Users/cwellman/AppData/Local/iVlicrosoft/Windows/remporary%20lnternet%20Files/Content.Outlook/7SCAUWOJ/contente1.html 2/18 
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Aff i l iates (Domestic) 

Company 
CONTINUUM MIDSTREAM. LL.C. 

V/\NGUARD ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY SERVICES, LLC. 

CONTINUUM CRUDE LOGISTICS SERVICES, LL.C. 

City, State 

TULSA, Oklahoma 

NAPERVILLE, Illinois 

TULSA, Oklahoma 

TULSA, Oklahoma 

D-U-N-S® NUMBER 

08-674-7735 

16-915-2555 

07-837-2416 

07-915-7078 

P r e d i c t i v e S c o r e s 

D&B Viabi l i ty Rating Summary 

Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated 

The DSB Viability Rating uses D&B's proprietary analytics to compare the most predictive business risk indicators and deliver a highly reliable assessment 
onheprobability that acompany wis go out of business, become dormant/inactive, or file for bankruptcy/insolvency within the next 12 months. The D&B 
Viability Rating is made up of 4 components: 

4 ) Viability Score Lowest Riskil 

Compared t o A l l US Businesses w i th in the D&B Database: 

• Level of Risk: Low Risl( 

• Businesses ranked 1 have a probability of becoming no longer viable: 0.2 % 

• Percentage of businesses ranked 1: 0.3 % 

• Across all US businesses, the average probability of becoming no longer viable: 14 % 

\ P o r t f o l i o C o m p a r i s o n Lowest Risk: l 

& « i i ^ 

Compared to A l l US Businesses w i th in the same MODEL SEGMENT: 

Highest Risk:9 

Highest Risk;9 

• Model Segment: Available Financial Data 

• Level of Risk: Low Risk 

• Businesses ranked 4 within this model segment have a probability of becoming no longer viable: 0.3 % 

• Percentage of businesses ranked 4 with this model segment 13 % 

• Within this model segment, ttie average probability of becoming no longer viable: 0.6 % 

\ Data D e p t h I n d i c a t o r Predictive Data:A Descriptive DataiG 

Data Depth Indicator: 

•/ Rich Firmographlcs 

V Extensive Commercial Trading Activity 

^ Comprehensive Financial Attributes 

file:///C:/Users/cwel!man/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windcwsn'emporary%20!nternet%20Fi!es/Content.Outlook/7SCAUWOJ/contents1.^ 3/18 

file:///C:/Users/cwel!man/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windcwsn'emporary%20!nternet%20Fi!es/Content.Outlook/7SCAUWOJ/contents1.^


7/1/2015 DNBi 

Company Profile Subsidiary 

Credit Capacity Summary 

This credit rating was assigned because ol D&B's assessment of the company's creditworthiness. For more information, see the 

D&B Rating Key 

D&B Rating : 5A2 Financial Strength: 5A indicates 50 million and over 
Composite credit appraisal: 2 is good 

Below Is an overview of the companys 
rating history since 06-22-2015 

D&B Rating 

5A2 

Date Applied 

06-22-2015 

Sales: 1,898,687,000.00 

Number of Employees Total: 159 (68 here) 

Worth: 

Working 
Capital: 

146,142.000 ( As of 31-Dec-14) 

$58,356,000 (As of 31-Dec-14) 

Payment Activity: 

Average High Credit: 

Highest Credit: 

Total Highest Credit; 

(based on 52 
experiences) 

8,150 

100,000 

327,350 

Note: The Worlh amount in this section may have been adjusted by D&B to reflect typical deductions, such as certain intangible assets. 

D&B Credi t L im i t Recommendat ion 

Conservative credit Limit 

Aggressive credit Limit: 

200,000 

300.000 

Risk category for this business : LOW 

The Credit Limit Recommendation (CLR) is intended to serve as a directional benchmark for aH businesses within the same line of business or industry, 
and is not calculated based on any irrdividual business. Thus, the CLR is intended to help guide the credit limit decision, and must be balanced in 
combination with other elements which reflect the individual company's size, financial strength, payment history, and credit worthiness, all of which can be 
derived from D&B reports. 
Risk is assessed using D&Bs scoring methodology and is one factor used to create the recommended limits. See Help for details. 

Financial Stress Class Summary 

The Financial Stress Score predicts the likelihood of a firm ceasing business without paying all creditors in fuH, or reorganization or obtaining relief from 
creditors under state/federal law over the next 12 months. Scores were calculated using a statistically valid model derived from D&Bs extensive data files. 
The Financial Stress Class of 2 for this company shows that firms with this class had a failure rate of 0.09% (9 per 10.000), which is lower than the 
average of businesses in D & B's database 

Financial Stress Class : 2 O' 
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(Lowest Risk:1; Highest Risk:5) 

Lower than average risk of severe financial stress, such as a bankruptcy or going out of business with unpaid debt, over the next 12 months. 

Probability of Failure: 

Risk of Severe Financial Stress for Businesses with this Class: 0.09 % (9 per 10,000) 
Financial Stress National Percentile: 87 (Highest Risk: 1; Lowest Risk: 100) 
Financial Stress Score : 1545 (HighestRisk: 1,001; Lowest Risk: 1,875) 
Average Risk of Severe Financial Stress for Businesses in D&B database: 0.48 % (48 per 10,000) 

The Financial Stress Class of this business is based on the following factors: 

UCC Filings reported. 
High number of inquiries to D & B over last 12 months. 
Negative change in net worth. 

Notes: 

The Financial Stress Class indicates that this firm shares some ofthe same business and financial characteristics of other companies with this 
classification. It does not mean the firm will necessarily experience financial stress. 
The Probability of Failure shows the percentage of firms in a given Class that discontinued operations over the past year with loss to creditors. The 
Probability of Failure - National Average represents the national failure rate and is provided for comparative purposes. 
The Financial Stress National Percentile reflects the relaftve ranking of a company among all scorable companies in D&Bs file. 
The Financial Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and Percentile. It is especially helpful to customers using 
a scorecard approach to determining overall business performance. 

Nomis National % 

Tfe Business 87 

Region: WEST SOUTH CENTRAL 44 

Industry: INFRASTRUCTURE 43 

Employee range; 100-499 75 

Years in Business: 11-25 68 

This Business has a Finarwial Stress Percentile that shovi^: 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same region. 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 

• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Credit Score Summary 

The Commercial Credit Score (CCS) predicts the likelihood of a business paying its bills in a severely delinquent manner (91 days or more past terms). 
The Credit Score class of 1 for this company showra that 1.1% of firms with this class paid one or more bills severely delinquent, which is tower than the 
average of businesses in D & B's database. 

Credit Score Class : 1 ( ^ 

Lowest Risk:1;Highest Risk :5 

Incidence of Delinquent Payment 

Among Companies with this Classification: 1.10 % 
Average compared to businesses in D&Bs database: 10.20 % 
Credit Score Percentile : 92 (HighestRisk: 1; Lowest Risk; 100) 
Credit Score: 584 (Highest Risk: 101; Lowest Risk:670) 

The Credit Score Class of this business is based on the following factors: 

Higher risk region based on delinquency rates for this region 
Higher risk industry based on delinquency rates for this industry 
Limited business activity signals reported in the past 12 months 
Decreasing trend in reported number of payment experiences 

Notes; 
The Commercial Credit Score Risk Class indicates that this firm shares some ofthe same business and financial characteristics of other companies 
with this classification. It does not mean the firm will necessarily experience severe delinquency. 
The Incidence of Delinquent Payment is the percentage of companies with this classification that were reported 91 days past due or more by 
creditors. The calculation of this value is based on D&B's trade payment database. 
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The Commercial Credit Score percentile reflects the relative ranking of a firm among all scorable companies in D&B's file. 
The Commercial Credit Score offers a more precise measure ofthe level of risk than the Risk Class and Percentile. It Is especially helpful to 
customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall business performance. 

Nonns National % 

This Business 92 

Region: WEST SOUTH CENTRAL 52 

Industry: INFRASTRUCTURE 32 

Employee range: 100-499 89 

Years in Business: 11-25 66 

This business has a Credit Score Percentile that shoves: 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same region. 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 

• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Trade Payments 

Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated " 

D&B PAYDEX® 

The D&B PAYDEX is a unique, weighted indicator of payment performance based on payment experiences as reported to D&B by trade references. Learn 
more about the D&B PAYDEX 

Timeliness of historical payments for this company. 
Current PAYDEX is 79 Equal to 2 days beyond terms (Pays more promptly than the average for its industry of 3 days beyond terms ) 

Industry Median is 78 Equal to 3 days beyond terms 

Payment Trend currently is 4 ! ^ Unchanged, compared to payments three months ago 

indications of slowness can t̂ e the result of dispute over merchandise, skipped invoices etc. Accounts are sometimes placed for collection even though 
the existence or amount ofthe debt is disputed. 

Total payment Experiences in D&Bs File (HQ) 52 

Payments Within Temts (not weighted) 97 % 

Trade Experiences with Slow or Negative Payments(%) 1.92% 

Total Placed For Collection 0 

High Credit Average 8,150 

Largest High Credit 100,000 

Highest Now Owing 20,000 

Highest Past Due 0 

D&B PAYDEX® : 7 9 © 

(Lowest Risk:100; Highest Riskrl) 

When weighted by amount, payments to suppliers average 2 days beyond terms 

3-Month D&B PAYDEX® : 7 8 Q 

(Lowest Risk:100; Highest Risk:1) 

Based on payments collected over last 3 months. 

When weighted by amount, payments to suppliers average 3 days beyond terms 
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D&B PAYDEX® Compar ison 

Current Year 

PAYDEX® of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from each of the last four quarters. The Primary Industry is Gas transmission/distribution 
based on SIC code 4923. 

Shows the trend in D&B PAYDEX scoring over the past 12 months. 

This Business 

Industry Quartiles 

Upper 

Median 

Lower 

8/14 

79 

9/14 

79 

80 

78 

73 

10/14 

76 

11/14 

76 

12/14 

76 

80 

78 

73 

1/15 

73 

2/15 

76 

3/16 

76 

80 

78 

73 

4/15 

73 

5/15 

78 

6/15 

79 

7/15 

79 

Current PAYDEX for this Business is 79, or equal to 2 days beyond terms 
The 12-month high is 79 , or equal to 2 DAYS BEYOND terms 
The 12-month low is 73, or equalto 11 DAYS BEYOND terms 

Previous Year 

Shows PAYDEX of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from each of the last four quarters. The Primary Industry is Gas 
transmission/distribution , based on SIC code 4923 . 

PreWous Year 

This Business 

Industiy Quartiles 

Upper 

Median 

Lower 

Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters. 
Current PAYDEX for this Business is 79 , or equal to 2 days beyond terms 
The present industry median Score is 78 , or equal to 3 days beyond terms 
Industry upper quartile represents the performance of the payers in the 75th percentile 
Industry lower quartile represents the performance ofthe payers in the 25th percentile 

09/13 
Q y i 3 

79 

80 

78 

73 

12/13 
Q4'13 

80 

80 

78 

73 

03/14 
Ql'14 

80 

80 

78 

73 

06/14 
Q2'14 

79 

80 

78 

73 

Payment Habits 

For all payment experiences within a given amount of credit extended, shows the percent that this Business paid within terms. Provides number of 
experiences to calculate the percentage, and the total credit value ofthe credit extended. 

$ Credit Extended # P^ment Experiences 

Over 100,000 1 

50.000-100,000 0 

15,000-49,999 8 

5,000-14,999 9 

1,000-4,999 8 

Under 1,000 14 

Based on payments collected over last 24 months. 

All Payment experiences reflect how bills are paid in relation to the terms granted. In some instances, payment beyond terms can be the result of disputes 
over merchandise, skipped invoices etc. 

Payment Summary 

• There are 52 payment experience(s) in D&Bs file for the most recent 24 months, with 34 experience(s) reported during the last three 
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Total Amount 

100,000 

0 

145,000 

62.500 

14,000 

4,500 

% of Payments WKhln Terms 

100% 

0% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 
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month period. 

• The highest Now Owes on file is 20,000 . The highest Past Due on file is 0 

Below is an overview ofthe companys currency-weighted payments, segmented by its suppliers primary industries: 

Top Industries 

Telephone communictns 

Electric services 

Whol office equipment 

Nonclassified 

Misc business service 

Whol computers/softwr 

Radiotelephone commun 

Help supply service 

Mfg computers 

Public finance 

Ret stationery 

Whol nondurable goods 

Whol service paper 

Whol industrial suppl 

Data processing svcs 

Misc equipment rental 

Employment agency 

Misc business credit 

M^ misc office eqpt 

Lithographic printing 

Whol electrical equip 

Other payment categories 

Cash experiences 

Payment record unknown 

Unfavorable comments 

Placed for collections 

Total in D&B's file 

Total 
Revd 
(#) 

12 

4 

3 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

ID 

0 

0 

0 

52 

Total 
Amts 

93,150 

15,200 

8,750 

45.000 

15,500 

8,500 

5,000 

1,000 

100,000 

15,000 

7,500 

5,000 

2.500 

1,000 

1,000 

750 

750 

250 

100 

50 

0 

1,350 

0 

0 

N/A 

327.350 

Largest High 
Credit 

20,000 

15,000 

7,500 

30,000 

15,000 

7,500 

2,500 

1,000 

100,000 

15,000 

7.500 

5,000 

2.500 

1,000 

1.000 

750 

750 

250 

100 

50 

0 

750 

0 

0 

0 

100.000 

Within 
Temis 
(%) 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

0 

Days Slow 
<31 31-60 61-90 90> 
(%)(%) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Accounts are sometimes placed for collection even though the existence or amount of the debt is disputed. 

Indications of slowness can be result of dispute over merchandise, skipped invoices etc. 

{Detailed payment h is tory for th is company 

Date 
Reported 
(mm/yy) 

06/15 

05/15 

Paying Record 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

High Credit 

30,000 

750 

100,000 

20.000 

15,000 

15,000 

15,000 

10,000 

Now Owes 

0 

50 

5,000 

0 

10,000 

0 

0 

0 

Past Due Selling 
Terms 

Lease 
Agreemnt 

Last Sale 
Within 
(month) 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

4-5 mos 
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04/15 

02/15 

12/14 

11/14 

09/14 

08/14 

05/14 

04/14 

02/14 

12/13 

09/13 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Slow 110 

(035) 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

(040) 

(041) 

(042) 

(043) 

(044) 

Ppt 

(046) 

(047) 

08/13 

06/13 

05/13 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

(051) 

(052) 

10,000 

7,500 

7,500 

7,500 

5,000 

5.000 

5,000 

2,500 

2,500 

2,500 

2,500 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

750 

500 

500 

250 

100 

50 

50 

500 

100 

50 

0 

750 

15,000 

50 

20,000 

5.000 

50 

50 

50 

100 

100 

0 

100 

50 

100 

15,000 

750 

50 

50 

0 

5,000 

7,500 

2.500 

2,500 

2.500 

750 

0 

0 

2,500 

500 

0 

0 

1.000 

0 

750 

0 

250 

0 

100 

50 

50 

600 

100 

0 

0 

0 

20.000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Lease 
Agreemnt 

N30 

N10 

Lease 
Agreemnt 

Lease 
Agreemnt 

Cash 
account 

Cash 
account 

Cash 
account 
Cash 
account 

Cash 
account 

Cash 
account 

N30 

Cash 
account 

Cash 
account 

N30 

N30 

Cash 
account 

Cash 
account 

4-5 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

4-5 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

6-12 mos 

6-12 mos 

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

Payments Detail Key: red - 30 or more days beyond terms 

Payment experiences reflect how bills are pakl in relation to the terms granted, in some instances payment beyond terms can be the result of disputes 
over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. Each experience shown is from a separate supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously 
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reported. 

Public Filings 

Summary 

The following data includes both open and closed filings found in D&B's database on this company. 

Record Type # of Records Most Recent Filing Date 

Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated S 

Bankruptcy Proceedings 

Judgments 

Liens 

Suits 

UCCs 

0 

0 

0 

1 

16 

05/13/14 

11/06/14 

The following Public Filing data is for information purposes only and is not the official record. Certified copies can only be obtained fl*om the official source. 

Suits 

Status 

DOCKET NO. 

Plaintiff 

Defendant 

Where filed 

Dismissed 

14CV001028 

REO, BRYAN ANTHONY 

SEMINOLE ENERGY SERVICES LLC AND OTHERS 

LAKE COUNTY COMNION PLEAS COURT, PAINESVILLE, OH 

Date status attained 09/09/14 

Date filed 05/13/14 

Latest Info Received 04/30/15 

If it is indicated that there are defendants other than the report subject, the lawsuit may be an action to clear title to property and does not necessarily imply 
a claim for money against the subject 

UCC Filings 

Collateral 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Negotiable instruments and proceeds - Account(s) and proceeds - General intangibles (s) and proceeds 
Chattel paper and proceeds - Contract rights and proceeds 

Original 

F AND M BANKAND TRUST COMPANY, TULSA, OK 

ROSENE, ROBERT and OTHERS 

11101721020180 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFlCBUCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

2011-10-17 

11/02/11 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Termination 

F AND M BANKAND TRUST COMPANY, TULSA, OK 

ROSENE, ROBERT and OTHERS 

14021420150140 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY. OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

2014-02-14 

02/20/14 
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Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

DNBi 

2011-10-17 

11101721020180 

Collateral 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Inventory including proceeds and products - Account(s) including proceeds and products - Assets 
including proceeds and products - Computer equipment including proceeds and products - and OTHERS 

Original 

BNP PARIBAS, AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, DALLAS, TX 

CONTINUUM ENERGY, LL.C. 

2014 4481255 

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION. DOVER, DE 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

2014-11-06 

12/10/14 

Collateral 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Inventory including proceeds and products - Account(s) including proceeds and products - Assets 
including proceeds and products - General intangibles(s) including proceeds and products - and OTHERS 

Original 

BNP PARIBAS, DALLAS, TX 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

14110621143850 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

2014-11-06 

11/14/14 

Collateral 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No, 

Filed With 

Account(s) and proceeds - General intangibles(s) and proceeds - Chattel paper and proceeds 

Original 

BP CANADA ENERGY MARKETING CORP, HOUSTON, TX BP CORPORATION NORTH AMERICA 
INC, HOUSTON, TX BP ENERGY COMPANY, HOUSTON, TX 

SEMINOLE ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

2005001652122 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

2005-02-09 

02/23/05 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Continuation 

BP CORPORATION NORTH AMERICA INC. BP ENERGY COMPANY, HOUSTON, TX BP CANADA 
ENERGY MARKETING CORP. 

SEMINOLE ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

10010520008750 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION. OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2010-01-05 

01/26/10 

2005-02-09 

2005001652122 
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Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Amendment 

INTERNATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE, TULSA, OK 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

14062320638090 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2014-06-23 

07/02/14 

2011-12-12 

11121221201300 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Amendment 

BANK OF OKLAHOMA, TULSA, OK BOKF, TULSA, OK 

CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

14070220680610 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2014-07-02 

07/11/14 

2011-12-12 

11121221201300 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Amendment 

BANK OF OKLAHOMA, TULSA OK 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

14062320638080 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMACITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2014-06-23 

07/03/14 

1999-05-27 

0004343 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Amendment 

INTERNATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

14062320638070 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2014-06-23 

07/03/14 

2001-06-27 

0002290 
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Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Continuation 

B/iJ^KOF OKLAHOMA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION AS COLLATERA. TULSA. OK 

SEMINOLE ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

2006010354526 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2006-08-25 

09/06/06 

2001-12-06 

2001010546322 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No, 

Filed With 

/Amendment 

FIRST UNITED BANKAND TRUST COMPANY, TULSA, OK 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

14062320638060 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMACITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2014-06-23 

07/03/14 

2001-12-06 

2001010546322 

Type 

Assignee 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Assignment 

INTERNATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE, TULSA, OK 

LAKESHORE ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

13041520368660 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2013-04-15 

04/26/13 

2003-06-24 

2003007675939 

Type 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

Amendment 

BANK OF OKLAHOMA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION AS COLLATERAL AGENT. TULSA. OK 

LAKESHORE ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

13110721118500 

OKLAHOMA CENTR/\L FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKl^WOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2013-11-07 

11/15/13 

2003-06-24 

2003007675939 

Type Continuation 

fi|e:///C:/Users/cwellman/ACT'Data/Local/Microsofl/Windows/Temporary%201nternet%20Files/Content.Ouflook/7SCAUWOJ/contents1.html 13/18 



7/1/2015 

Sec. Party 

Debtor 

Filing No. 

Filed With 

DNBi 

OKLAHOMA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, TULSA, OK 

SEMINOLE ENERGY SERVICES LLC 

09120120133370 

OKLAHOMA CENTRAL FILING OFFICE/UCC DIVISION, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Date Filed 

Latest Info Received 

Original UCC Filed Date 

Original Filing No. 

2009-12-01 

01/26/10 

2005-03-29 

E2005003741830 

There are additional UCCs in D&Bs file on this company available by contacting 1-800-234-3867. 

Government Activity 

Activity summary 

Borrower (Dir/Guar) 

Administrative Debt 

Contractor 

Grantee 

Party excluded from federal program(s) 

NO 

NO 

YES 

NO 

NO 

Possible candidate for socio-economic program consideration 

Labour Surplus Area 

Small Business 

8(A) firm 

N/A 

YES (2015) 

N/A 

The details provided in the Government Activity section are as reported to Dun & Bradstreet by the federal government and other sources. 

Special Events 

Special Events 

06/22/2015 

Business is a subskliary of Continuum Energy, LLC, Tulsa, OK. 

Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated 

History & Operations 

Company Overview 

Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated 

Company Name: 

Doing Business A s : 

Street Address: 

Phone: 

URL: 

History 

CONTINUUM ENERGY SERVICES, L.L.C. 

(SUBSIDIARY OF CONTINUUM ENERGY, LLC, TULSA, OK) 

1323 E 71st St Ste 300 
Tulsa, OK 74136 

918492-2840 

http://www.seminoleenergy,com 

Is clear 

fi!e:///CAisers/cwellman/AppData/LocaI/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20lnternet%20Files/Content.OiAtook/7SC/yJWOJ/contents1.html 14/18 
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Operations 

Present management control 

Annual Sales 

Profitable 

17 years 

1,898,687,000 

History 

The following information was reported: 06/22/2015 

Officer(s): 

JASON FEW, MBR-PRES-CEO 
DAN HAWK, MBR-EXEC VPRES-CFO 
ROBERT ROSENE JR, MBR 
JOHN GREENE, MBR 

DIRECTOR(S) : The officers identified by (+) 

The Oklahoma Secretary of State's business registrations file showed that Continuum Energy Services, LL.C. was registered as a Limited Liability 
Company on July 20,1998. 

Business started 1998 by present control. 100% of capital stock is owned by the parent company. 

RECENT EVENTS; 
On February 24, 2014, sources stated that North American Crude Logistics Services, LLC, Tulsa, OK, a wrtiolly owned subsidiary of Seminole Energy 
Services, LL.C, Tulsa, OK, has acquired the crude oil transportation and logistics business of Native American Marketing, LLC. Houston, TX, on 
September 23,2013. Repeated attempts to contact the management to confirm the recent transaction were unsuccessful. Further details are unavailable 
at this fime. 

On/\ugust 19,2009, sources stated that NGAS Resources, Inc.. Lexington, KY, announced that it has closed the sale of its remaining 50% interest in 485 
miles of Appalachian gas gathering facilities to Seminole Energy Services. L.LC, Tulsa, OK. for $22 million on August 18, 2009. The purchase price was 
paid $7.5 million at closing, with the balance of $14.5 million payable by SES in monthly installments through December 2011. The gas gathering system 
spans parts of southeastern Kentucky, eastern Tennessee and western Virginia, and interconnects vwth Spectra Energy Partners' East Tennessee 
Interstate pipeline network. NGAS retained long-term operating rights and firm capacity rights of 30,000 Mcf per day tn the gathering system. Terms were 
not disclosed. 

Effective May 31,2008, Seminole Energy Services, LLC acquired Unimark, LLC. 

Effective January 1, 2008, Seminole Energy Services, LLC acquired Lakeshore Energy Services, LLC. 

JASON FEW. Antecedents are unknown. 

DAN HAWK. Antecedents are unknown. 

ROBERT ROSENE JR born 1954.1998-present active here. 

JOHN GREENE. 1998-present active here. 

Operat ions 

06/22/2015 

Description: 

Employees: 

Facilities: 

Location: 

Subsidiaries: 

Subsidiary of Continuum Energy, LLC, Tulsa, OK. Parent company owns 100% of capital stock. 

Provides gas transmission or distribution (100%). 

Has 15000 account(s). Terms are Net 10 days. Sells to corrmiarcial concerns. Territory : Regkinal. 

Nonseasonal. 

169 which includes officer(s) and 5 part-time. 68 employed here. 

Rents premises on 3rd floor of a multi story building. 

Suburban business section on main street. 

This business has multiple subsidiaries; detailed information is available in D & B's linkage or family tree products. 

SIC & NAICS 

SIC; 
Based on information in our file, D&B has assigned this company an extended 8-digft SIC. D&B's use of &-digit SlCs enables us to be more specific about a 
company's operations than if we use the standard 4-digit code. 
The 4-digit SIC numbers link fo the description on the Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) Web site. Links open in a new browser window. 
4923 0000 Gas transmission and distribution 
NAICS: 

221210 Natural Gas Distribution 

fi[e:///C:/Users/cwellman/AppData/Local/MicrosoftA/Vindows/Temporary%20lnternet%20Files/Content.Outiook/7SCAUWOJ/contents1.html 15/18 
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Financials 

Company Financials: D&B 

Graph cannot be created 

06/22/2015 

Two-year Statement Comparative: 

Current Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Current Ratio 

Working Capital 

Other Assets 

Net Worth 

Sales 

Long Term Liab 

Net Profit (Loss) 

Fiscal 
Dec 31 2014 

246,010,000 

187,654,000 

1.31 

58,356,000 

40,422.000 

146,142,000 

1,898.687,000 

(47,364,000) 

2,389,000 

Fiscal 
Consolidated 

Dec 31 2013 

338.068,000 

311,004,000 

1.09 

27,064,000 

173,407,000 

154.037,000 

2,092,791,000 

46,434,000 

5,142,000 

Additional Financial Data 

Fiscal statement dated DEC 31 2014 

Assets 

Cash 

Accts Rec 

Broker Margin Deposits 

Derivative Instruments 

Commodity Inventories & Imbalances 

Other Current & Deferred Charges 

Curr Assets 

1,986,000 

170,664,000 

55,492,000 

7.377,000 

9,893,000 

598,000 

246,010,000 

Liabilities 

Accts Pay 

Derivative Instruments 

L.T. Liab-(lyr) 

CurrLiabs 

Fixt & Equip 8,480,000 Due From Parent 

file:///C:/Users/cwe!lman//\ppDEAa/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%201nternet%20Files/Cor\lent.Outlook/7SCAUWOJ/conte^ 

181.351,000 

3,401,000 

2,902.000 

187,654,000 

(54,012,000) 

16/18 
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Intangible Assets-Net 

Investments-Other 

Derivative Instruments 

Other Assets & Deferred Charges 

Total Assets 

8,409,000 

19,707,000 

3,015,000 

811,000 

286,432,000 

DNBi 

Derivafive lnsfa"umenfs 

LT. Liab-Other 

TOT/\L EQUITY 

Total Liabilities + Equity 

2,714,000 

3.934,000 

146,142,000 

286,432,000 

From J/\N 01 2014 to DEC 31 2014 annual sales $1,898,687,000. Gross profit $1,898,687,000; operating expenses $1,910,922,000. Operating income 
$(12,235,000); other income $16,927,000; other expenses $2,303,000. Net income $2,389,000. 

Prepared fi-om statement(s) by Accountant: Grant Thornton LLP, Tulsa, Oklahoma. 

ACCOUNTANTS OPINION 

A review of the accountant's opinion as submitted by the subject company indicates the financial statement meets generally accepted accounting 
principles and the audit contains no qualifications. 

Explanations 
The net worth of this company includes intangibles. 

On MAY 14 2015AlexGoklberg, general counsel, submitted the above figures. 

Key Business Ratios 

Statement Date 

Based on this Number of Establishments 

Dec 31 2014 

151 

Industry Norms Based On 151 Establishments 

Profitability 

Retum on Sales % 

Return on Net Worth % 

Short-Term Solvency 

Current Ratio 

Quick Ratio 

Efficiency 

Assets to Sales % 

Sales / Net Working Capital 

Utilization 

Total Liabilities / Net Worth (%) 

This Business 

0.1 

1.6 

1.3 

0.9 

15.1 

32.5 

Industiy Median 

7.1 

7.0 

1.1 

0.6 

251.5 

8.6 

Industry Quartile 

4 

4 

2 

2 

1 

1 

96.0 154.1 

Associat ions 

All Credit Files with Same D-U-N-S® Number as this D&B Live Report 
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Company Name 

"Seminole Energy Services, LLC" 

Seminole Energy - Mid Atlantic 

na 

na 

na 

Type 

Account-#101095 

Account-#100-34519 

Application - #FCPXKLD99 

Application - SFCPLKLNCB 

Application - #FCP5M5ABF 

DNBi 

Status 

No Action Recommended 

No Action Recommended 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Date Created 

11/13/2012 01:13PM CST 

11/13/2012 01:13 PMCST 

05/11/2015 02:09 PMCDT 

05/11/2015 02:10 PMCDT 

05/21/2015 01:53 PMCDT 

null 

Detailed Trade Risk Insight TM 

Detailed Trade Risk Insight provides detailed updates on over 1.5 billion commercial trade experiences collected from more than 260 million unique 
supplier/purchaser relationships. 

Days Beyond Terms - Past 3 & 12 Months 

3 m o n t h s from May 15 to Jul 15 

T 
Days 

Dollar-weighted average of 21 payment experiences 
reported fi"om 15 companies 

Derogatory Events Last 12 Month5 f romJu l l4 to Jun 15 

12 m o n t h s from Aug 14to Jul 15 

T 
Days 

Dollar-weighted average of 37 payment experiences 
reported from 23 companies 

No Derogatory trade Event has been reported on this company for the past 13 Months 

Total Amount Current and Past Due - 12 month trend from Jul 14 to Jun 15 

Status Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 

Total 

Current 

1-30 Days 
Past Due 

31-60 Days 
Past Due 

61-90 Days 
Past Due 

90+ Days 
Past Due 

80,760 

80,760 

-

-

-

-

61.878 

61,878 

-

-

• 

-

105,956 

105,956 

-

-

-

-

130,949 

130949 

-

-

-

-

93,737 

93.737 

-

-

-

-

90,281 

90,281 

-

-

-

-

127.360 

127,360 

-

-

-

-

79,479 

79,479 

-

-

-

-

94,651 

94,651 

' 

-

-

-

165,643 

165,643 

-

-

-

-

58,100 

58,100 

-

-

-

-

58,100 

58,100 

-

-

-

-

This information may not be reproduced in whole or in part by any means of reproduction. 

© 2005-2015 Dun & Bradstreet, Inc. 

file:///C:/Users/cwellnian//\ppData/Local/Micrc«oft/Windows/Temporary%20lrterr«t%20Files/Cortenl.OutIook/7SCAUWOJ/contentsl.hlml 18/18 

file:///C:/Users/cwellnian///ppData/Local/Micrc�oft/Windows/Temporary%20lrterr�t%20Files/Cortenl.OutIook/7SCAUWOJ/contentsl.hlml


f \ l ^ The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
RETAIL NATURAL GAS SUPPLIER/GOVERNMENTAL AGGREGATOR 

FILING COVER FORM 

POST INITIAL CERTIFICATION 

\ 

% 

t̂ 
/5 

O o 
In the Matter ofthe Application of 
Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba 
Continuum Retail Energy Services 
tor 

o 
Case No. 05 0854 -GA-

Name of Apphcant: 
Apphcant's Address: 
Contact Person or Counsel: 

Lakeshore Energy Services, L.L.C. dba Continuum Retail Energy Services 

1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 4200, Houston, TX 77002 
Tim Muller Telephone Number: 1713-341-4645 

Mark the reason for filing this form, application, and supporting infonnation. Check only one ofthe six 
main categories. Use separate copies of this form for each type of apphcation. 

l.jV] Certification Renewal Application (to be filed 30 to 120 days prior to expiration of current 
certificate) per Rules 4901:1-27-09 and 4901:1-27-04 ofthe Ohio Administrative Code. 

2. r ] Nofification of Material Change in Business (to be filed in the initial or most recent certification 
docket and within 30 days of the material change occurring) per Rule 4901:1-27-10 of the Ohio 
Administrative Code. Please check the following material change(s) that is(are) involved with 
this filing: 

q 

n n n n 

Change in ownership of five percent or more 
Affiliation with public utility or change in affiliation with a public utility in this state 
Retirement or other long-term changes to supply sources 
Revocation, restriction, or termination of interconnection or service agreement with pipeline 
company or natural gas company 
Fall of bond rating below BBB-
Fall of bond rating below Baa3 
Filed or intend to file for some form of bankruptcy 
Receipt of judgment, finding, or ruling that could affect fitness or ability to provide service 
Other (please describe): 

9 

O 

3. Q Certificate Transfer Application per Rule 4901:1-27-11 ofthe Ohio Administrative Code. 

4. Q Abandonment Application (to be filed at least 90 days prior the effective date of the 
abandonment) per Rule 4901:1-27-11 ofthe Ohio Administrative Code. Please indicate which of 
the following two situations applies to the proposed abandonment: 

i I Seek to abandon operations with no existing customers 
j I Seek to abandon operations with existing customers 

5. Q Name/Address/Telephone Change Q Regulatory Contact Change (see item 3 above if ownership has changed.) 

6. r~j Other application (please describe): 

(D 
to JJ 

u 

(CRNGS/GAG Filing Cover Form (Post Initial Certification) - Version 1.07) 



Ohio Public Utilities 
Commission 

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION FILING INSTRUCTIONS 
COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS SUPPLIERS 

I. Where to F i l e : Applications should be sent to: Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
(PUCO or Commission), Docketing Division, 180 East Broad Street, Columbus Ohio 
43215-3793. 

II. What to F i l e : Applicant must submit one original notarized application signed by a 
principal officer and three copies, including all exhibits, affidavits, and other attachments. 
All attachments, affidavits, and exhibits should be clearly identified. For example, Exhibit A~15 
should be marked **ExhibitA-15 - Corporate Structure." All pages should be numbered and 
attached in a sequential order. 

iMPORTAf^SEQVIREMEm 
originatGA-CRS case number, T\ieireioYey^p^1&^ 
renewal apj^libation' form when filing a renewal application. 

III. When to F i le : Pursuant to Rule 4901:1-27-09 ofthe Ohio Administrative Code, renewal 
applications shall be filed between 30 and 60 days to the prior certificate's expiration date. 

IV. Renewal Application F o r m : The renewal apphcation form is available on the PUCO 
Web site, www.puco.Ohio.gov or directly from the Commission located at: Public Utilities 
Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

V. Confidentiality: An applicant may file financial statements, financial arrangements, and 
forecasted financial statements under seal. If these exhibits are filed under seal, they will be 
afforded protective treatment for a period of six years from the date ofthe certificate for which 
the information is being provided. 

An applicant may file a motion for a protective order for other information not filed under seal 
per the previous paragraph. If the motion is filed in conformance with rule 4901:1-27-07 ofthe 
Administrative Code, it shall be automatically approved on the thirty-first day after the date of 
filing and the information shall be afforded protective treatment for a period of six years from the 
date ofthe certificate for which the information is being provided, unless the commission or an 
attorney examiner appointed by the commission rules otherwise. 

At the expiration ofthe six-year period provided for in the previous paragraphs, the information 
will be automatically released into the open record. An applicant wishing to extend a protective 
order beyond the six-year time period must comply with paragraph (F) of rule 4901-1-24 ofthe 
Administrative Code. 

VI. Commission Process f o r Certification Renewal : An application for renewal shall be 
made on forms approved and supplied by the Commission. The applicant shall complete the 

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 0 180 East Broad Street D Columbus, OH 43215-3793 
Revised December 2014 

http://www.puco.Ohio.gov


Ohio Public Utilities 
Commission 

appropriate renewal form in its entirety and supply all required attachments, affidavits, and 
evidence of capability specified by the form at the time an application is filed. The Commission 
renewal process begins when the Commission's Docketing Division receives and time/date 
stamps the application. An incomplete application maybe suspended or rejected. An application 
that has been suspended as incomplete will cause delay in renewal. 

The Commission may approve, suspend, or deny an application within 30 days. If the 
Commission does not act within 30 days, the renewal application is deemed automatically 
approved on the 31st day after the official filing date. If the Commission suspends the renewal 
application, the Commission shall notify the applicant ofthe reasons for such suspension and 
may direct the applicant to furnish additional information. The Commission shall act to approve 
or deny a suspended application within 90 days ofthe date that the renewal application was 
suspended. 

Upon Commission approval, the applicant shall receive notification of approval and a numbered, 
renewed certificate that specifies the service(s) for which the applicant is certified and the dates 
for which the certificate is valid. Unless otherwise warranted, the renewed certification 
designation will remain consistent with the previously granted certification. For example, a 
certified marketer will renew as a certified marketer. 

Unless otherwise specified by the Commission, the competitive retail natural gas service 
(CRNGS) supplier's renewed certificate is valid for an additional period of two years, beginning 
and ending on the dates specified on the certificate. The applicant may renew its certificate in 
accordance with Rule 4901:1 -27-09 of the Ohio Administrative Code. CRNGS suppliers, which 
include marketers, shall inform the Commission of any material change to the information 
supplied in a renewal application within thirty (30) days of such material change in accordance 
with Rule 4901:1-27-11 ofthe Ohio Administrative Code. 

VII. Contractual Arrangements fi)r Capability Standards: If the apphcant is relying 
upon contractual arrangements with a third-party, to meet any ofthe certification requirements, 
the applicant must provide with its application all ofthe following: 

D The legal name of any contracted entity; 
• A statement that a valid contract exists between the applicant and the third-party; 
n A detailed summary ofthe contract(s), including all services provided thereunder; and 
D The documentation and evidence to demonstrate the contracting entity's capability to meet the 
requirements as if the contracting entity was the applicant. 

VIII. Questions: Questions regarding filing procedures should be directed to 
CRNGS@puc.state.oh.us 

IX. Governing Law: The certification/renewal of CRNGS suppliers is governed by 
Chapters 4901:1-27 and 4901:1-29 ofthe Ohio Administrative Code, and Section 4929.20 
ofthe Ohio Revised Code. 

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider D 180 East Broad Street D Columbus, OH 43215-3793 
Revised December 2014 
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